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Hong Kong Arts Development Council

Established in 1995, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC)
is a statutory body set up by the Government to support the broad
development of the arts in Hong Kong. Its major roles include grant
allocation, policy and planning, advocacy, promotion and development,
and special projects.

The mission of HKADC is to support and promote the development of
10 major art forms in literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as well
as film and media arts in Hong Kong. Aiming to foster a thriving arts
environment and enhancing the quality of life of the public, HKADC is
also committed to facilitating community-wide participation in the arts
and arts education, encouraging arts criticism, raising the standard of
arts administration, and contributing on policy research.

Development strategies of HKADC include:

« Supporting promising artists and arts groups in the pursuit of excellence

» Promoting arts administration to improve the management of arts groups

» Improving the arts environment and proposing policy recommendations

- Enhancing public participation, developing arts space for artistic
creation and production

- Fostering strategic partnerships and attracting private sector resources
to support the arts
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LHEREMERSREREHEEES 2018

Participation in internationale tanzmesse
nrw 2018

B g "EESEEREN, FEBRTE
The 2" “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power”
Press Conference

REZEMAEEE "BRAR —
B HMZIK

Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme —
Cultural Exchange Tour to Henan

#H "TADC EMiZEME (ZIEHD )
Launch of “ADC Artspace (Pan Asia Centre)”

HEH T EE NAS 730 {LRBETTEIERE 2020
— BERESE
Launch of “Hong Kong Scholarship for NAS

— Executive Program in Arts & Culture
Strategy 2020”

BF M2019 FEFREMEMARIERHE
JHEN . NRAFER
Launch of Public Consultation on 2019

Nomination of Representatives of Arts
Interests for HKADC
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TADC Z1i5Z2f ( &ltRy5 ). BB
“ADC Artspace (Genesis)” Open Day

2018 HEEMBER ) ARERIRER
Nominations for the Hong Kong Arts
Development Awards 2018

RABRHEEE 150% LIHEN 15 H

Raising Matching Fund for Arts Projects to
150%

#H "Tate Modern ARIBEEHEZ —
BEERER 2019,
Launch of “Hong Kong Scholarship

for Professional Attachment to Public
Programmes at Tate Modern 2019”

ZEMEKXCINARS EIF/EHZZE 2018
Participation in CINARS Biennale 2018, Canada

TEREEBKEETE ., BNy
Briefing Session on the “Arts-in-
School Partnership Scheme”

A HEHETE] 2019 HEEHES
Performance in Mainland Scheme
2019 — Call for Proposals

¥y3goldo I;m -+

HEH T2 58 EREITRE® TR —
E 2R

Launch of “Visit Subsidy of the
58" International Art Exhibition —
La Biennale di Venezia”

SHEEEEILETE 2018

Participation in Thailand Biennale Krabi
2018
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Wit ERETE — TEFREAETE 2018
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Performance and Exhibition in Mainland
Scheme — “A Tree Fell in the Forest, and no
One’s There, Emerging Curators Project 2018”
in the Power Station of Art, Shanghai

B lE TEREEEEMEN,
CEEZH)

The 2™ “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power” —
Mobile Dance Theatre Maybe Tomorrow

MENEIERIS

HH TE 1M EREZEMAEEE

Launch of the “11" Arts Ambassadors-in-
School Scheme”

HHSF TEBEEEGE

Launch of 5-Year “Eminent Arts Group
Scheme”

HH TRGTEMEAEEE 2019, KR TE
e LIEBEEEBEHEl (LEETE ),
Launch of “Professional Attachment at
OzAsia Festival 2019” and the “Continuing

Education Subsidy Scheme for Arts
Education Practitioners (Pilot Scheme)”

HH TEMITREERSE 2019,
(Kt~ JBINRALH)
Launch of the “Arts Administration

Scholarships 2019 (Local/Overseas &
Mainland)”

AR " 2RI AL IR & 2018 4

Publication of World Cities Culture
Report 2018
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AEZEHFMFEEEEH
Council Members’ Cultural Visit to
Singapore

#EH T Classical:NEXT 2019 S #4185 & #8k
T2l .~ "Mori Art Museum EZ T2l 2019~
MClore E#MItZHIGHE — HERBE
2019720, RE=ZjE "EWMREASEEE
Launch of “Subsidy for Attending

Classical: NEXT 2019”7, “Professional
Attachment at Mori Art Museum 20197,

“Clore Leadership Programme — Hong Kong
Scholarship 2019/20” and the 3™ “Arts
Production Internship Scheme”

F1MEREEMAEE — "EMET
2019 4

The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme
— “Arts Buddies 2019”

AvNYg3Id Im | |

BFE TEEEEEREN, — (K ?)
The 2™ “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power” — Home?

AL IEBEBNTE

Briefing Session on the Industrial Buildings
Revitalisation Scheme

HHERE "2MTHRABBEEE .
Launch of the 6™ “Arts Administration
Internship Scheme”
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FADC Z1i5Zf (&l ). B A
“ADC Artspace (Genesis)” Open Day
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F1oEREHMBREEETFR "EHE:
BENMS , — FHLER

The 16™ Venice Biennale International
Architecture Exhibition — Hong Kong
Response Exhibition — Vertical Fabric:
density in landscape

WHE=E "Z2MTHABBINEEETE
Launch of the 3™ “Overseas Training Scheme
for Arts Administrators”

TIdY I

£ 1M EREZEMAETE — "EHE - EiliE

The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme
— “Creative® Arts Camp 2019”
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r2018 FAEMFRE , WER
“Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2018”
Presentation Ceremony

28 " Classical:NEXT 2019 S# BB & |
Participation in “Classical:NEXT 2019 Music Expo”

E S8 ERENMREHTFREINEE —
TR - HEE > EBEREH
The 58" International Art Exhibition —

La Biennale di Venezia — Shirley Tse:
Stakeholders, Hong Kong in Venice

%1 EREEGAETE —

FT&4fi[E1T 2019 1 HEGBIEERIER

The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme —
“Arts Buddies 2019” Finale
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2019

TEFEBEEE, BRANT
Result Announcement of “Eminent Arts
Group Scheme”

iR (EBEMRAFERE 2016/17)

Publication of Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey
Report 2016/17

I T

AlNC

£ 11 BERE 24 K FE KR
The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School
Finale Party

10

213 BRI R FE
The 13™ Fresh Wave International Short
Film Festival

F11EREBEMAE — "EBNE .
The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme
— “Summer Rendezvous”

TEMHPER, #EE
Sharing Session on the Awards for
Arts Education
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The current term of office of the Council is coming to a close
in 2019. Thanks to the dedicated support and participation
of Council members, we have continued to make strides in
establishing international and Mainland networks, nurturing
talents, developing arts spaces, promoting arts and encouraging
arts sponsorships. By progressing with these initiatives, we are
contributing to shaping a favourable environment conducive to
the development of Hong Kong artists and arts groups.

Hong Kong Arts Shining on International Stage

Since 2015, we have led more than 10 arts organisations,
470 artists, art directors, curators and arts administrators to
participate in major international arts festivals, arts expos and
visual arts exhibitions in countries like Korea, Thailand, Australia,
Canada, lItaly, Germany, the Netherlands and the United
Kingdom. We make ceaseless efforts to establish networks and
platforms for Hong Kong artists to showcase their magnificent
work in the international arts arena, putting Hong Kong on the
world map.

In August 2018, we took part in the internationale tanzmesse nrw
(Tanzmesse) in Dusseldorf of Germany again. This was our first
collaboration with West Kowloon Cultural District Authority to
present two original Hong Kong dance productions at tanzmesse.
In November, we made our debut at the CINARS Biennale, a
world-renowned performing arts expo, for the first time with a
12-member delegation of local performing arts practitioners.
Exhibition and sharing session were organised to promote Hong
Kong performing arts. During the expo, a number of delegates
including artists and producers were able to connect with their
overseas counterparts to explore future collaborations.

In May 2019, we participated again in the Classical:NEXT 2019
Music Expo held at Rotterdam, the Netherlands. Hong Kong artist
GayBird’s work Music in Anticlockwise was selected as one of
the official showcases. With the support of the organiser, the
“First Night Celebration” in next year’s expo will feature Hong
Kong outstanding music works. As the key event of the Expo, the
programme is expected to garner the attention of delegates from
around the world.

In the area of visual arts, we had our fourth collaboration
with M+ of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority in
presenting the exhibition Shirley Tse: Stakeholders, Hong Kong
in Venice at the 58th International Art Exhibition — La Biennale
di Venezia. The exhibition was esteemed internationally and
drew nearly 40,000 visitors in its first two months. To further
strengthen the ties between Hong Kong contemporary art and
the international community, our Council collaborated with the
Office of Contemporary Art and Culture under the Ministry of
Culture of Thailand to support two local artists and an arts group

13
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to participate in the first Thailand Biennale Krabi that ran from
November 2018 to February 2019.

In early 2019, | led a delegation comprising Council members and
arts advisors to visit Singapore, with an aim to build a closer tie with
Singapore and develop opportunities for future exchange. During our
visit, we met with a number of National Arts Council members and
visited a cluster of local organisations and cultural hotspots.

One Belt One Road Driving Synergy and Exchange

While expanding our horizons to the international arena, we are
equally dedicated to opportunities in collaboration with arts festivals
and organisations in the Mainland. We hope to unite our strengths
and join hands in promoting arts exchange as well as development.

Since 2018, we have led 11 performing groups and 14 visual arts
practitioners to visit Beijing, Shanghai, the Yangtze River Delta
and cities in the Greater Bay area for exchange, performances and
exhibitions. The works of Hong Kong artists and arts groups were
presented through collaborations at theatres in the Guangdong-
Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area under the China Arts and
Entertainment Group Limited, China International Youth Arts
Festival, Meet in Beijing Arts Festival, 1862 Theatre and the Power
Station of Art in Shanghai. Programmes including Saxo Carnival of
the Animals, Thunderstorm, Another Music in Anticlockwise and Au-
dela du Temps were performed in many Mainland cities. Under the
Emerging Curators Project organised by the Power Station of Art in
Shanghai, two local curators and their exhibition featuring 12 artists
were selected for showcase. Both performances and exhibition
received overwhelming response.

In future, we will continue our collaboration with the Mainland

presenters to showcase the outstanding works by Hong Kong artists
and arts organisations.

Acclaimed Works Returns for Hong Kong Audiences

Under the drive of HKADC, many local works were well-received at
overseas arts festivals and showcase platforms.

With the continued funding support from the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, the 2™ edition of JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power was
held from September 2018 to January 2019, featuring 10 outstanding
programmes in music, theatre, xiqu, media arts, contemporary
dance, and exhibitions for the enjoyment of local audiences.
Programmes included Hong Kong Episodes, a jazz-classical cross-
over piece by composer Fung Lam, jazz guitarist Teriver Cheung
and architect Anthony Lai; the multimedia exhibition It’s a Heaven
Over There by Samson Young with 12 guests on board his city-



T % RR &E

BfE&R (R - B - K - B BEWRES
ZENESFR (BESEAXE) &
BT NRURBTERINEESHE &
BARERKRMLETEET - I U
Z150 AR ARBRIEE  EREE
WMREFENEREFER (BEZH) F
HREBNAENE > BEMHFALE B
B SETRARNLER -

EnEl HESEEmME

B 2013 & ' ARBIRHEHEFEIN
B HZTEWEIEE - KFEM
BB FEMBIEEE EEAL
THRHAMEBMNRX REBRERE - 2018/19 F
E HBES4AEERES " —F/ZF/
ZFEE . ANEAXBERES "TXEF
BETEl, BEh > 306 ETEIES TEHEIB
Bhio

AESEMANBTETR  AMSEFH
HTEFEEGE . E-—SHEELANE
FEEFHAER  FERTEEBEZERERS
KEMBRRT S LEREBER
BFEEN - B EIEHRARN T EAE
MBRES ) BAEF BEN=EEZ
B — FEMEE . FERL R
HEEI TR - 7J¥EMA 2019 & 7 B#Eat >
BBAFMNEUFHBERENRE -

5 HPIAEEE 390 REM T FEIRM
TEEERMESNEERE - BBt
ABEME  BEEMRET - EHEER -
BiF| » HE -~ BA ~ KEFHE S
BaE) SEF BMEREEEZEE - B
EHEEBREI T ABUHEHRERS
Fe ( University of Pennsylvania School
of Social Policy & Practice ) &R Eith
B9 NAS (National Arts Strategies) &E
[EEZ13E (International Society for
the Performing Arts (ISPA)) &1 & 12
HIEB S FTRBEMABRITHAEEE
TERARTE © RENM I B R IRMETFEER o

wide touring live broadcast van. In addition, over 150 community
and school programmes including dance work Maybe Tomorrow by
Chloe Wong were presented at venues all over Hong Kong, bringing
arts to the general public and all walks of life in Hong Kong.

Diverse Funding Schemes Cultivating Excellence

Since 2013, with the additional funding from the Home Affairs
Bureau, HKADC launched an array of subsidies, scholarships,
internships and training programmes for the professional
development of local arts talents and arts groups. In 2018/19, a
total of 54 arts groups received funding from One-year/Two-
year/Three-year Grants, six literary groups were supported by the
Literary Arts Platform Scheme, and 306 projects were funded by
Project Grants.

To meet the development needs, HKADC launched the Eminent
Arts Group Scheme this year. Supported by the Hong Kong Arts
Development Fund, the scheme aims to further cultivate the
development of local professional arts organisations and artists,
and to encourage them to actively seek support from other
resources to enhance their independence and competitiveness. The
three selected arts groups are Edward Lam Dance Theatre, Opera
Hong Kong and Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio. Their five-year
development is supported through the scheme with grant period
starting in July 2019, allowing them to focus on their sustainable
development.

To date, HKADC has provided a series of study and internship
programmes for more than 390 arts practitioners to develop their
professional knowledge and to broaden their horizons. In addition
to the cooperation with arts organisations in Germany, Austria, the
United Kingdom, Japan, and Taiwan, we expanded our collaboration
to the United States with NAS (National Arts Strategies) that
partnered with the University of Pennsylvania School of Social
Policy & Practice as well as the International Society for the
Performing Arts (ISPA). Scholarships for courses and programmes
are offered for both arts performers and administrators to further
equip them for the future.
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Developing Arts Space Supporting Artistic Creation

HKADC is committed to developing arts space in recent years to
provide arts studios and performing venues for local artists at
affordable rates while bringing new arts experiences to audiences.

In addition to the ADC Artspace (Genesis) in Wong Chuk Hang,
two ADC Artspaces in Kwun Tong commenced operations this year,
providing the much-needed space for local artists and arts groups.
ADC Artspace (Pan Asia Centre) provides eight studios ranging from
500 to 2,100 ft* while ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre) provides three
arts studios ranging from 1,300 to 2,000 ft°. Artists and arts groups
started moving in since late last year.

Tai Po Arts Centre (TPAC), retrofitted from the former Tai Po
Government Secondary School, commenced operation in September
2019. TPAC is a project under the Signature Project Scheme
proposed by Tai Po District Council to the Government, and HKADC
is entrusted to operate the Centre. The Centre is a six-storey
building with a total gross floor area of approximately 83,560 ft2
with 21 independent arts studios ranging from approximately 900
to 5,800 ft?, which are rented to artists or arts groups engaged in
the performing arts. Apart from the arts studios, TPAC also offers
public hiring facilities for performance, exhibition and rehearsal
purposes. Operation of the Centre will further boost arts promotion
and stimulate arts interaction between the arts practitioners and the
local residents. As an important milestone in the arts archival work
of HKADC, the Arts Information Centre in TPAC will give the public
access to the publications and materials archived by HKADC over
the years. Appointment service is available for public to visit the Arts
Information Centre.

Fostering Young Talents Planting Arts in Community

HKADC continues to pledge strong efforts in promoting arts
education throughout the year, fostering the next generation’s
support and participation in the arts. Entering its 11" year, the Arts
Ambassadors-in-School Scheme appoints primary, secondary and
special school students with a flair for the arts to become arts
ambassadors for their schools, encouraging them to demonstrate
their arts talents and to share the joy of arts with families and
friends. The Scheme has amassed more than 11,000 ambassadors
since its launch, forming a new synergy of the arts in the school
community.

In the previous year, HKADC received additional funding from the
Home Affairs Bureau to launch a three-year programme Arts-in-
School Partnership Scheme to foster the collaboration between local
arts groups and schools, with aims to promote better use of school
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premises as arts space. Schools are encouraged to lease their
premises and facilities to local small and medium-sized arts groups
during non-school hours, weekends and school holidays which
in turn may help bring arts into the campus while addressing the
demand of the arts sector for arts space and rehearsal venues. The
Scheme commenced in mid-2018 with 24 pairs of arts groups and
schools successfully matched. The arts groups are of various genres
including dance, drama, multi-disciplinary arts, music, visual arts
and xiqu. Each arts group is required to organise one to two arts
activities for the partnering school, and activities organised so far
included stilt practice workshop, noon time concert, parent-child
drama day camp, and physical movement training.

Exploring Resources Encouraging Arts Sponsorships

The ADC Matching Fund Scheme was launched in 2016 to help small
and medium-sized arts groups to benefit from the Home Affairs
Bureau’s Art Development Matching Grants Pilot Scheme. HKADC
matches the sponsorship raised by arts groups on a “one-to-one”
matching ratio. It enhances the effort in which arts groups seek
corporate sponsorship and private philanthropy to promote arts
projects. In the long run, the Scheme helps to achieve sustainable
development for the organisations and promotes a culture of
donation for the arts in the Hong Kong community.

The Scheme received enthusiastic responses since its launch.
In 2018/19, the matching ratio was raised from one-to-one to
1:1.5, benefitting 30 arts organisations with total matching funds
exceeding HK$13,000,000.

Research and Planning Formulating Long-Term Strategies

Arts research and planning are vital to formulating long-term
strategies and directions for Hong Kong arts development. We
continue to conduct the Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey Scheme so
as to observe the development trends of the arts community and to
obtain the reference data needed to formulate appropriate policies
and measures. The content of film arts, visual arts and performing
arts was announced in the third quarter of 2019. The entire survey
report is due for completion by the first quarter of 2020. HKADC
was commissioned again in 2018 by the Home Affairs Bureau to
collect and provide Hong Kong’s data for the World Cities Culture
Report 2018. We were responsible for collecting and providing Hong
Kong’s data for the report as well as to exchange with other cities
on situation of development.

We are now planning to conduct the Oral History and Information
Archive Scheme which aims to preserve important and historical
information of arts and culture by interviewing veteran arts
practitioners. Relevant materials and physical objects will also be
gathered and organised collectively.
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Looking Ahead Bolstering Efforts in Arts Development

For future development, HKADC will continue to support local
arts groups and practitioners in their growth towards excellence
through a comprehensive funding scheme. New development
opportunities are actively sought to present the outstanding works
of Hong Kong arts around the world in a quest to build Hong Kong
into a significant arts exhibition and exchange platform in Asia.

Last but not least, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to
my current Council members, members of the arts and culture,
the Government and affiliated organisations, and collaborative
partners for their support and participation in the HKADC’s
endeavours. They made valuable contributions to the successful
implementation of HKADC's work. | also extend my best wishes
to the next Council, and trust that they will put forth their best
efforts in continuing the vibrant arts development of Hong Kong.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP
Chairman

July 2019



OVERVIEW
=2 iR






BHE B E

X R B PR E

EWZ e ALy B at & - A o 25 4l
o 416t B B Ay A R kSR A 10~ TR
B H ) vl R o

—F|ZF | =F&m

BEREMENZE  BEARNRE
floERE = R -

BENEWESHERZ  SF 5%
RO B - BiEh  BREREBEEN -
TREBEM - BE T EMW - BEWETR B
B REMITH -

BEhEES THESSS L K TEEINEENES
e

Supporting Excellence Fostering Growth

HKADC offers a variety of funding schemes to support local
arts organisations and arts practitioners to pursue their creative
endeavor and implement their artistic projects to nurture artistic
excellence.

One-Year/Two-Year/Three-Year Grant

- Strategically nurture local small and medium-sized arts groups,
and support their development towards artistic excellence.

« The recipients represent a full spectrum of arts disciplines,
including music, dance, drama, xiqu, film and media arts, visual
arts, multi-disciplinary arts, arts criticism, arts education and
arts administration.

« Grants are divided into “Operational Expenses” and “Extra
Activities Grant”.

—F &8 3= 1) =F&8
One-Year Grant Two-Year Grant Three-Year Grant
(% ExAE
EAnNZREE 9 22 23
Total no. of Recipients
BEEE (EEE )
Amount for Operational Expenses $4,381,500 $14,864,600 $27,977,000
EBNER (RRIMNEENER S )
Amount for Extra Activities Grant / $3,213,120 $2,055,060
AR
Total Amount of Funding $4,381,500 $18,077,720 $30,032,060

(EEHEEREFRE 103-108 H)

(See pages 103-108 for the full list of recipients)

LUBMIIR

Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars

BMEENERHLEAESER
Toolbox International Creative Academy of the Toolbox Percussion
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NEELHEE Literary Arts Platform Scheme

cYRESENEESEEXEELS 0 H . Supports outstanding arts organisations in developing literary
IR B RENEECEEE » I platforms and the publication of literary magazines. By nurturing
BEEENWEREEZZREENERE - the arts organisations towards professional excellence, the
BREXTEERE iZzHEHEHIRA scheme helps groom talents and arts administrators in the
FTRYXBITHAS  IhEREZE - publishing field and expands the readership of literary arts.

.

cARHEEZFAEXEEERE (F

Six literary arts groups — Fleurs des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil’s

Y (EEBEFEBEXERAT) (EHE Literature Monthly Magazine and Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine
EZT))) HIRX BV EREE AT received funding to publish arts magazines and organise
UE(HHXE) (TAXE) (A professional literary activities; Hong Kong Literature Study,
B )Y HIRSXETY @ {255 A B Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly and Worker Literature & Art
$4,489,000 ° received support to publish literary arts magazines. The total

funding amount was HK$4,489,000.

W20 z010=m2®)

i N L
o [ BEE S A EERSHITE L L L)
e - "
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EtEIZERD Project Grant
 TEHBERENTLEEERTRMNEMET . Supports arts groups and practitioners to undertake various
gl BfERE RS HiE #®F &8lE- arts projects including performances, exhibitions, publications,
SMAEFEESE - arts education, artistic creation, arts criticism and archiving.
- BEMEZIEEENIER : « Two special funding programmes are established under the grant:
-THEEN, AFTEMIFEEREME - “Grant for Emerging Artists” helps young arts practitioners
BB BT MPEHREROES perform and exhibit their works to accumulate professional
L REMHERSE o experience.
-T XL 7RETE , SRAEBEFERE - “Grant for Cultural Exchange” encourages local artists and
MEBEMIIHEERAMEBEBETHNEMBE R arts groups to showcase their artistic achievements abroad
BEEAMEMN T /EE AR AIREF - and expand their horizons.

AEEE "FEEFER, WIEEEE T

Projects receiving grants this year included music concerts,

e EIEHLHE - BEVEL - XEHR dance competitions, drama performances, literary publications,
ETEl - EEIN\EETE - EHIEHIER - film productions, Cantonese opera training programmes, ink
EERE BWE EBINXIEZFHE painting and calligraphy exhibitions, arts festivals and overseas
g% o cultural exchange programmes etc.

- 3 306 EETEIESEE) > REMEEAE . A total of 306 projects received HK$34,660,600 under the
8 $34,660,600 ° Project Grant this year.

(BEMEBRBEFRE 83-102H)
(See pages 83-102 for the full list of recipients)

EBEEEE Eminent Arts Group Scheme

c BEEFRYHESENANSESEE » . To meet the development needs of the arts sector, HKADC
BRFHHN 2018/19 FEHMHHEE T launched the new and independent “Eminent Arts Group Scheme”
Th TEFSEFHEE L HFEELILE— in 2018/19, aiming to further cultivate the development of local
SIEEAMEEBMBEREMNEBMN T EE professional arts organisations and artists, and to encourage them
BHRE FESEBEEEEESRKEM to actively seek support from other resources to enhance their
EREMELE DEEEBRTIEGF independence and competitiveness.
BES ©

The Scheme is supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development

2EFEHABRBYN "TEEEMBEREERE Fund and three selected arts groups are Edward Lam Dance
€ BEHYE CEAEXENEEEIF Theatre, Opera Hong Kong, and Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio.
HEMREEFEINEIR R B0 L E A Their five-year development is supported through the 5-year
THEZE - iR EABAFRNEER (H scheme with grant period from 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2024,
2019 F7RA1HZE2024F6830H) allowing them to focus on their sustainable development.

FEALUBIMFHBERENRE -
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£ 13 EMRMEEERHE

- FHEIREE TAHGREA S . R B
FE, SE%E BEEBEREAS
CEXEWAFNABETA - At
RHRPBEDERRTERNTSR -

-TEIRRRERRE ) 122019 F£6 BE1T
AREHEHEPEENREESHN
& WHEREER (EXERZ) R

BEY - 5—WRBER (KEAMA)
AlaLfE "#RBAE, SEZBERN
RIS EEMS

NE2HRFEHE

- REARBERRAEXEBERE -
TEHEFEAHUXBEMPOEE - X5
P EABEE  HAR CER) BT (8 (57
) BRRENE) Kk (BFE) X2\
i DR T —RFXE ) HAR (Sample
BAR) ERFIR (i) XEFFRML -

R (EARR) Baimg
Old Man And A Dog by Ryan Chan Hon-yan won the Best Screenplay
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Nurturing Talents To Raise Artistic Level

HKADC is committed to nurturing local artistic talents and
raising their level of excellence through training, competitions,
observations, internships and overseas exchanges, in which they are
encouraged to create and publish their works. A wide range of such
initiatives have been organised to meet their needs at different
stages of professional development.

The 13" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

« The programme includes Local Competition Section and the
International Short Film Festival. It is dedicated to discovering
and fostering the potential of aspiring filmmakers by providing
funding support and a platform for showcasing their work.

« The International Short Film Festival was held in June 2019.
Chinese “6™ generation” filmmaker Zhang Ming attended as the
officiating guest and his film The Pluto Moment was featured as
one of the opening films. The other opening film was A Thousand
Sails, the latest directorial work by Tsang Hing-weng, Eric, winner
of Fresh Wave Award in the 12" Fresh Wave International Short
Film Festival.

Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

» To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development
in particular the appreciation of literary arts among the youngsters,
the House of Hong Kong Literature was supported to publish monthly
periodical Formless (distributed free along with City Magazine every
month) and to operate literary website “p-articles.com”; Lettercult
was supported to publish bimonthly magazine Sample and to operate
literary criticism website “paratext.hk”.

K% (HIBEXRTELE) BERAARREELR
3 Generations 3 Days by Chu Hoi-ying won the Fresh Wave Award and Best Director
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BEEBXE X% 1950-1969
(SE_8F : 5" REER ) 518

c ENBBUEARBRE B EHREF
b BEE B (FANB KR 1919-
1949) BUIRE A A& - LIIRAKXHE
BERIREEN  BRERRGIE 1950 2
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“EE)EAEESE -
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.

Hong Kong Literary Arts Archive 1950-1969
(Second Series: Second Phase)

+ Research Centre for Chinese Literature & Literary Culture of The
Education University of Hong Kong is commissioned to collect
and compile Hong Kong literary works from 1950 to 1969, and to
publish the nine-volume Hong Kong Literary Arts Archive 1950-
1969 (Second Series: Second Phase). It is to be modelled after the
compilation methodology and format of Hong Kong Literary Arts
Archive 1919-1949, and edited based on modern literary genres.

Arts Production Internship Scheme

- It offers internship opportunities to arts practitioners aspired
to start a career in stage production, exhibition design and
production, film and media arts production, publishing and
editorial affairs etc., and to equip them with knowledge and
solid experience of arts production through internships in
arts organisations. The working experiences enhance their
understanding of arts organisations and arts production. Arts
organisations may identify outstanding and promising arts
production staff, in turn promoting the development of the arts
sector at large.

- Eight organisations of different art forms were each funded to
employ and groom an arts production intern for 18 months.

Artistic Internship Scheme
(Music/Dance/Drama/ Xiqu)

« It aims to provide local new performing arts programme graduates
or those who aspires to be performing arts professionals with
opportunities for apprentice.

«Interns will acquire and accumulate formal stage experience
towards developing proficiency, reaching professional
maturity and ultimately enhancing their long-term professional
development. Emerging Xiqu actors may deepen their learning
through mentoring from Xiqu veteran instructors under the
“Training” portion of the scheme.

» 24 new artists participated in the scheme in 2018/19.

Training Scheme for Mid-Career Xiqu Actors

- It aims to provide on-the-job training and exchange opportunities
in Mainland for Hong Kong mid-career Xiqu actors to enhance
and elevate their comprehensive knowledge in the art of Xiqu. The
scheme includes “Master Seminars/Workshops”, “In-Depth Study
Visit in Mainland” and “Sharing Sessions”.

25



NURTURING & FOSTERING

26

flE By 2% 4y 17 B
R E RN

W BB R K AR B AR e B A AT
BN B (SRR ) $E 406 2% 1855 31
Al B~ oL G S b R i Ah B A B b R
o~ BRI R AR AR Gt BN o BB A
T R A wh B AT B SRR AN ] B
PETHECRE ~ KB > DL B B o A4

JEHEAT RO RT ST -

Fostering the Development of Arts
Administration for Professional Management

Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, HKADC has provided multiple
training programmes for local arts administrators (including
those in the curatorial discipline) such as internship, training and
scholarship schemes in local and overseas organisations. These
programmes covered a wide range of arts sectors and catered
to arts administrators and curators at different levels of their
professional development in order to enhance their capabilities and

broaden their horizons. Schemes launched in 2018./19 include:

Arts Administration
Internship Scheme

BEERERNDE S LiHEEMEERIER
BENEELE  AEREHESEZNEMT
BAT > REHESAHEREMBENRZE

Provides newly graduated aspiring arts
administrators with opportunities to work and
train in professional arts organisations or to
curate arts events; help arts organisations
identify outstanding arts administrators to
promote arts development in Hong Kong in
the long run

EHE '3 7 = EEHE

Scheme Internship/ Training Recipient
EMITHAEREEEGE AEESHEMTHANERENAEELREH HEHMIGERBT
REEEMEBEENRE @ B EHHEME =) 22 4 57 Bl A9 A it [F]

B8 SEEEES
R g2l — R BT
BEEEH12EA

36 local groups of
different art forms
were funded to
employ and

groom an arts
administration
intern for 12 months

R EMITHES S

Local Arts Administration
Scholarships

XFE-EERNRHEMTHAR - €58
Tt K ERRBMAVEL / BEXEMITHERE
B EEIEEANEERRE

Supports current arts administrators with
relevant work experience to undertake a
Master’s degree or professional programme in
arts administration and business management
offered by local higher education institutions

W&
RIME

g3

==
10N

Cheng Ka-chon
Cheung Yu-yan
Tang Nga-man
Tong Chi-man

BN R AMEMITHES S

Overseas & Mainland
Arts Administration
Scholarships

XEFEFAMABENEMITHRAL - REBIIE
At EE B R EM T EAMRRNE L RE

Supports local promising arts administrators
to pursue overseas arts-related master’s level
courses

BRAEEE
BRX R
MEE

FiBR

Chan Wing-wa
Chan Wing-yan
Lam Chi-hang

Li Hoi-ying, Jane
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Mori Art Museum B &5t & REABZREMEETAH 24 EAEPNEHRE 2EF
B IEZHENEENE  EBEHREMIER
Professional Attachment WHBALTIE Liu Junyu
at Mori Art Museum
Participates in curatorial research, exhibition
programming and project coordination at
Mori Art Museum, Japan for 24 weeks
R EAMETE B E TER

Professional Attachment
at OzAsia Festival

228 2019 BN R TS 4T &7 AR B R &1 B a8 -
HE - REMEREEETF > AHN 24 6
=31

Participates in festival coordination and
programming, production, festival planning,
media marketing and promotion of the OzAsia
Festival 2019 for 24 weeks

Li Hoi-ying, Jane

Clore S5 3l FH &) —
EERES

Hong Kong Scholarships
on the Clore Leadership
Programme

AMERB2EZEREAAZETRMRFTAIEM
BANGRRE ~ TEYh - LRI E A XL E i
BETHNN\EEPNEE

Undergoes customised leadership training
programmes and workshops in the UK and
intern at an arts and cultural organisation for
around eight weeks

£R5E

Choi Oi-yee,
Joycelyn

EMITHMARBINERETE

Overseas Training Scheme
for Arts Administrators

ZHAMEMITHREEAS » MAETEMNE
B RBIMNETTHRE SRR EFNEEE
T MERESERAEOER MERAR
ABERRHAGRREEEE

Supports experienced local personnel in arts
administration/management for in-depth
thematic study and to conduct observations,
interviews and analysis on a particular theme
during their overseas visits; consolidate
the experience and knowledge gained,
and the goals achieved under the scheme,
contributing to discussions and reflections on
development strategies

REHNAZENRZEE
BhE

Expected to have
five to eight grant
recipients
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Tate Modern ARIEBEE H B Tate Modern B /A R IE B #H3E1T A HA RfE
B HFEREES W2R2EHNEZHEE  FEETHEREA
BB 78 » £ Bl Tate Modern & Tate Britain Ng Yik-kwan
Hong Kong Scholarship for AREEMRE - K& - BITRTEEFIM®
Professional Attachment
to Public Programmes at Offers one attachment place for about 22
Tate Modern weeks on a full-time basis in the Public
Programme Team at Tate Modern. The
selected candidate serves as assistant
curator, contributing to the development,
planning, delivery and evaluation of the
cross-site public programmes of Tate Modern
and Tate Britain
B RERE — B YTHRHAMEBEESRNWRBEMEMMUEES &AL H
B AIFEEMNZSHEREERSEE G R RN

e Chung Yun-Kkay,
Hong Kong Fellowship at Anca
International Society for Supports local mid-career performing arts
the Performing Arts leader or practitioner to take part in the

International Society for Performing Arts’

New York Congress and Seminar Day
=B National Arts XA BMITHASIEERE NASHEEE MR Z
Strategies Eii 3 1k K B% BERESNEEABRUHEHERERBIRESHMN
TERE — BEEEe M &S L R RR T HERTE o Lin Yik-ling

Hong Kong Scholarship for
National Arts Strategies —
Executive Program in Arts
& Culture Strategy 2020

Supports local arts administrator to study the
National Arts Strategies — Executive Program
in Arts & Culture Strategy designed by NAS
and the University of Pennsylvania School of
Social Policy and Practice

EBMHE L FEEEEY
FTEl (K£EEE)

Continuing Education
Subsidy Scheme for Arts
Education Practitioners
(Pilot Scheme)

B EBAMREERBENEN IS
ERBEMNEM B AR EHRE

Supports current teachers and arts educators
to study short-term courses related to arts or
arts education

HEBN AU EMFI
MREMHE LFE
1EFEAR B IMERE
RIRa0r AR

A total of five arts
teachers and arts
educators to study
local or overseas
short-term courses
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- IR B ADC E47 2R (AR )
#2014 F#E - BAREEEMZEH
JEH #2EEEA 10,254 FH5R -
2145 17 @ 300 = 1,400 EHIRAY
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HRERET A& - B - %éﬁgmaf °

ADC E1fii 2= (Bl 15 ) 2 55t 2018
F9OHARK2019 F3 B EBMAEMN
B MEERBMTARHEEEMN - 8
300 BARALEE-

Forging Partners Carving out Creative Space

Teams up with various organisations to develop new arts venues for
artistic creation and performances, bringing new arts experiences
to audiences.

ADC Arts Space Scheme

ADC Artspace (Genesis)

- Established in 2014, the ADC Artspace (Genesis) in Wong Chuk
Hang is the HKADC’s first arts space scheme. The total 10,254
ft? floor area is converted into 17 independent studios ranging
from 300 to 1,400 ft?, which are leased to visual or media artists
at a below-market rate to support their arts development. “Arts
Student/Graduate Rental Subsidy Scheme” with 50% rental
subsidy is available for eligible arts practitioners to apply. The
Scheme is well-received by the arts community and has since
then benefited more than 80 artists.

The third term of tenancy started in October 2018, providing
spaces for 26 artists in a variety of art forms including
filmmaking, ink media, photography, stage design, ceramics,
sculpture, and installation art.

“Open Day” were held in September 2018 and March 2019
respectively to promote artistic exchange and to popularise
arts, attracting around 300 visitors.

ADC E1liZ2f (AL )
ADC Artspace (Genesis)

29



NURTURING & FOSTERING

30

ADC EiflfZER (HFHL)

- BES (20177 FREEBRE) N "TEFF
HZEREE . ARHEHUNREBRIEN
ADC Z1f§Z2@ (AFHD ) BAEMKE
EMEEBR RN T EEEMRIEZERE -

-EHBREERR 4,758 FHR - #E
ZEBIITAE=E - #HEIH 2018 FHH
16 REIANE - SmEIHT BRIEHE
—EAXREZMWEEEA -

ADC E{if2EM (ZEadW )

CER TEEHZEREEE L KERE
AR E=EEMZEHIEE — ADC
BEijEH (ZaFD)  BEREES
11,000 FE75R » it/ \EETEH 500 &
2,100 FHRTEMEN TIEE » LUK
RENESREETFEMERER -

CIEBABANE  SRERHETT - E—HIF
#2018 FERE ©

ADC E{fjZ=ER ( BIEBEFRD )

IR G AN ADC BEMZER (AIER
D) BARERPNENEREMZE
MIEE #mEiEHN 4,960 FHR - 18
Py EE & B %9 1,100 £ 1,400 F 5
RASEWEMIMERE  BLUEMTHIE
MESREFEENEMNMERENE
BEFA -

ADC E1liZef (BFEHDL)  MBEE

ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre) - Toolbox Percussion

ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre)

« In line with the launch of “Space Sharing Scheme for Youth”
under the Policy Address 2017, ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre)
in Kwun Tong was launched and offered spaces to performing
arts organisations at a below-market rate.

« Three independent arts studios with gross floor area totalling
around 4,758 ft® are available. Leasing started in mid-2018 with
two terms of tenancy totalling six years. The space is currently
leased to three performing arts organisations.

ADC Artspace (Pan Asia Centre)

- HKADC established the third Arts Space project, ADC Artspace
(Pan Asia Centre), under the government’s “Space Sharing
Scheme for Youth” in Ngau Tau Kok. The total floor area is
11,000 ft* with eight studios ranging from 500 to 2,100 ft leased
at a below-market rate to local artists and arts organisations.

- The project offers two terms of tenancy totalling six years with
the first term of tenancy commenced in late 2018.

ADC Artspace (The Globe)

« ADC Artspace (The Globe) in Lai Chi Kok is HKADC’s fourth Artspace
project, with total floor area of approximately 4,960 ft*> and four
studios ranging from 1,100 to 1,400 ft® in size. The studios will be
leased at a below-market rate to local artists and arts.

iStage £ FI A TIEEEITHER
iStage fully utilises the space for rehearsal
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Tai Po Arts Centre

- Retrofitted from the former Tai Po Government Secondary
School, Tai Po Arts Centre (TPAC) is a project under the
Signature Project Scheme proposed by Tai Po District Council to
the Government. HKADC is now entrusted to operate the Centre.

» The Centre is a six-storey building with a total gross floor area of
approximately 83,560 ft?, providing 21 independent arts studios
ranging from approximately 900 to 5,800 ft?, which are rented to
artists or arts groups engaged in the performing arts.

Apart from the arts studios, TPAC also offers public hiring
facilities for performance, exhibition and practice purposes. Arts
Information Centre in TPAC will give the public access to the
publications and materials archived by HKADC over the years. This
is an important milestone in the arts archival work of HKADC.

The Centre is open to the public since late September 2019 and
the operation of the Centre will further boost arts promotion
and stimulate arts interaction between the arts practitioners
and the district residents.

KIFEM OB R

Tai Po Arts Centre Launching Ceremony
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Former Aberdeen Fire Station Arts Space Scheme

Recognising the need for arts space, the government added
construction of arts space to the land sale conditions of the
former Aberdeen Fire Station site which was sold successfully
in late 2016. HKADC is working closely with the Home Affairs
Bureau and developer, with construction aimed for completion
in late 2022.

» The site will provide 28 visual/media arts studios, an exhibition
hall, an information centre and serve as the permanent office
for HKADC.

Venue Subsidy Scheme

« The Scheme subsidises arts organisations and independent
artists to rent rehearsal rooms for their artistic creation and
performance of their works. A total of 45 arts projects received
funding under the scheme this year.
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Wild is the Grass by Chloe Wong
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Music Lab (#EEEfk X E#HI XSMASH) (E&E)
Fingerman x Beloved Clara x SMASH (Re-run) by Music Lab

Popularising the Arts Fusing Life with Arts

HKADC presents a variety of large-scale arts events to engage
all sectors of the community, and bring arts into the daily lives of
people to invigorate our society.

JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power

« With the generous funding of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, the second edition of JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power was
held from September 2018 to January 2019. The festival presented
10 programmes that include music, theatre, xiqu, media arts,
contemporary dance, and exhibitions. Over 150 community and
school events were held, bringing arts into the daily lives of people.

« The arts festival provides a platform for artists to step out of the
traditional stage and go into the community for dialogues. Pianist
Kaleng Wong, the artistic director of Music Lab, joined hands with
the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Elderly Services Section to hold
the “E Major Ensemble” workshop and a joint performance during
their anniversary concert. Artist GayBird staged his outdoor sound
installations Home? at the bustling city of Hong Kong and invited
audience to question the idea of home from a new perspective.

Artist Chloe Wong combined dance, music, environment space,
scenography and props motifs in her latest contemporary dance
work Maybe Tomorrow which was presented at venues all over
Hong Kong. Finale programme Wild is the Grass features four
sets of distinctive artists and arts groups which created four site-
specific cross-media programmes combining elements including
music, dance, movement and imagery. Presented at Tai Kwun in
Central, the programme examines the experience and reflection of
life in multifaceted conditions.

REB (R?)
Home? by GayBird



2018 BEBEMBESE Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2018

. EERVLEMRNEERSE > RIEAH « An annual extravaganza of the arts and culture circle that
ERYRMEERNEMNIEERE recognises the achievements of outstanding arts practitioners
P RRERYIESEEMEE A ERE / and groups and commends organisations, groups and individuals
ETES for their active support for arts activities.

Awards are presented in seven categories: Life Achievement

- BIEDBTERN TS RME, T

HEfEEE - T8BilixEiE T8 Award, Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Artist of the
S E  TEMHETE T B Year, Award for Young Artist, Award for Arts Education, Award
Eig |, B TE{fiiEEE for Arts Promotion and Award for Arts Sponsorship.

TBEETEMR 2019 E5 B 31 HBRIBE R A total of 30 awards were presented at the presentation

EREEET EEE30FEEE- ceremony held in the TVB City in Tseung Kwan O on 31 May
BB TIRERHE  BEEEF 2019. The highest accolade, the Life Achievement Award, was
EEZRREBELEE  MERETE bestowed on veteran dancer and actor Mr Lau Siu-ming. The
o RBIREERY =4 TH|EME T Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts went to celebrated
HERfTE B g | o film director, screenwriter and actress Ms Sylvia Chang.

The presentation ceremony was subsequently broadcast on

MREHEAENERERBZELGRE

BERHEEN BB 98 412,000 TVB Jade and TVB Finance & Information Channel for public
ZEBUNE ST o appreciation and recorded the audience of around 412,000.

i AT
*‘??I.---‘f" i

2018 ZEHEMFRE
Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2018
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The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Finale Party
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The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

« Students with a flair for the arts are provided the opportunity
to become arts ambassadors for their schools, encouraging
them to show their commitment to the arts and to share the joy
of arts with others.

- Over 1,200 secondary, primary and special school students from
more than 600 schools were appointed as arts ambassadors in
the 11" cohort this year. The scheme has amassed more than
11,000 ambassadors since its launch.

« The core activity “Arts Ambassadors-in-School Finale Party”
was held on 9 July 2019 at Queen Elizabeth Stadium. It included
exhibitions, arts workshops, stage performances where arts
ambassadors embraced arts, participated in creative projects
and shared their artistic experiences and outcomes.
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Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme

« With the funding support from Home Affairs Bureau, HKADC
launched the three-year Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme in
2018 to foster the collaboration between local arts groups and
schools, aiming to promote the better use of school premises
as arts space. Schools are encouraged to lease their premises
and facilities to local small-and-medium sized arts groups
during non-school hours which in turn may help bringing arts
into the campus while addressing the demand for arts space and
rehearsal venues of the arts sector.

Five pairs of schools and arts groups were matched in the
2018/2019 academic year at the pilot stage of the scheme.
The pilot stage was successful in exploring new creative and
rehearsal space for participating arts groups. Meanwhile, the
arts activities organised by the arts groups also helped broaden
students’ artistic horizon.

The first full rollout of the scheme commenced in October 2018,
with 19 pairs of arts groups and schools successfully matched.
The one-year partnership commenced in July 2019.

Arts groups of various genres including dance, drama, multi-
disciplinary arts, music, visual arts and xiqu will collaborate with
primary and secondary schools in different districts of Hong Kong.

BREREBN TG (KEEED)
Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme (Pilot Stage)
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Rooted in Community Reaching out to People

To enable arts to permeate every corner of the society and to
ignite the public’s interest in the arts.

Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall

« Through commissioning an arts organisation to manage the
Visual Arts Space in Shanghai Street, Yau Ma Tei, art is brought
closer to the community to enhance the public participation.

+ The commissioned organisation, the Centre for Community
Cultural Development, actively establishes ties between the
community and arts through various themed exhibitions,
workshops, performances, talks and film screening, bringing
pluralistic arts experience to the community.
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2018 8 H29HE9A1H  xRE
ERHEEMERZ XBEREREES
(Tanzmesse ) ' WE XEFAAXILES
IBFA&1E » LL "Dance in Hong Kong |
AXBE EERMEETERAIEEES
MERREERAHEEBMOESD
RARER AR E S EE o

EEZSEHEHKENREETERE
E R EE Tanzmesse HER "TE A E
H j(Performance Programme) #" 7/
#/R7E , (Open Studio) HUEH °

REREET NMREENESERE
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BIRER  EREENFRREMITIBNAE
— @ E Tanzmesse » EILSEZEF
BEFIESEHTHERERRES
TR o

RIER (So Low)
So Low by Lai Tak-wai

Fostering Exchange Carving Out Opportunities

HKADC is committed to establishing and maintaining close
relationships with the Mainland and international arts communities
and supporting the active participation of local arts practitioners
and organisations in overseas activities such as exhibitions and
performances. Local works are promoted overseas in order to
maximise their exposure in the international arts arena.

Internationale Tanzmesse nrw

« From 29 August to 1 September 2018, HKADC once again
participated in the internationale tanzmesse nrw (Tanzmesse),
and for the first time collaborated with the West Kowloon
Cultural District Authority (WKCDA) with the theme of “Dance
in Hong Kong” to showcase local dance excellence and engage
in creative dialogues with international peers and colleagues by
presenting two Hong Kong dance productions.

Subsidised by HKADC, two Hong Kong dance productions have
been chosen by the Tanzmesse panel to be featured as part of
the fair’s Performance Programme and Open Studio.

Hong Kong dance artists and their work were presented
at the Hong Kong exhibition booth during the fair. HKADC
also supported 15 local dance artists, producers and arts
administrators to participate in Tanzmesse, creating
opportunities for the Hong Kong dance sector to engage in
artistic exchanges and cultural connections with international
dance professionals.
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CINARS Biennale

.

.

.

HKADC led a 12-member delegation consisting of local
performing arts practitioners (including independent performing
artists/producers, producers and arts administrators) to take
part in the CINARS Biennale 2018, a world-renowned performing
arts expo, for the first time from 12-17 November 2018 to
expand their artistic horizon with insights into the cultures and
practices in contemporary performing arts in the world.

During the expo, HKADC organised exhibition booth and sharing
session to promote the best of Hong Kong performing arts,
and fostered professional networking and exchange between
Hong Kong performing arts practitioners and their overseas
counterparts towards possibilities in future collaborations.

Upon their return to Hong Kong, the 12 participants continued to
explore collaborations with their overseas counterparts.

CINARS EIEHZ 5 &
CINARS Biennale
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PEE (Music in Anticlockwise)
Music in Anticlockwise by GayBird
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Classical:NEXT 2019 Music Expo

« To promote Hong Kong’s music arts, foster the cooperation
and exchange among international peers, HKADC once again
supported nine Hong Kong music practitioners to attend
Classical:NEXT 2019 held in Rotterdam, the Netherlands in
May 2019. Exhibition stand and reception were organised to
introduce Hong Kong’s music arts, artists and arts groups.

.

Hong Kong artist GayBird’s work Music in Anticlockwise was
selected as one of the official showcases in Classical:NEXT
2019, making it the first-ever Hong Kong production to be
staged at this international event.

Classical:NEXT 2019 S48 E &
Classical:NEXT 2019 Music Expo
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Performance and Exhibition in Mainland Scheme

« To foster the arts development and exchange between Hong
Kong and the Mainland, HKADC collaborated with theatres in the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area under the China
Arts and Entertainment Group Ltd., China International Youth Arts
Festival, “Meet in Beijing” Arts Festival, and the Power Station
of Art in Shanghai in presenting four Hong Kong performing arts
programmes and a visual arts exhibition which include:

- In September 2018, La Sax presented Saxo Carnival of the
Animals at the theatres in the Greater Bay Area including the
Xiamen Cangjiang Theatre, Guangzhou Opera House and Zhuhai
Huafa & CPAA Grand Theatre.

Thunderstorm, co-created by Tang Shu-wing, Xing Liang and
Mui Cheuk-yin, was invited to perform at the China International
Youth Arts Festival in October 2018 at the CPAA theatres
including the Shanghai Daning Theatre, Dezhou Grand Theatre
in Shandong, and the Shandong Grand Theatre in Jinan.

In the "Emerging Curators Project" organised by the Power
Station of Art, two selected local curators, André Chan and
Jing C.Y. Chong, together with 12 artists, held their exhibition
A Tree Fell in the Forest, and no One’s There at the museum in
November 2018.

Another Music in Anticlockwise by GayBird and Au-dela du
Temps by La P en V Innovative Dance Platform were featured
in “Meet in Beijing” Arts Festival. They were performed in May
2019 respectively at the Meng Minwei Concert Hall in Tsinghua
University and the Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Centre.

La Sax #£E (BMEFE)
Saxo Carnival of the Animals by La Sax

LaPenV BZE (TRRHRIE)
Au-dela du Temps by La P en V
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BiiHE (Negotiated Differences)
Negotiated Differences by Shirley Tse

2

The 58" International Art Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia

« In the fourth collaboration between M+ at the West Kowloon
Cultural District and HKADC, the exhibition Shirley Tse:
Stakeholders, Hong Kong in Venice was presented at the 58"
International Art Exhibition — La Biennale di Venezia. Artist
Shirley Tse uses the medium of sculpture to translate her
thought process into physical form with two large-scale works:
Negotiated Differences and Playcourt. The exhibition is an
exploration of issues of the individual and the collective, and
contemplation on a model for how we relate to each other.

The curatorial team included Christina Li as Guest Curator, and
Doryun Chong, Deputy Director, Curatorial, and Chief Curator,
M+, acting as Consulting Curator. The exhibition was held in
Venice, Italy from 11 May to 19 November 2019 with more than
102,000 visitors.
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REIFLLEFER Thailand Biennale Krabi

. 2018 ZHEIIE L F E A Z= B BT B Y + Thailand Biennale Krabi is the first international outdoor visual
BERREINEBEMEES - HERE 2018 arts exhibition organsied by the Thai government. The Biennale’s
FMA2BZE2019F2H28 At E inaugural edition was launched on 2 November 2018 and ran until
E% Lk B4 i BEER 1T 28 February 2019 at outdoor sites across Krabi.

- A5 E Z= B 3 {t &6 # T AY Office of - HKADC participated in the Thailand Biennale Krabi through
Contemporary Art and Culture 51 » & collaboration with the Office of Contemporary Art and Culture
BE-EHEEFEEFRANENETER under the Ministry of Culture of Thailand, and supported the
WHRERBEREZ2E 825N EBERE participation of three local artists and art groups, specifically
Map Office - EXH#FREFBIRBE Leung Chi-wo, Zheng Bo and Map Office, that were selected by
WMEXEABRERMAKRAEE - FF the curator of the biennale. The Biennale helped raise awareness
ILER MR STAL TR © of Hong Kong visual artist among the international community

and deepened cultural exchange between the two regions.

Map Office {Ghost Island)
Ghost Island by Map Office
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The 16™ Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition
- Hong Kong Response Exhibition

« The event is jointly organised by HKADC, the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects Biennale Foundation and Planning
Department with the Hong Kong Institute of Architects as
Partner and Create Hong Kong as Lead Sponsor. The exhibition
was themed “Vertical Fabric: density in landscape” and was
curated by Weijen Wang as Chief Curator, together with Co-
curator Thomas Chung and Thomas Tsang, and Managing
Curator Grace Cheng.

.

Nearly 100 architects from Hong Kong, the Mainland, Taiwan
and overseas designed 116 tower models in the exhibition re-
defined the city’s tower typology beyond while incubating
visions for vertical freespace.

Held in two phases, the exhibition was held respectively at the
City Gallery in Central from 20 March to 22 April 2019 and at
the Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre from 26 April to 23
June 2019.

#16 EREHBREEETRE "EHHE  BENBR, — SEOERE

The 16™ Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition — Hong Kong Response Exhibition — Vertical Fabric: density in landscape
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Cultural Visit to Singapore

.

Led by Chairman Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, a 23-member
strong HKADC delegation comprising council members and arts
advisors paid a visit to Singapore from 23 to 26 January 2019 as
an initiative to develop cooperation with neighbouring regions
and to gain insight into the operations of arts organisations in
the island city-state.

The National Arts Council (Singapore) introduced the delegates
to a cluster of local organisations and cultural hotspots
including the Esplanade — Theatres on the Bay, The Arts House
and other arts spaces. In addition to visiting the Singapore
Art Week, the delegation also held a lunch reception where
they exchanged views and networked with arts practitioners in
Singapore.

The delegates also met with Mr Baey Yam-keng, Senior
Parliamentary Secretary for Ministry of Culture, Community
and Youth (MCCY) and Ministry of Transport (MOT); Prof Chan
Heng-chee, Chairlady of the National Arts Council, and many
National Arts Council members.

HnkERE

Cultural visit to Singapore
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www.worldcitiescultureforum.com

Strategic Research
Formulating Development Directives

Keeping abreast of the latest development of local arts and culture
will help formulate long-term strategies and directions. HKADC
has devoted much effort in conducting various types of surveys
and studies to gather and collate data and opinions about Hong
Kong’s arts ecology. These data, after compilation and analysis,
will enable us to make recommendations to the government
for devising the best policy measures, as well as providing a key
reference for the future development of arts and culture.

World Cities Culture Report 2018

- Hong Kong has joined the World Cities Culture Forum since
2013. The entire project includes the publication of the World
Cities Culture Report annually and participation in the summit
to exchange with other cities on situation of development.

« There were a total of 35 cities that participated in 2018. HKADC
was commissioned by the Home Affairs Bureau again to collect
and provide Hong Kong’s data for the report.

-« The report can be downloaded from the official website of
World Cities Culture Forum:
www.worldcitiescultureforum.com
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Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2017/18

+ HKADC continues to conduct the survey so as to observe
developmental trends in the arts community and obtain the
reference data it needs to formulate appropriate policies and
measures.

The survey collected data of the performing arts programmes,
visual arts exhibitions and film festivals/themed film exhibitions
from April 2017 to March 2018. Collected data included the
number, session and attendance figures of programmes as well
as the annual box office records of the performing arts and film
sectors.

The content of film arts, visual arts and performing arts was
announced in the third quarter of 2019. The survey report
highlights is due for completion by the first quarter of 2020.

Oral History and Archives Project

« The project is launched on a pilot basis with the filming of 10
veteran arts practitioners and relevant materials and physical
objects collected from them. The project serves to record the
biographical and anecdotal information on video, and to preserve
information that enriches the interview in a timely way.

Arts Yearbooks

« Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2018 (published by the Department
of Fine Arts, The Chinese University of Hong Kong)
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E#HTH=%E (CCOHK Vocal Series)
CCOHK Vocal Series by City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong
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Exploring Resources Fostering Development

Besides the support from the government, HKADC also strives to
explore more social resources and solicit commercial sponsorship
to create favourable environment conducive for the development
of arts in Hong Kong.

HKADC Matching Fund Scheme

+« HKADC “Matching Fund Scheme” (MFS) helps arts organisations
to widen the source of funding. It enhances the effort in which
arts groups seek corporate sponsorship and private philanthropy
for arts projects through matching funds. The scheme helps
to achieve sustainable development for the organisations and
promotes a culture of donation in the Hong Kong community.

«- The MFS facilitates local small-and-medium sized arts
organisations to take part in the Home Affairs Bureau’s Art
Development Matching Grants Pilot Scheme, the matching ratio
of 1:1.5 is provided for commercial sponsorship and/or private
donation raised. The MFS is open for two rounds of applications
in each financial year, and eligible applicants shall pledge from
no less than HK$30,000 to HK$ 1,500,000 of cash donations/
sponsorships and a matching grant up to a maximum amount of
HK$ 2,250,000 may be provided.

« The scheme supported a large variety of arts projects this year
including performing arts performances, making of films and
documentaries, exhibitions and workshops, choral conducting
competition and concert, overseas cultural exchange, and
intangible cultural heritage new media projects. 30 funded arts
organisations include HKADC’s Year Grant recipients, Project
Grant recipients and other charitable institutions or trusts. Total
matching funds exceeded HK$13,000,000.

EBEMPDO "BEARNBRERBWERE
“The 5™ Collectors’ Contemporary Collaboration” by the Hong Kong Arts Centre
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* 54V E B Non-Council member

Committee

Audit Committee

To oversee the internal audit function and consider the
appointment, reappointment and removal of the external auditor,
the scope of service and the audit fee. It reviews findings set
out in both the internal audit reports and external auditor’s
management letters and management’s responses to them, and
monitors the implementation of agreed actions. It also reviews
accounting policies, corporate governance practices, financial
controls and internal controls with a view to complying with
recognised standards and to achieve continuous improvement.

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Choi Yi-tak, Rosanna*

Mr Albert Cheung*

Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*
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Management Committee

To oversee the Council’s financial resources; to formulate
recruitment terms and regulations; to handle legal issues; as a
tender board of HKADC.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Mr Chan Kin-bun

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
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* 54V & B Non-Council member

Review Committee

To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor
and review conflicts of interests cases.

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul (Chairman)
Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Ms Lam Lit-kwan

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael*

Mr James Mathew Fong*

REEREE
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Strategy Committee

To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and
yardsticks; to study Council policies and strategic developments;
to co-ordinate project planning and assigning them to relevant
committees and working groups.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Dr Lo Wai-luk

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
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Arts Support Committee

To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the
Council, the financial allocations and grant types for respective
art-forms; to approve grants for specific art-forms or projects;
to monitor and review the approval mechanism of arts support,
and recommend improvements.

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin)

Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his representative
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Arts Promotion Committee

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion
and arts education; to conceive, co-ordinate, formulate and
review arts promotion and arts education projects and proactive
schemes; to promote and popularise arts and to cultivate
partnerships.

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble (Chairman)
Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Mr Andy Hei

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Dr Tang Yuen-ha
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Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to

promote and develop the arts in Hong Kong.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian
Mr Chiu Pak-yue, Leo*

Ms Leung Kar-cheung, Catherine*

Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*

Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
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Groups

EMITE
Arts Administration

B
Arts Criticism

EMHE
Arts Education

A

Dance

BB

Drama

EXRIEREN
Film and Media Arts

X2
Literary Arts

L

Music

TRBEM
Visual Arts

314
Xiqu

Art Form Groups

&
Chairman

$EMEL+
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

EEHEL
Dr Lo Wai-luk

REELE

Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

WEMRZLT
Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

FRREE

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

ML
Ms Ellen Pau

RiEE (FE) &+
Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)

g8 L4
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

PR iR Ak ST
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

AEME (EEEX) &
Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin)

BlEE
Vice Chairman

Bigz+
Ms Caroline Cheng

REgEEE L
Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

1SS %
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

BBt
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

$EMEL L
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

REGHELT
Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

EENEL
Dr Lo Wai-luk

RIRE (RW) &4&E
Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

EEMEEE
Mr Andy Hei

FRRERE

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy
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K& &A Council Members

F & Chairman

FHREWL GBS, JP
Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP

BEEDPEBRARBILNTES - BEFBINABEEHRE
WER - IXZRIBERRBEBABEFHFEAMBERGEREZEEIRE -
BREAESYBERIE  TMNEXAERZERIE - FEBRERE
BEER EERAALTHERTIE ETESERBELEREIR
AP FEEEEEELEIRRENETEXZEMAMAESE
Bl S - 2007 K 2015 FABEBRBEFEZEERSEFES -

Currently President and Executive Director of Sands China Ltd.,
Dr Wong previously served as Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service,
Deputy Director General of Industry of the Hong Kong Government and
Chairman of Standing Commission on Civil Service Salaries and Conditions
of Service. He is currently the Chairman of Hong Kong Film Development
Council; Chairman of Asian Film Awards Academy; Chairman of Hong Kong
International Film Festival Society; Chairman of Hong Kong Institute for Public
Administration; Chairman Emeritus of Hong Kong Baptist University Foundation; Chairman Emeritus of the Pacific Basin
Economic Council; and Committee Member of the 9" National Congress of China Federation of Literary and Art Circles. He
was awarded the Silver and Gold Bauhinia Star awards in 2007 and 2015 respectively.

8l EFE Vice Chairman

FEE%E BBS,JP
Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice, BBS, JP

FTEEREMEHZMEUAN  FEMEEEN > KE - K RIEME
e« EEERRMEMBINERERR - PREREBEZIEAQE
A RAERBEAMBANEEE  EEEEEREE 582
FERriRERMPEEREANBHLBEEE - HAZ2RiH
ZRMPEZEEHHE MBAEEARPRREKTAHET
FEMEEEICEEZHBMANEETEZE SR o thob 0 FTEM
EfZAETEEREMBEERIERER - AR B AR
Bl BAABERFIESEMTS o
Mr Lee is the partner of Maurice W M Lee Solicitors in Hong Kong. He is a
practising lawyer in Hong Kong, registered lawyer in the UK, Singapore and
Australia, registered Foreign Law Consultant of Hawaii and China-appointed
Attesting Officer. Mr Lee is a member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators,
Hong Kong Securities Institute, Accredited Mediator and Arbitrator of the Law Society of
Hong Kong and the founding member of the Hong Kong Mediation Centre. He is the arbitrator of numerous commissions
in the Mainland. Mr Lee is now the Chainmen of the Hong Kong Mental Health Review Tribunal and Committee on
Venue Partnership of Leisure and Cultural Services Department. Mr Lee also serves as the legal advisor to a number of
organisations relating to creative industries and art in Hong Kong. Apart from his legal practice, he was a scriptwriter and
now a writer and an art critic.
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Ms Winsome Chow

BAEOR2EFEMITHRALR  EHEIREEKFSM - SWBMEE -
HEIFHTERFMSIEETE - BRERME LI RELHE » IHEE
EREE - EMATEZWRER (Z2HB) 71 - BxIREEEH
THEHRRNRERLEXELE  AETE 4 ERESGHRE
E—RINAWEELE - B REEWMZEEMETNZELE - B1F
1978 FEHE AL OB IEED « BIFTHTIREF EMTEN R R S L E Al
Bio B 2015 F 8 AMAZERF - B THITZIEEERREMETE
BIEEENSCEZBNETE] « KAOHENRFE LR - LR AR HEMZE
KB fHE R E S B 2SR EE) -

Ms Chow is a senior arts administrator experienced in the planning and
management of performing arts venues, presentation of arts programmes,
formulation and implementation of funding and collaboration initiatives as well as
the promotion of cultural exchange. Before joining the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council (HKADC), she worked in the Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Hong Kong Government where she
managed 14 performing arts centres and the presentation of performing arts programmes. Her career path was marked
by a number of festivals and celebration events, including the opening of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre in 1978 and the
founding of New Vision Arts Festival and World Cultures Festival. Since joining HKADC in August 2015, Ms Chow has
initiated gradual reform of the funding schemes, a more vigorous international cultural exchange strategy, and sought more
arts spaces and sponsorship for Hong Kong artists and the Council.
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£ 8 Members

BREBKE MH, JP
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry, MH, JP

PREERBECERANTZLEEERIRRATEXEERES
RBRE ULABBENRESEZE BIZESIRE BTEEWHR
RECERZEGRIRRANXLEERERBEHERE -

Mr Chan is the Chairman of City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong

and a Board Member of City Contemporary Dance Company. He is a
Member of Hong Kong Arts Development Council, in which he serves

as Chairman of Audit Committee and Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Arts
Development Fund Preparatory Committee. He is also a Member of West
Kowloon Cultural District Authority Consultation Panel.

PREBRL ST £
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

REENMEBEM T HEERFEZEE - 9517 2004 F X 2006 F
RENEREBAETRBNEEEMP LEMBREGHBLTHE
fiT (f@8) FREMNEZEBMR ;dJ#E’Jﬁ{TJEEﬂ:n%zE% 201 EREE
ERAREREEVEREIREEE B2 EZ AL MBMIEE
BIEEAARE (®AM) (2013) H‘*’-\E (BIxRT— ZiiG1&E
FEINEEREMEE) (2014) ~ BERZ ORI 2012 ZHE
MRS (EAE/ TE2—@ERBm ?) (2012) F - REFAEEY
BIBZMPOBESEMEK -
A mixed media sculpture artist and graphic designer, Mr Chan graduated
with a Bachelor of Fine Art (Painting) in 2004 and a Master of Fine Art in 2006
from Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology University co-presented with the
Hong Kong Art School of Hong Kong Arts Centre. He obtained his Master of Arts
degree in Practical Philosophy at the Lingnan University in 2011. Mr Chan participated in
various local art activities including his solo exhibition Know Thyself (2013), group exhibitions Coming Home - Art Container
Project Documentation and Art Exhibition (2014) and Kai Tak River Green Art Fest 2012 Exhibition: Is/Is Not Kai Tak River a
Metaphor (2012). He is currently the Jockey Club Creative Arts Centre (JCCAC) resident artist.
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Mr Chan Kin-bun, MH

BERBMITHAL  SHRBRXILEBMIMRTE 24 F - SERERXLE
FEHEEIE RAFTEZSERERRE EHEBREERER
BEMGEEXER - B FELREL REFEMBRRINER -
2009 FEEAZLRR "HHURBITHEERE 20N EE "TRH
EXERRENTE L BRREE ; 2014 FERRRIRLEBHE |
2019 FEBEFERFALALEE  URIGMHEAOHEBFTENEMITH
BEBRIFERENER -

A veteran arts administrator, Mr Chan served in the government’s cultural
services department for 24 years and previously served as the Chairman

of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department’s Theatre Panel. He is
currently the Company Consultant of Hong Kong Repertory Theatre; Expert

Advisor of Home Affairs Bureau’s Arts Capacity Development Funding Scheme;
External Consultant of the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts of the Hong Kong

Academy for Performing Arts. Mr Chan was the recipient of the 2009 Hong Kong Drama Awards as an Outstanding Theatre
Administrator, the awardee of the 2011 Secretary for Home Affairs’ Commendation Scheme, the 2014 Medal of Honour and
2019 Bronze Bauhinia Star in recognition of his contribution to the promotion of arts administration and development of
theatre sector in Hong Kong.

PREEE (BRE) X
Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)

EEEHE  RA RYB - ZERUFER - L ERA - #E
BIR/NGREVBIME TAF - ARG ~ BI3C 20 85 - /NG ($R&#C) %
BHEPXXBEFE  SHEPERINRENRATRER - &
HAR/NERE (FRNR EBEFE) (K K (ZEHE) -  RAE
VELREMABREXAFRRZTEIHXR -

Born and educated in Hong Kong, Ms Chan involved in creative writing for
film, radio, TV drama, theatre and novel. She has published over 20 novels
and proses and some of her works are adapted to movies and TV dramas.
Her debut novel Hong Kong stories: 1974 — 1996 was awarded First Prize
at the 5" Biennial Awards for Creative Writing in Chinese. Ms Chan’s latest
published novels include Our City, Our Decades, K and All Day Breakfast. She
is currently the Visiting Associate Professor of Department of Filmmaking, Taipei
National University of the Arts.
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Ms Caroline Cheng

LRt R  EEEREMXARERA - BB ESFEMER @ 1hH
BB LIZR - 2014 FREXEHEZHNE FERE " HREHRRE
{EfR R B AR K IS EE e - BIE AR EMER - R TIREMNE
MEE ~ AL RBEREYEE « JAE Vallauris [BEIZYEE « FABEMEE -
REREIERERIEMEES

Ms Cheng is the Executive Director of The Pottery Workshop. She is
an internationally renowned artist and curator who is committed to
nurture young artists and to facilitate exchange between ceramicists
from all over the world. She received the Outstanding Achievement
Award from the National Council on Education for the Ceramic Arts
(NCECA) in 2014. Her works are collected by collectors and museums such
as the British Museum, Museum of Fine Arts Boston, National Museum of
Beijing, Ceramics Museum at Vallauris in France, Hong Kong Museum of Art, and
the Fitzwilliam Museum in Cambridge, the UK.

EREXEE L L JP
Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie, JP

BENGRASRHESTEER RATRBEEERARHITES
ERBEEERAT (BRIDHRE - 35) HITES @ RIIFIFHT AGORA
BEEBERARESE MREFTEEMBREEZEEER
FEREEERAEMZECHMERTE TATRLEBES - &4
ZifihD s TN EERLEREEPANABAERAERNESE
RE  HERERBENZERREZES > BF BBHEEHEBHAEZ
BE EARBEHNREBERESERZES AEEKEBESEESE

ZFEE -MEREBBRREFESEERE BFBELAGZEEETENE -

BE#R#EAEASENEEBEXIMGBERNREE — HABESHZ

BEME - 2017 F - MRARESBEELRMNEEINKRBRFELER

T AR 2017 KEREAKE « SEFAXCERIEAKE - EEHEHAE

HEEASFE K « Women of Hope 2016 BRIk INA T K8 - i@l 2014 &

MR LSRR 1258 K 2014 FEBEFEBEE LM o

Ms Chiu holds a BSc from King’s College, University of London and currently is the President and Executive

Director of Dorsett Hospitality International, Executive Director of Far East Consortium International Limited

(FEC, HKSE: 035) and the Chairman of AGORA Hospitality Group Co. Ltd. Ms Chiu is the Chairman of Hong

Kong Art School Council; Joint Vice President of the Society of The Academy for Performing Arts; Director of

Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra; Board Member of the Hong Kong Arts Centre, Asia Youth Orchestra and

Wu Yee Sun College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Ms Chiu has also served on a number of government

committees including Business Facilitation Advisory Committee (HK), Betting and Lotteries Commission (the

HKSAR Government) and Pacific Economic Cooperation (Hong Kong Committee). She is the Council Member

of The Better Hong Kong Foundation; Board Member of the Community Chest, Advisor of Our Hong Kong

Foundation and The Federation of Hong Kong Hotel Owners and Member of Hong Kong - Japan Business Co-

Operation Committee. She was accorded Honorary Fellowships by the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

and Vocational Training Council respectively in 2017, the 2017 Female Leader Legacy Award, the Golden Bauhinia

Women Entrepreneur Award, the World Outstanding Chinese Youth Award and the Women of Hope 2016 Award:

Global Champion category, Forbes Asia 2014: Top 12 Asia’s Power Businesswomen and the 2014 Hong Kong

Professional Elite Ladies Award.
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Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

FZAIfEA > Ban Ban Music BIff A » BERFHLHNBHER
BIBRARAE AR ~ AMIBR AR ZRERITHSE - 2016 F2#1L
A8 TRE CRE  XERHRA L RITHREEZE " XL/ 8,
ER o RIFERMER (LUMKE) BEBFHRRFARGE

RELE " REmRE, M " RERM, 2R -

Music producer specialising in melody and lyrics writing as well as
music arrangement. Founder of independent music label Ban Ban Music
Ltd., and notably recognised as record producer of pop artist Kay Tse.
Mr Chow formerly served as senior executive on copyright and operation
with international music publishing companies and local music groups. Mr
Chow ran in 2016 for LegCo election via the Sports, Performing Arts, Culture &
Publication functional constituency, and Election Committee Subsector election
via Culture Subsector. His musical work Hillwood Road was awarded the Best Melody
and CASH Best Song awards in 2016 CASH Golden Sail Music Awards.

EhETT
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

REBAPNABEMITHEIRAZENTHEERBERERL
B BREBPNARBHEEMITE  TEARERNILERES
BEEGRIEMKE -

Ms Chung is Head of the Office of the Arts Administrator and

Manager of the Sir Run Run Shaw Hall of The Chinese University of

Hong Kong. She taught Arts Administration at The Chinese University
of Hong Kong, and served as an advisor for many committees under
Leisure and Cultural Services Department.
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Mr Andy Hei

EMARERNERE BT RRAREMSRER B 30 FH#KEER
EAT B8 65 FEEMHESE - 181999 FRIZLT "HABE,
2006 FRIHH Y THDEE > HEATMNRIERNENRIEES -
202 £ 2014 R BEEAAAXILEREPOEZEEEEE -
2015 F10 7 "ERHERERMEE , EXNMY > LEARL
EREIEEIRE - RAE Al T 2REBELUKERMTAE TN TKBE
o EEE 02019 F BEAERZEIABTEEMEIRZIEA -

Mr Hei is a professional and renowned dealer for fine Chinese antique
furniture and works of art with 30 years’ experience. He has inherited
from the family business which has deal in the ancient art for over 65 years.
In 1999, he established his own gallery, Andy Hei Ltd. Mr Hei is the Founder of
Fine Art Asia, Asia’s leading International fine art fair. Between 2012 and 2014, Mr
Hei served on the Exhibition Centre Sub-Committee of the West Kowloon Cultural
District Authority. In October 2015, he was appointed Inaugural Chairman of the new Hong Kong Antique and Art Galleries
Association. In 2015, Andy founded Ink Asia, the world’s first art fair dedicated to ink art. In 2019, he was appointed a
Trustee of Friends of Hong Kong Museum of Art.

Byt

Ms Lam Lit-kwan

MEEN R AIBED - HARERAZRERAREZERSHRBE RS
BEERRARSKRBE  ARXBRENEESRESREEEEEE
EE -

Town planner and surveyor. Ms Lam currently serves as Senior

Director of Business Development, New World Development
Company Limited, Senior Director of Kai Tak Sports Park Limited,
Senior Director of Chow Tai Fook Art Foundation and Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Dance Company.
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Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

HASABBRMEZEMRORE REEE BIHE Forum for Theatre
Training and Education 8 - TRABENESBEELERERZ
f7% B E R - %t K E @ 3 Royal Central School of Speech and
Drama & EEERBRISZELT (TEHBREBEHE ) RN
tHENHREELEES CEETRBERRRBEMBEET -
AR FERETEREMAEREIE (ER2ERE) EitE
ZHIEH - FTRVLUBIGH  FERNEIZEE - RE - BWEE
BIHE REBMITHEEE - th'E S ZELBRISBIREEBHE B EWIE
WLAE (RIBWARY  BEIE - BEREHN (BAE - BAZ )
BRZENEEBNEIEREREE -l AHEXEZEEHRL &
B BIAI/E= X Bill Aitchison Company Fé&841E (BB EHRYEE) @ £
REBREBEKGEEH -

Mr Lee is a core Member of Hong Kong Dramatists and a member of Forum for Theatre Training and Education of
International Theatre Institute. Mr Lee graduated from the School of Drama (Directing) at Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts (HKAPA), and received an MA in Applied Theatre (Drama in the Community and Drama Education) at Royal
Central School of Speech and Drama. He was awarded the Asian Cultural Council Lee Hysan Foundation Fellowship and was
previously the Head of Performing Arts Education of HKAPA. During his engagement of the position, he mainly organised
the community arts projects and managed the Applied Learning course which where related to community engagement.
At present, Mr Lee is actively working as an independent artist in directing, performing, arts and drama education and arts
administrating, etc. He’s the co-author of Theatre User, a theory and reference book on drama training and education.
He was nominated Best Actor in the 4™ Hong Kong Theatre Libre with his solo performance A Better Man. His latest works
include a joint production of It Won’t Be Long Now with Centre for Community and Cultural Development, Hong Kong
Dramatists, and Bill Aitchison Company. The production was premiere in Hong Kong and toured in England.

REMFEXE

Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

REEMBEIFZF  EANERAERERTEERNFTHEZE -
BEEYEARBMTEXRBE BB « IRBEMBE R ORE/NE
BEARITERE - B "TTHRESHHBR (BMHE).-&F
BRERBHRLIRE (REBEMRE ) " SWBME,  FEEMR
B THHEBMHENE, F - BESHIRNEREMHETLEEE
AREREZEERE ERUBETAREXLRABERBZBERERZI
HBAEE ERERRIZKARBEMBEZEREBEEEEZMBE
HERIEREFMS -
A veteran arts educator, Member of Gifted Education Group in
Curriculum Development Council Committee, Education Bureau, Mentor
of “Enlightening Professionals-Mentorship Scheme”, Education University of
Hong Kong, Convenor and Member of the Visual Arts Education Focus Concern
Core Group. Mr Leung received the Chief Executive’s Award for Teaching
Excellence in Arts Education Key Learning Area and Master of Education with Academic Excellence from the Education
University of Hong Kong, the Outstanding Arts Teacher Award received from Hong Kong Arts Development Council.
He was previously a Member of Education Commission in the Arts Education Key Learning Area under the Education
Bureau, Teaching Consultant and External Member of the Culture & Creative Arts Department, Education University of
Hong Kong. And he was also a member of HKCEE & HKALE Arts Subject Committee under the Hong Kong Examination &
Assessment Authority and the Vice President of Hong Kong Society for Education in Art.
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Dr Lo Wai-luk

BEBT(EE  BRARBA  EERBABPTHRRABERES -
1989 R B RBIEN SFEL - 1994 TR L KPES
Bt -

A theatre practitioner, arts critic and poet, Dr Lo is the Honorary

Resident Writer of Hong Kong Baptist University. He received his

Master of Arts in Media Studies from the New School for Social

Research in 1989 and PhD in Theatre Studies from the City University
of New York in 1994.

HwEELT
Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

70 FREZERETEHE S0 FRAFKBEEEE  UHNEEE
FHEETZHER TR -0 FRABUIRE - W - FERKE
HAI{EZ 54 Tanztheatre Wuppertal Pina Bausch 25 & 35 @ &7
A Lyon BIEEFRE  REHSRETE RRSHEETRE L
FAR#9 ~ SFAna4R « ZHE - BRRACEEREY - 755 E A% 8 E R
BEHHERNK -  BENE "EABIHFE MAOEENXUEIHERE
£ BIEXEBBENRE - WH 2012 FEE TEHMHE - 2001 F
EEPHESRS T#H4t 0 2013 BEERERIEHLERL -

Ms Mui studied Chinese classical and ethnic dance in Hong Kong during
the 1970’s. She later emerged as one of Hong Kong’s first generation of
professional dancers in the 1980’s and was the lead dancer in numerous dance
drama productions of Hong Kong Dance Company. She became an independent

artist in the 1990’s, actively choreographing, teaching, performing, and producing
dance works in Hong Kong. Her works were featured in the 25" and 35" Anniversary of Tanztheatre Wuppertal Pina
Bausch, Lyon Biennale de la Danse, Venice Biennial Dance Festival, Dance Biennale Tokyo, and on stages all over the
world including New York, Copenhagen, the UK, Paris and Beijing. Her style traverses between the traditional and modern
with effortless fluidity. Ms Mui won four Hong Kong Dance Awards, received the Asian Cultural Council fellowships twice
which sponsored her learning of modern dance in the US, and received the Distinguished Achievement Award in 2012.
She was also named Outstanding Woman by Wai Yin Association in 2001, and received Honorary Fellow from the Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts in 2013.
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Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny, MH

HIESHEREFE > 111996 FREERET ABHNETELLTE
Ik 2001 FERIETERRMIEIELRN ; 2006 F > RBE
ABEERIETEAE  FEFERHBHEEN RASFEHET
KEBREHE LEHREE "HFETAFHEBFF, (2000)
% B "BEST OF COMDEX, 18 £ 8 (2003) A Global
Entrepolis Award (2006) * GBRER) FERENENEAY
(201 HAEFATKFHEE (2013) E4 2 - BAFE
SEHEEE  SEEXHEIEAN SEFTFELEHNELER
EA EEEXRREIRS -

Dr Ng is the Founder and Chairman of Goldford Venture, a Greater China
concept technology venture firm focused on early stage opportunities in
Culture, Entertainment and TMT industries. Dr Ng attained a post-doctorate from
Tsinghua University in 2006, specialised in Proactive Computing. He graduated from The

Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1996 with a Bachelor of Engineering degree and in 2001 with a Doctor of Philosophy
degree. He was awarded Ten Outstanding Young Digi Person in 2000, Innovative Entrepreneur of Year 2003, Global
Entrepolis Award finalist in 2006, The Most Influential People of the Year by Modern Weekly in 2011 and Ten Outstanding
Young Persons of Global Cantonese in 2013. He is currently the Consultant of Hong Kong United Youth Association,
Honorary President of The Y.Elites Association, Conveyor of Hong Kong Youth Synergy and Young Professionals Alliance.
Dr Ng has been appointed as an Adjunct Professor of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University since 2003.

RIGE (RM) %% BBS
Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu), BBS

BFREEA RBRSTE¥HE4I0SFELENG CHREBREES
[RAT s E2REFRAT REREEFETRARREEMNERE
BEEBERAFRSZSRANKREARETSESELE - TEFT
TERERERE (FET ). IFE  "EEEMNRITILEH . X
@XE > "We Like Hong Kong | #ZFREIMES - 2017 F1&
EEADFERRAEAEE  UREH 40 ZEXRHIRBESTENE
TRMBRTE EHEEATRHEEAIREEESERIREH -

Mr Ng is a veteran media practitioner and possesses over 40 years of
experience in the entertainment industry. He served senior management
positions in several sizable entertainment companies including Television
Broadcasts Limited, Capital Artists Limited, Emperor Entertainment Group
Limited and Asia Television Digital Media Limited. He also served as the
Chairman of International Federation of the Phonographic Industry (Hong Kong
Group) Limited as well as the Chairman of the Organising Committee of Hong Kong Asian-Pop Music Festival. He is a
founding Committee Member of the sharing platform “We Like Hong Kong”. He was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star
(BBS) in 2017 in recognition of his long-standing contribution to Hong Kong’s television and music industries as well as
his outstanding performance in cultivating personnel and promoting local entertainment.
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Ms Ellen Pau

1315 RIERE MR « METHET - 1986 FHAAIM T NR ENE G
FMIEBEE M E B2 45 52 K37 © 1997 F & Al 3t b 55 B 1508 B B i
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B (EBER) - BT ZEROT1 #FEE BMM Transmediale
IREEEMRSE - T2HEMRER  FHERSEEEHENERE -
EERERZEABEKEXHREMEFTFERY (8% 49 ER
RHEFREERE ) A VMAC (5 K SHEEMULHE )
%16/ - REFIHKE - ELLEF D ~ M+ BRFLAUE R ATUCE -

A video and media artist and professional radiographer, Ms Pau co-
founded Videotage, one of the earliest video artist collectives in Asia in
1986. She is the co-founder and curator of the Microwave International New
Media Arts Festival since 1997; and has curated various exhibitions locally and
internationally, including Digit@logue for Hong Kong Museum of Art, ZERO1 Biennial
in San Jose and Transmediale in Berlin. She also took part in film productions with directors Evans Chan, Ann Hui and
Barbara Wong. Her video works have been extensively exhibited in worldwide film festivals and art biennials (including the
Hong Kong Pavilion in the 49 Venice Biennial) and are archived and collected by VMAC (Videotage Media Art Collection),
Video Bureau, Griffith University, Pompidou Centre, M+ and private collectors.

FEER X JP
Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo, JP

AEEBEEBREEECERBIMA » 55T # A 2013 &F Decanter #
11¥E 50 582 — » JR¥ETS Wine Intelligence 2012 £+ A ¥ 812
%o ERAARM EHEBENER Classified Group FHIITEE KA
WAZ— - BERSEHN 2008 & ~ 2014 F K& 2015 FEBERIER
BERLERIHE AEENEXBERIHERZHEBEREEHR T
BhE - LRBHEEEBEEECENEE - BMN L RAAMEH
HNERM - ERATBIRERERNE -BHERKREHREZEEER
BEELADCEEENE HMITZEEREREZZEEMETIR
ERAEMABEREZEENE - 2017 FH AT EREAERES
REZERE - 2018 T AT AAANILEEREREHEIEEHEE/\VE
RE - REAF7 AEZEAXFHL 2090 FHABAANILEEERS
BEHBENNBAR M+ BERRTEZEENE ; RIBFABLARNEER/ME °
BERNEEMEAETEMRMESMBERBERTREE TR EERYMNEREIEZE
EZRESIME  EPEERREEERARBER

Mr Pong is the Founder and Managing Director of Altaya Group. In 2013, he was named in Decanter’s Power List as one of the 50
most influential people in the wine world. In 2012, he was nominated by Wine Intelligence for the 10 for 10 Business Awards. He is
also a Co-Founder and Executive Director of Classified Group of restaurants which is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
In 2008, 2014 and 2015, Mr Pong was awarded the Chevalier de I’Ordre de Merit Agricole, the Chevalier de I’Ordre des Arts et
des Lettres and the Chevalier de I’Ordre National du Merit for his dedication in building business, arts and cultural links between
France and Hong Kong. He is a Board Member as well as Chairman of Product and Events Committee of Hong Kong Tourism
Board, a Board Member, Executive Committee Member and Co-Chairman of Campaign Committee of The Community Chest, a
Development Committee Member of Hong Kong Arts Festival Society. In 2017, he was also appointed as Member of the Council
and the Court of Hong Kong Baptist University. In 2018, he was appointed as a member of Commercial Letting Panel of West
Kowloon Cultural District Authority; and also appointed as Justice of the Peace in July. In 2019, he was appointed as a Member of
M+ Food & Beverage and Retail Committee of M Plus Museum Limited; and as a Board Member of the Ocean Park Corporation.
Prior to all that, Mr Pong worked in Bordeaux for several estates including Chateau Petrus and Chateau Cheval Blanc after he

graduated from Massachusetts Institute of Technology where he got his BA in Materials Science and Engineering.
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SfEE (FEEX) %% MH
Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin), MH

BREREES > BIRFEZA - KM - BIkE - FABFEE 81
ZERAEELER - BT ADHIREIE - ERRHSE > TE2
HEQRRERBAFTRIKIBAEL - 2012 FH-E M E RS
RSl (BRIFIFIREERTY) BMBEES 2013 FERK
ERRBBRIN > RAE\VNEREFE  BRAZREEFZE R
ZERXCEBZFEERTEEM/IEEE - RERXILEHER
TInRMLR/MEEE AAXILEREHEHFPOEE 5 2016 FEFES
ATHRBAEREERE -

A veteran Cantonese opera performer, Mr Se-To apprenticed under
Lau Shun, Chu Ngai-kong, Lau Wing-chuen and Yam Tai-fan. He has
founded several Cantonese opera troupes and written many new plays. He
has recorded many famous songs and performed in various stage shows and
television dramas, etc. Since 2012, Mr Se-To has been the Artistic Director of the
Yau Ma Tei Theatre Venue Partnership Scheme (Cantonese Opera Young Talent Showcase). He was the awardee
of the 2013 Secretary for Home Affairs” Commendation Scheme. He is currently the Vice Chairman of Chinese
Artists Association of Hong Kong, Member of Cantonese Opera Advisory Committee, Chairperson of Leisure and
Cultural Services Department Chinese Traditional Performing Arts Panel, Member of the Community Panel of
Leisure and Cultural Services Department Audience Building Schemes and Committee Member of Xiqu Centre at
West Kowloon. He was awarded the Medal of Honour by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR in 2016.

MEEE LT MH
Dr Tang Yuen-ha, MH

ERERREBNE  REMSARAREIEE  FEUMRG
BEE  ERAHMEHREER R, HE - BE  TE
BBIETEE | (1991) 72008 BHEWREL , 2 EEREE
R (W), % - BEEBETRNNIE  Bins R
Tte BEBHNEEGRBAR  WEAS CENEIAR - &
RAS RME SRS BN B ER LR R TR -
2016 £ » LAY (HFREREFFEMBES) ERNDLA
BEB LB -

A renowned Peking opera and Kunqu artist in Hong Kong, Dr Tang
is the Founder and Artistic Director of Jingkun Theatre, Director of
the China Theatre Association, Vice Chairman of Guangdong Theatre

Association and Panel Member of the Plum Blossom Award. She previously
won the Plum Blossom Award (1991). Dr Tang was also the recipient of the Award
for Best Artist (Xiqu) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2008. She dedicated herself to performance
in Hong Kong as well as arts education and xiqu training. In recent years, she was invited to give talks on the
aesthetics of Chinese traditional theatre and demonstrational performances at the University of London,
University of York, Australian National University, University of Sydney and the Queensland Conservatorium. Dr
Tang received the Doctor of Philosophy degree from the Australian National University with the thesis titled The
Aesthetics of Chinese Classical Theatre — A Performer’s View in 2016.
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COUNCIL STRUCTURE & MEMBERS

EBEREE
Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick

Bt R EEBFARSHMASEFEERTESHMASSE
B o MAMEBIMMEEERETERIOF  LHEERRBRES
- SRHESERIRENTHHEB 100 &6 o SEEHIEM R BRI
ERELSEY BEFBLHARNETREENEIFRATMN
EERKIE - 1999 FHRETET B ERET (MPIA) BIBER -
2015 F 4 BRiEI B RAERBERES -

Mr Tong is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has over 30 years of cross-media experience particular
in the film and entertainment industry in Hong Kong and overseas. He
has participated in the production and investment of more than 100 feature
films. Besides, he is also active in concerts and stage shows investment and
production. Mr Tong is the Managing Director of Mei Ah Entertainment Group Ltd.,
which is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He has been the Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Motion Picture Industry
Association (MPIA) since 1999 and a Member of the Film Development Council since April 2015.

BERTE

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

ERNAESSRPEEHESZEESMEE  WER ) BEEE
EEABINTHEMNMERBERBBIEEEMER EEME
B thEFEAEEEREZEME (2009 — 2015) REH 2017
FRAEBEMEERAEZERN  HABKRZEERINEZE
(2014 — 2016) - HMIZEMERBEEE : ABEHEBEHRER
8 (2007 — 2013) RESEMELZEEEE (2009 — 2015) ©

Mr Yeung currently holds the position of Senior Director,
Commission Secretary of the Securities and Futures Commission.
He is a lawyer by training and qualified as a solicitor in the HKSAR as
well as England and Wales. In the arts field, he has served as a Board
Member of the Hong Kong Dance Company (2009-2015) and as a Co-
opted Member of the Review Committee of Hong Kong Arts Development

Council (2014-2016) before becoming a Member in 2017. His other past
community services include: adjudicator, Immigration Tribunal (2007-2013) and Member,
Emergency Relief Fund Committee (2009-2015).
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PROACTIVE PROJECTS

For the year ended 31 March 2019

Proactive Projects, initiated by HKADC, aim to develop a favourable
environment for local arts development. Implementation of these projects
is either self-managed by HKADC or commissioned to arts organisations or
practitioners.

BE - BE

NURTURING & FOSTERING

HKD
F 13 EHRIBEBERE The 13" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival $4,061,250
STEIRAEMIS KR EILSRE "BEM, The project consists of two parts: Local Competition, with Student and Open
& TARM . ERsSEERMERIGRE Divisions, aims to nurture young filmmaking talents by providing subsidy to the
HMBIBEBENELBEIMAT  BEERED participants to produce their own short films; International Short Film Festival
AR AN 2 BB B s IBINAB LS screens the works of internationally renowned directors, award-winning short
A5 F R A IEE I S AIESR o films by overseas college students and the works from Local Competition.
2018-2019 XEHRIFWHE 2018-2019 Literary Arts Publication in Media Project $3,097,000
RAMERRRIMENEEERE  EXBE To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development, to create a
AHBEAREEEANERN  BEEXEER public literary space for the literary arts industry to present Hong Kong literature
AR © to the general public.
—HFEXILBRATR $1,097,000 Lettercult.Ltd. $1,097,000
FEENXBERRAR $2,000,000 The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $2,000,000
2019 X2 T AHEE Literary Arts Platform Scheme 2019 $4,489,000

BRI XEL R ARAR

CHEmE) $470,000
ERBENEBTIERAF
(EBEHRBEEHT) $1,421,000

AEXLARAR (FREFTD $629,000
T I RRBERHEH OARAR

(TAME) $180,000
KEREEEGRAR
(=FAED $1,360,000

FEENBRBRAE (HED $429,000

Hong Kong Literature Publishing Co. Ltd. -

Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly: $470,000
Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Co. Ltd. -

Hong Kong Pupil’s Literature Monthly Magazine: $1,421,000
Musical Stone Publishing Ltd. -

Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine: $629,000
Neighbourhood & Worker’s Education Centre Ltd. -

Worker Literature & Art: $180,000
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. - Fleurs des Lettres: $1,360,000
The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. - O-square: $429,000
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HKD
FhE "ERNITHRASEZEHS ., The 5" Arts Administration Internship Scheme $6,572,900
BESREMITHANEENELSIRHNEE To provide aspiring arts administrators with opportunities to work and train in
BEETENKE I EENEMEEEER professional arts organisations or to curate arts events; help arts organisations
ERRE  UIRBEMEEZEEBENEE identify outstanding arts administrators to promote arts development in Hong Kong
¥ BERRHBEZEZINBMTHRAL  RE in the long run.
HEENAhBREBATIRIBARE o
1a Z=fE $181,200 1a Group Ltd. $181,200
ERMBISZEREGRAR $180,400 Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $180,400
B BIRBRAR $180,900 Art Together Ltd. $180,900
NI ERELSEEIRAT $179,400 Asian Cultural Council (HK) Foundation Ltd. $179,400
@ LR CERAR $179,900 Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $179,900
SEEBRAR $170,900 Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $170,900
7A HEESBIE $171,900 Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $171,900
EFEBBMITHAESHREERAT  $179,700 Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $179,700
EREEMEBRAR $179,600 Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $179,600
EEEEREERAR $172,200 Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $172,200
BEEUBEISRIEARAT $180,500 Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $180,500
EARBEEHHRAR $179,800 Hong Kong Festival Fringe Ltd. $179,800
EBRETLEEERAR $180,100 Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $180,100
B EETRR G E International Association of
(FENE ) BIRAF $180,400 Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $180,400
HRAEHBRAT $179,400 Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $179,400
BT RBIERRAR $179,300 Make A Difference Institute Ltd. $179,300
FEFLZLBIRAR $180,900 Musica Viva Ltd. $180,900
RIEER R TEABRAR $180,400 On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $180,400
— I EREBRATR $180,200 Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $180,200
RIBREETBERLTE $139,000 Premiere Performances of Hong Kong Ltd. $139,000
Soundpocket Limited $179,400 Soundpocket Ltd. $179,400
KEBESEEEBRAR $180,400 Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $180,400
SEXLEFRAR $180,900 The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $180,900
HZEIERAT $178,400 The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $178,400
ERISZERAT $179,900 Theatre du Pif Ltd. $179,900
RKBINEIZEIRAR $179,900 Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $179,900
RABIZERAR $179,600 Theatre Ronin Ltd. $179,600
BISZEBEESBRAR $180,100 Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $180,100
KRESLEMBEFRAR $180,400 Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd. $180,400
TINsEERREEBIRAR $179,800 Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $179,800
HITERRAT $180,900 v-artivist Company Ltd. $180,900
R AEFERAR $164,600 Videotage Ltd. $164,600
REEZHRAR $179,700 Visible Record Ltd. $179,700
RIRBRAR $180,000 We Draman Group Ltd. $180,000
TEINEBRAR $179,600 Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $179,600
— AR BRAR $173,400 Yat Po Singers Ltd. $173,400
B ELSHERAT $179,800 Ying E Chi Ltd. $179,800
ERREMITBRAAIEEEE 2018 HKADC Arts Administration Internship Scheme 2018 $466,690

BITEEEE ARG 2RAREN / APHKE
JEED - B INEH BT EE S R A BT AR AOFRE
FEREVABTEETESEMITHAL > #E

BRESNRIZNERE o

- BEEEBEHEN
- 5 58 EREHTREE TR

$185,340
$281,350

To provide fresh graduates the opportunities to participate in large-scale project
organised/co-organised by HKADC. The experience and understanding of actual
operation gained are conducive to the enhancement of intern’s knowledge in the
arts industry. It also helps arts organisations to identify talents with potential in

arts administration and curatorship.

« JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power

- The 58" International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale

$185,340
$281,350
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HKD
BIXILELGRE 2018/19 Overseas Cultural Internship 2018/19 $1,260,000
EEHEHERER  IHEAEBEENEMITH Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports outstanding arts
AEESRERBNBINEBREZIRRE - administrators with leadership potentials to take up leadership training and
secondment overseas.

B EEGE — US$14,000

EHBEES 2019 (#9$109,900) Hong Kong Fellowship at International Society US$14,000
Tate Modern ARIEEEZE — for the Performing Arts 2019 (approximately $109,900)

EFHAREL 2019 $168,000 Hong Kong Scholarship for Professional Attachment
R EMEE Z T2 2019 $228,000 to Public Programmes at Tate Modern 2019 $168,000
Mori Art Museum B Z 512l 2019 $150,000 Professional Attachment at OzAsia Festival 2019 $228,000
Clore SAthiZEIIEZ & — £25,000 Professional Attachment at Mori Art Museum 2019 $150,000

EBEE 2 2019/20 (%9 $287,500) Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore £25,000

Leadership Programme 2019./20 (approximately $287,500)

EAHEMITHELRLE 2019 Local Arts Administration Scholarships 2019 $450,000
T HRHAE—TREEBNIREMITHA BEERAH To strengthen the professionalism of local arts administrators and encourage
KRB B HAIE L5 B £ BT EGERRZ » S8 them to continuously improve their practice by pursuing Master’s degree
BATITHA BIFEEE  BEMAOMBFREE or professional programmes in arts administration from local universities/
EERZBEEMEMITHAL © tertiary institutions.
BHIRAMERHITHIERSE 2019 Overseas & Mainland Arts Administration Scholarships 2019 $1,800,000
TEAHEBENEMNITHRASBE B/ S A To support local promising arts administrators to further their studies overseas
EAE o IRUTERENG o and in the Mainland in order to strengthen their skills and obtain new knowledge.
% [El National Arts Strategies Hong Kong Scholarship for National Arts Strategies — Executive  $93,400
Eifi XL RIBITHRIZ 2019 — HiBEE S Program in Arts & Culture Strategy 2019
T HAREM T A 81EE=E National Arts To support local arts administrators to pursue the Executive Program in Arts
Strategies (NAS) ERXEEHE Y L2 E K&t & Culture Strategy designed by National Arts Strategies and the University of
K EFEAER (University of Pennsylvania Pennsylvania School of Social Policy and Practice, USA. The programme is an lvy
School of Social Policy & Practice ) & fy ™ £ League credential that covers diverse arts and cultural management topics and
i3k SER& 1T BLZE 2 4 (Executive Program in consists of online courses and in-person conferences.
Arts and Culture Strategy ) ° %25 Ivy League
EERE AR TEEESZEBN L E IS
DEE LR EERMESEREILS -
EfMITHAEB}ETEHE Overseas Training Scheme for Arts Administrators $508,200

STHRAMBHTHEEEAS  HMAETEMNE
0 EIBNETEERE  RRANENEE
ER MARBEERMGHLER  MBARMAR
REFIRMIRREERE  HMEEBA - #
B ER-AHBNREREERE -

P22 $84,300
BRFER $99,900
Al k215 $66,000
FBER $29,000
BB EF $100,000
HEZ $65,000
PR $64,000

To support local personnel in arts administration/management to conduct
observations, interviews and analysis on a topic of his/her own choice. The
experience may serve as reference for the industry, fostering growth and
professional development on a personal, organisational and overall arts
development in Hong Kong.

Chan Chor-shan, Sharon $84,300
Cheng Wing-yan $99,900
Ho Tze-ki $66,000
Kwong Kai-ling $29,000
Kwong Pui-see, Teresa $100,000
Lam Pik-chi $65,000
Leung Wai-sze $64,000
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HKD

2018/19 iZHtEENEL B 2018/19 Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme $3,000,000
& B BT S K 08 T BT X FH B BATE BN R HER To subsidise arts groups and independent artists in booking venues for arts
5t MERIERABISERARE © activities and rehearsals in order to create and publicly present their art works.
B EREREREHE Training Scheme for Mid-career Xiqu Actors $900,000
BARMEAPEES  EHEEEIRBERZ To provide in-service training to mid-career Xiqu actors to enhance their artistic
TR S DL R E K 3R H AR R B h R B B BT AY knowledge and skills in Xiqu through master classes/workshops, China cultural
2HEM - GHEIANBEIE " KENHEE / TR exchange programmes and sharing sessions.
TERNEEERGM . & "2EE , @645 -
EEEERE $700,000 Hung Ka Po Cantonese Opera Gallery $700,000
ZREEBMNEHE Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme $10,080,000
ERBEBBER  HBRHMNIELZRFEEM Funded by Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports school operators to lease
REMEEHRAR P/ REMEFEHER - LEE their premises and facilities for local arts groups/organisations to address
iR M RGN FE K | R HEBHEE the demand for arts space and rehearsal venues. It also aims to foster mutual
Br&EF - EMBARERILE o collaborations of schools and arts sector and bring arts into the campus and

community.
BATAR $280,000
KiRREERA T $280,000 Art Home $280,000
RERIE $267,832 Jumbo Kids Co. Ltd. $280,000
MEEFRAR $278,000 Theatre de la Feuille $267,832
1T E A& $244,960 Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $278,000

Wheel Thing Makers Creative Society $244,960
BB TEEEESAMEE (S BEE ) Continuing Education Subsidy Scheme for Arts Education $236,500

Practitioners (Pilot Scheme)
IR B Z0AT & BB M TEBETEEAiT
BBV B RIS HAERE - BENSEEE - To promote the professional training of arts educators by supporting teachers

or artists/arts practitioners currently employed by schools to study short-term

courses related to arts or arts education.

V&t Subtotal  $36,778,440
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2018 HHE X ELE

BEBEE REGHNBEWIFEE 28 -
DR sz B A B RS AN RS -

PROMOTION & PARTICIPATION

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2018

It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups,
and organisations that have made significant contributions to the arts
development in Hong Kong.

HKD

$4,850,000

B11EREERAEER

ZARBEBMAERRLE - REEMHHEA
fEam AT  NBEREBRBRBE - REMFIK
BREBMARE - OFEEIE "HAE - B
g, R TREBMAGEARY . BRE "RL
BHRETEANE . TRBXEERTR
B, & TEMRT . FEE -

The 11" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

Primary, secondary and special school students who have outstanding
achievement in arts and possess a sense of mission in arts promotion are
appointed as Arts Ambassadors. Core activities include Creative® Arts Camp,
Arts Ambassadors-in-School Finale Party. Diversified activities also include
Arts Training Enhancement Courses, Summer Rendezvous, Cultural Exchange
Tour to Mainland China & Arts Buddies, etc.

$4,655,000

2019 L EHREZMAREREEEE

XEFTEXERRPOEERECEREKE  #§
AL ¢

$125,000 (L BN HAFE 2019 £ 2 A1 HEZ4 8
30H)

2019 Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall

To support Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. in managing the
arts space and curating exhibitions, and bringing arts closer to the public:

$125,000 (Grant period from 1 February to 30 April 2019)

$600,000

BEEEEBIEHZ®HN 2018/19

HEARREREETELYEY  APABEAN
HATE > B EABIE RGBT 2 MBI EM
AREEENEMELTRESE UESEER -
AEBLAREREL  RE  LRTENTER
BIREMEE -

Jockey Club New Arts Power 2018/19

Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, it is a five-month
arts festival featuring those works which were supported and recommended
by HKADC to participate in the arts festivals or arts markets overseas. They
have been returned to our hometown for Hong Kong people. An array of
performances, exhibitions as well as different community outreach and
school activities are organised.

$18,564,749

I\ &t Subtotal

$28,669,749
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Classical:NEXT 2019 S E®

3 2 N 5L T B BEE 45 £ 5B 1T @Y Classical:NEXT
2019 BELBEF R EBEMREIRBIINGE
BB REABEBRREHENBTENES S
EiMfRRER  ARBEIBLBAMEERN
KERZDENEES  REESHRERBEUR
BHUEENBEENEL  BIR K ERE - B
BEBNAZHEBEMRRES GayBird HAIME
{Music in Anticlockwise) ¢ Classical:NEXT
2019 RYIENEEH BB -

DEVELOPMENT & EXCHANGE

Classical:NEXT 2019

To help local artists in opening up overseas markets, establishing international
network, and showcasing to the world outstanding Hong Kong musical artists
and their works, HKADC participated in Classical:NEXT held in Rotterdam, the
Netherlands, in 2019. The participation includes supporting nine Hong Kong
delegates attending Classical:NEXT, organising HKADC's first exhibition stand
and a reception to promote Hong Kong’s music arts and talents. Moreover,
Hong Kong artist GayBird Leung’s work Music in Anticlockwise was supported
by HKADC to be staged at the official showcase programme of Classical:NEXT
2019.

HKD

$2,300,000

2018 REIRLLEFRBZAUE

B R ERZRE XL &R EE T Y Office of Contemporary
Art and Culture SF2HE—EHREMELE TR
FTR=ZUEABME REEREMN « BIFKE Map
Office 2 -

HKADC'’s Participation in Thailand Biennale, Krabi 2018

First collaboration with the Office of Contemporary Art and Culture under the
Ministry of Culture of Thailand for the participation in Thailand Biennale Krabi
2018 to support Hong Kong artists/ arts group Leung Chi-wo, Zheng Bo and
Map Office.

$1,875,000

B8 EREMREEFR

ABEAAXIE M+ ENESF2HEEEBES
58 EREHTIREE FRAVRE R LI BIME:
HEE FEEEEWN . A NEBEZREM
ERTFEEMREBEREMIESR

The 58" International Art Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia

This is the fourth collaboration between HKADC and M+ of West Kowloon Cultural
District in co-presenting the Hong Kong Exhibition at the 58" Venice Art Biennale.
The exhibition entitled "Shirley Tse: Stakeholders, Hong Kong in Venice" presents
a major milestone of Hong Kong contemporary art at one of the most important
international arts platforms.

$7,100,000

Aot E Bl 2019

EBEA A EAME « BMRORBIFRS(E 0 #
[REBRBEMN (FRDIA T EH TR -

Performance in Mainland Scheme 2019

Through collaborating with different festivals, art centres and performing arts
venues, it aims to promote the touring of Hong Kong works to different cities in
the Mainland.

$5,428,110

mmigERE

BRSO E B RIEREE BB
B RS WFEIMEME  EERBE
fERIME S o

Cultural Visit to Singapore

Understand the latest local development through visiting different arts and
cultural facilities and institutions in Singapore. Strengthen the network with
local practitioners and explore the possibility of further collaboration between
the two places.

$250,000

EMBREERMTE 2019

M gRETEZEMHE LERHEMRER
MHERERMEMBBREIRER @ 5lEtEY
BN E BRI -

E BB
(EBEMFOKEHEE)

$650,000

Symposium on Development of Arts Education 2019

To provide a platform for stakeholders of the arts education sector to explore
and exchange views on topics concerning the development of arts education,
and to arouse social awareness and discussion on arts education issues.

Hong Kong Art School (a division of Hong Kong Arts Centre) $650,000

$720,000

I\ Et Subtotal

$19,273,110
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RESEARCH & PLANNING

HKD
BEEEWMARFEERE 2017/18 Annual Arts Survey 2017/18 $1,130,000
EABREE L BMEERRHSEEM It To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the ecology of
ERBRMARR © 5B REAREMAREKDN local arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the developmental needs
BEFE - of the arts sector.
EEREEWER 2018 Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2018 $580,000
ITHEBPXKRBEMRAMN (FARBEMES To support the Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2019 Publication Plan by the
2019) HARETEI $560,000 Department of Fine Arts of The Chinese University of Hong Kong. $560,000
HiEXEKA$ 1950-1969 Hong Kong Literary Arts Archive 1950-1969 (Second Series: Second phase)  $2,552,000
(SETER : SR PREX) BHEI
To support Research Centre for Chinese Literature & Literary Culture, Faculty

STRHEBHE RBAXERAEEHR D of Humanities, The Education University of Hong Kong (EduHK)
- HAREE 88 | BB REERI 9 BEE - To publish Hong Kong Literary Arts Archive in 9 volumes.
BIEE 8 (FEXEKRR 1919-1949) 89iR « By adopting the methodology of first series Hong Kong Literature Arts Archive

HAFEMEE - HIE 1950 F 1969 FRMNEH 1919-1949, the grantee would collect and compilate information on Hong

XEBES o Kong literature from 1950-1969
EHETXILRIE 2018 World Cities Culture Forum 2018 $198,000
A mRHEE @ FFERATETEMSE 2T Initiated by the Mayor of London, the project mainly collected over 70 cultural
£ 70 ZIELIERE » BESEMKIBER [ indicators from each of the participating city to understand the demand and
B H JE L SR B TR B S L AT B R 25 /R supply of cultural activities and attended the Forum to exchange the policy

development on the area of arts and culture.
OEERREHREFEHD Oral History and Archives $2,500,000
EEAEHE T BNBWRPZEM I FE  K— A pilot project to produce video clips capturing the interviews with selected
HAZHEBWNERZIZEBERNETY  LUEER artists, and to collect and compile any related materials of the interviewees in
BiFU L EFMAD  PHEELKERERCES order to restore historical information and enrich interview content.
FIBEEER o
I\ Et Subtotal $6,960,000
8 8 Total $91,681,299
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PROJECT GRANT
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ARTISTIC CREATION AND EXCELLENCE

i

J 55 EXHIBITION

HKD
Art Boundless Ltd. Art Boundless Ltd.
AR Hey! Big South! Sl
C&G E {ij B i C & G Artpartment T
(&) KE THE Survey Exhibition ’
R @ Chan Lee-lee T
Personal Treasures: Unearthed / Reimagined Personal Treasures: Unearthed / Reimagined g
RIEH Cheung Wai-sum
p=a=] Constant dripping $109,600
HEE Chiu Hoi-leung
ATE® LENERHEE Ho Chi's Calligraphy and Paintings - A Fusion of His Heart and $5,700

Brushwork

B mE Chow Pui-ha
& 2019 The Wall 2019 $88,500
BEEEMAEE Hong Kong Art Network ey
HE 2019 EfffEELHE Fresh Trend 2019 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition g
BEEARO Hong Kong Arts Centre e
CINEMA 2.0: IEBE8ETR : HREE CINEMA 2.0: Acrylic Dreams ’
FrEZg Jiazi Society of Calligraphy e
"BEXT. BrE2g 2858 AERE 2019 The Jiazi Society of Calligraphy - Exhibition of Members’ Calligraphy ’
50 HR 15 Kwok Sze-hang $111,600
FRUH — 10 [UFBEFE Visual Arts: Research and Publication Project ’
¥8 BE 2% Lai Ming-chu
g Emotion Dictionary $45,100
BRE Law Sum-po, Jamsen
Under « Line Under « Line $79,600
B Luk Shan A
EHES pEM SR EE MR Mending Life - Juci Restoration Art Exhibition ’
EXB Ou Da-wei
EBAAERE Selected Brushwork by Ou Da-wei $108,600
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HKD
ERNEZMBRAE Para/Site Art Space Ltd. S
EXREER - EHRERE Ellen Pau: What about Home Affairs? — A Retrospective ’
] NE
2 ﬁi ERARLH I Para/Site Art Space Ltd.
A History of Contemporary Art Exhibitions in ) s )
X A History of Contemporary Art Exhibitions in Hong Kong from 1996 - $374,600
Hong Kong from 1996 - Present - Para Site R . I
3 . Present - Para Site Archive Development and Digitisation
Archive Development and Digitisation
B WS Poon Suk-chun
s
T I P i - i i ifei 19,200
ELEE  ERNBE KRS e assion for Hong Kong - The Collection of Sketching from Life in Ink by $
Poon Suk-chun
BEE Sze Ka-yan $203,600
(BEREHEHBLUEKER) NERKEHRE "| We You They He She It" Village School Anthems Exhibition ’
- 2 Tang Ying-mui Soalaes
— {8 E 35 v 177 2R A R IR BB 1E SRS A call from the pre-historic time - Works by Tang Ying-mui ?
BERAXAEEWRRRRE The Alumni Association of Fine Art Dept., CUHK D
TE1EZEZ Seal Carving by Ding Yan-yong ’
EENMEK The Originals e
AfTHL The Five Elements: Starting From the Earth Live Art Project g
=AKRBIE Three Woods Playwright T
(TEEEMET) x T8 2019 Let's Be Together Arts Festival x Hong Kong 2019 ’
=82 Wong Siu-chuen
LHBB Meet Again $44,600
BEEHW Wong Wai-yin
ZEEER © Everyone's sick. $93,300
ETE®R Wong Yuk-ling $28,500
KEANE REAE Lost right, found justice? g
RER Yu Wai-luen
EEIPN Borrowed People Y
[V =] Yuen So-ling oo
B8 — BEEEEXEZRE Connection - International Ceramic Cultural Exchange Exhibition 7
3 .B’
B/ BB/ FILM/VIDEO/
e
e e 24 Ay Al 7 MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION
HKD
PR 4F %2 Chan Ho-choi
When it is disappearing When it is disappearing ELEEE
P &5 £ Chan Kam-lok
WA A The Unanswered Question A
BRER Cheng Oi-yue e

EEER T HEIRIRAER

My Home-coming




JE ¥ By 2 R A L

HKD
SERIE Chung Wai-ching ——
HEEEAZS — HBEFE Be a Hong Kong Patriot, Part 3, The Red Scout ’
2 E & Lau Ko-rui
BARAZ—ERH Being Mother L8000
Relentless Melt Relentless Melt
Serial Parallels Serial Parallels $72,700
AEE Wan King-fai
Bi{ME#E Comrade On The Road $110,000
HEER Wong Chun-long
PN A Little Box S
=R Wong Fei-pang Coragan
HERE | (RESENE—EER - 201 ? What is your first meal in Hong Kong? ¢
HEH Wong Siu-pong
REF Life on the line $400,000
i PERFORMANCE

HKD
EERAELREE Avant Music Group Association of Hong Kong engE
B FREEZ Anatomy of the Accordion ’
BEE® Cheng Wai-pan
(F2) BIEEHER The Key Al
A#E Chow Wing-yan
HHEM Hong Kong Taxi Zo e
KR Chu Wing-ka .
CEBiHEMm — ZBERMNER Optical Effect 4
FXEEZEERAT

= CU Chorus Association Ltd
371 AL 10 — fE AR — y
BISIEA A AT RBRRAERE—E Bernstein in the Theater - Bernstein Centennial Celebration Concert LS

Bh=g 3

XEHR Fiesta Space

B HIRS Listener $154,500
=gy Fragrant Village o
EN - BEEYH - R Fragrant Village - Music Out There Series ’
BARE Fung Cheung Hung Troupe e
BERBEREY — FiEHES « TEARM Xiqu Performance ’
=EEB Grand Xiqu ST
(AT ~ (EBAEZERRHMD ~ &) "Mu Guiying'", "Mu Guiying Routing Hongzhou'", "Goddess of the Luo River" ’
ZEiRE(ERM Greensco

[E]5E Ida y Vuelta $153,500
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HKD
3 = .
§ BERBEE Hong Kong Dramatists T
KE Stragglers
EEERBFEHEBRELS Hong Kong International Drummer Festival Ltd. Ve
= EEBEEEFEH The 3™ Hong Kong International Drummer Festival ’
EEEBRLEY Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia BT
EABUETHUE+CAFTEES Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia 17" Annual Concert ’
B 1% (% Hui Chun-kit
{W.A.R.) We are Ready "W.A.R." We are Ready DL
sIBEE® Kim Ching Cantonese Opera Association .
(FRREZINIGE 2019) Wonderful Dream 2019 ’
BEER Kim Ching Cantonese Opera Association voE
(FRREZINiE 2018) Wonderful Dream 2018 ’
B2 5 Kim Lun Cantonese Opera Troupe ey
HIREE (FBERIWEY Cantonese Opera Adaptation "Farewell My Concubine" ”
slioBEE Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association e
(BIDEZEHEZ 2019) Finale Performance of Kim Sum 2019 ’
RS Lai Yin-ting, Icy
E2aRE First Half of Life RS
EES Lam Ka-wing
(=) "The Neighbor" )
FHER Lee Wing-shan
ZerhtE i 2018 Intersection in midair 2018 Slee
EfEH Lo Wan-ki
EMEA Exhibition and Performance $310,600
Frederique, Andree, Jacqueline, F, Lum Frederique, Andree, Jacqueline, F, Lum 61,000
THER THE NEXT SHOW ’
Project Roundabout Ltd. Project Roundabout Ltd. $200,000
The Memory of Water The Memory of Water ’
XAHRETRLE Rooftop Productions Ltd. T
I RYEESR Subaltern Testimony ’
XAEERER Sensational Sprouts Cantonese Opera Association
FEIRFRESEY  OFFILTAEEE) (£ "Plum Blossom under the Lion Rock", "Romance of Gold and Jade", $94,300
Ei#&) ~ (MEIED "Paternal Love"
EEORSIER The Hong Kong Bach Choir R
B EE B ] SR B e J.S. Bach: St. Mark Passion ’
EEBHSE Z":’:I::fn'l'gw':z:gi\/Bear:ahri::‘:/::sic of Leonard Bernstein, Gioachino $73,900
HEER | (ARTERERRE . . ) ’ g
Rossini and Ip Kim-ho

XEBLEWMEBREALA Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd.
RER (BRE=ZXIEZ) REREE (82 Cantonese Opera "Romance of Tang Bohu" & "Life’s Blessing to Shen $90,300

BRELNE)

and Meng"
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HKD
RE VOY Arts Ensemble
BEAR On The Edge SRy
EBFE Wan Chai Theatre
FLAS Red Boat $336,600
kEBEEBERE Wing Ko Cantonese Opera Promotion Association $115,400
BEEH — 2EERNE Cantonese Opera Performance - The Young Heroes of the Yue's Family ’
EEABREERAT Wong Fai Puppet Shadow Company Ltd. CermrE
BB Fantasy of Puppet Show ”
HiER Wong Hon-leung
=3 River of Mountains and Seas $308,400
BEERLBEBERAE Wouji Ensemble Ltd. A
WINEIE Boundless Groove ’
i PUBLICATION

HKD
EXH Cen Wen-jin
(fg=2) Literature Publication: Prose $32,000
BREE Chan Chi-wah
Hig PLAYSHORT $74,000
bR = Chan Ngon-fung e
(EEZRE (B=£F) HE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism ’
RiEsR Chan Tak-kam
(BIERES) "Significant Scenery" $24,000
B Xk B Chan Wing-hong R
(EBFE) Literature Publication: Poetry./Criticism ’
FE=E Chan Yin-fung o
(FILERE - tiF : 838 AKBHETEE) Literature Publication: Classical Poetry ’
5B & 8 Cheng Wai-pang
(ERIEAE D "Precarious Life" $28,000
REE Cheung Chi-tat, Joseph G
{5** B2t AIE) "Santa Course" ’
BiLm Chiu Ho-pak, Irwin cerye
CEEEAEE+E — HRAMHERS) Literature Publication: Reportage ’
ZHE Choi Yick-wai e
(RAEEH — XBTmE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism ’
RETE Chong Yuen-sang Tt
(SR TR ARA) Literature Publication: Poetry ’
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HKD

B#E W Chou Wah-shan P
(EBEED Literature Publication: Literary Criticism./Poetry ’
3 Chung Sai-kit o
(BB FEMLSTRE) Literature Publication: Classical Poetry ’
AR Fang Yuan
2 SRR B BT AT B 2ERHMNEE
;zuﬁi ErRR (RRRAMRIRE) HAR Publication Project: Architecture: The Skin We Live In AT
FEE Larry Feign
CHELT) "The Pirate Queen’ B
BEE Feng Chi-shun cemerm
{Three Wishes in Bardo) "Three Wishes in Bardo" g
BEE Fu Wai-yee, Winnie TR
(e - Bh) — FREEXEIAE Film Scripts of Joyce Chan ’
BEE Fung Chun-kam o
(FHRIEE | FAEXE AR "Interview" ’
Al 32 8% Ho Man-fat $32,000
(GEASRESLY) Literature Publication: Novel/Poetry/Prose ’
EEEMMFEE Hong Kong Art Research Initiative o
HFEEFEIEEE Publication of Talkover/Handover 2.0 Catalogue ’

e e Hong Kong Lantern-Riddle Association
& /8 It B it "Spring & Autumn Poetry Association 60" Anniversary Comme ti $38,000
(BMETHA+EEHBEEE) ithind y versary Lommemorative ’
FEE Hui Wing-fai
(€27:0)1:¢ D) Literature Publication: Novel AR
ERERE El Sayed Gouda Ibrahim
{Serina) "Serina" SR
EEZEHKRBELS Infolink Publishing Ltd. PR
Y (KEED "My Annotations on The Water Classic" ’
EHIREREALA Infolink Publishing Ltd. o
(EREBRIED "Words of a Retiree" ’
BEm Kit Chun-yu .
(R—ABEZ @) Literature Publication: Poetry ’
RiE Kwan Wie-yeun o)
(EITERED Literature Publication: Prose 4
BEB Kwok Lai-yung
CIRERRAFR D "Revisiting Time" $37,000
BB EE 7 Kwong Yim-tze T
CENZ - ERE) Literature Publication: Classical Poetry ’
b Lau Ho-man $63,000
EWEEEEAE Visual Arts: Chinese Painting and Calligraphy Publication ’

88



JE ¥ By 2 R A L

HKD

S5 E Lau Yee-wa
(€] "Chinese Teacher" $32,000
ik d Lee Ho-wing
CHERE) Literature Publication: Reportage $32,000
Paul Robert Letters Paul Robert Letters $25,100
{The Slightest Chance) "The Slightest Chance" ’
= 1 ik Li Cheuk-to

R " o e ¢ A — Pl H K : i i 5
EHATYLTE pRa R (25— PR ) arTet ong Kong P?Eula.r .Cmema and the Art of Entertainment $95,600

(Chinese Language 2™ Edition)
=i Li Jun oner
(EEMNESRFTAIIRY Literature Publication: Prose ’
2 I 3% Li Yuen-mei, Fanny e
R/ iR+ ERI ) "A Reading Guide on Classical Short Stories" ’
BiEiE Lo Chak-hon
(EED Literature Publication: Novel $41,200
SEE Lo Kwok-on
3
(&z206 ) Literature Publication: Novel —
ERE Mak Shu-kin
(BEME) "The Long Nights" A
EES Mak Wah-sung, Vincent e
BB - MR Literature Publication: Novel ,
VX Rt ER A E Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $38,000
(EFE/IEY Literature Publication: Literary History ’
WIEELERAE .
Hong Kong Visual Cultural Legacies Book MCCM Ltd'. (MCCM Creatlor.\s) . $300,000
. Hong Kong Visual Cultural Legacies Book Series (Stage I)

Series (Stage |)
RED Ng Mei-kwan $33,300
(PEEAERLEY REMESIERZETE Translation of "The Silence of Time" and other poems ’
REDH Ng Mei-kwan SERE
XEFTRABE T E S Journal of Book Review for Education Purpose (Pioneer) ’
R it R Ng Sai-kit T
RHEREZE (A28 HhREtE In Looking - Photography by Ng Sai-kit ’
R 1E B Ng Sek-chun
(30 ) "Golden Age" $19,000
EEXFIMEE Post Script Cultural Collaboration o
(RFER) "Dishes in Books" ’
James Camillus Shea James Camillus Shea $50,000
TR EWA L : BULEENE "And So Moving a Stone" : Translating Yam Gong's Poetry ’
X84 Shum Yuen-man o
(REHRE) Literature Publication: Poetry ’
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HKD
BmiE Siu Yan-ho e
CERIBELR « EAMBXBHEXEMRRE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism ’
ERR Tam Sze-wing P
EEETHE 2018 Hong Kong JACK CIAO Map 2018 2
H AV R Tam Yee-lok R
(REBERHEEERKMLE) BETE Translation Project: Martial Arts Cinema and Hong Kong Modernity g
. = The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd.
3 = n

§,_|'§% : ERRAE The Publicationline from The House of Hong Kong Literature: "A Silent $30,000
CMERES1ED P .

Debate" (Literary book series)
23080 Tsoi Wing-mui v
CuRTERAE L £ ) "Standing on Mount of Olives" ’
BT Weng Wu
(BEGHAED Literature Publication: Reportage $33,000
BEE Wong Chi-wah e
[E BR AN fth ) B2 ZERFACBRAF (K Publication Project ’
B # Wong Ho-wai, Tomaz $29.900
(HEHDE) Literature Publication: Novel ’
= E %k Wong Kwok-shiu $45,600
WREER - ERWRE Film: Publication ’
EFRM Wong Leung-wo o
CIREBAYERAR ) Literature Publication: Novel ’
£ Wong Pok
(ERETE AT "Russian Free Trip" $25,000
] Wong Yi, Eva T
(HEMITZE) Literature Publication: Novel ’
&S Wu Yin-ching
(k=) "Spring in Fall RO

Yan Pat-to
(EREERY BIA R A ?onmse 'hlst.ory of Future China $85,700

script publication
i &8 Yau Ching )
TeEF T CENRERT 8 Translating Yau Ching's Poems into English ’
EiLE Yip Ho-kwen, Austin
HARE & ( Er% ) Ballet de la nuit: Eurydice $105,600
ik By &8 Yiu Kai-wing
GEREEERE) Literature Publication: Prose $32,000
Bt 3Z B& Yuen Man-leuk cenE
(ARHhEEE ) "Blueprint of the Naked Earth" ’

I\ &t Subtotal $14,453,800
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ARTS EDUCATION AND PROMOTION

EMBE

ARTS EDUCATION

HKD
DHBEEELE Asian Youth Orchestra Ltd.
2018 I F - B EELE TIFLH  KEHER 2018 AYO Summer Festival - Hong Kong Music Summer Orchestra $350,000
3 Workshops, Masterclasses and Performance
BERE | VEEREBERAT Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Ltd. P
RERDFEREN®RETE 2019 1 BE 6 A) HK Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program 2019 ’
EEBEEERRAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. Corae
BIETREAE Dance Platform Enhancement Series ¢
EEAREMNMBREEHIES Hong Kong Five Senses Education Experimental Theatre
REERENZIREERIS (RFEH - EIEETIE Sensory « Non-verbal - Interactive « Multi-media Theatre (4" $57,500
R EEEHEAZET) performance, seminar & workshop, the first theatre picture book issued)
BEEBEBHPL Hong Kong Puppet and Shadow Art Center e
BRI E AT 8l Puppet Advancement Scheme ’
RLER .
il = Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association
EEY (9/2018-8/20 SLEE B
g’;‘:m ) 19) RERBDF The Youth's Training Workshop of Cantonese Opera (9/2018-8/2019) AR
REE Leung Kim-fung roE
"Project-1on1,; %3l : {Battle-Or-Not Vol.2) Project-1on1 Series: Battle-Or-Not Vol.2 ”
XEE¥ Man Ching-ying
X C&(E Project C $199,000
Ming Ri Institute For Arts Education Ltd.
HHEHMBEHRIEBEIRAT ]
R oy g 2019 )
2019 To3H 5L B IR B T 5 40 51 B ISR S 8 ik ATYA'Producer Platform with ATYA AGM &T'alent Development $380,000
Initiatives in Theatre for Young and Youngest Audience
FREEABE Sky Bird Puppet Group T
TEFRXE (=), BEHBEREEE Chinese Hand Puppet (3) Show and Talk ”
7 I8 A< B Sky Bird Puppet Group ey
T AR (=) ) AMBEHEREEEERE Land God Fights the Devil(2) Puppet Show School Tour ?
= Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd.
KERXILREBRAS . - . . .
r AR (BT | — {ESIRRSER Al St B the.ra.r)./ Arts Promotion/Arts Education & Community Arts: Workshop & $114,200
Exhibition
EEEMER Sun Sun Arts Troupe
BEREERATZ (CEER) 2=BFE — The traditional concept of modern play the "Romance of The Three $155,000
R T 151 Kingdoms sincerity" - Shadow Puppet Theater Workshop
EEEMEWE Sun Sun Arts Troupe
EREERAIz (L) E=EE 539 The traditional concept of modern play "Journey to the West" "Dragon $158,600

BT fEsh

Palace Borrowed Treasure" - Shadow Puppet Theater Workshop
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HKD
EEEEBENBHEY YMCA of Hong Kong
BEREEMHEE - (FFE B L, T YMCArts in Education Project - workshops & productions (July 2018 - $220,000
1EYHREME (2018 £7 HE 2019 F 4 A) April 2019)
e
5 hy HE B R Mk B ARTS PROMOTION AND SERVICES
HKD
CTHEBREBRESHE Asian People's Theatre Festival Society e
ENEEBEEEASEEH The 9" Hong Kong International Deaf Film Festival ’
hEEZESE Chinese Ink Painting Institute Hong Kong ]
hEEEEEEE-EEEERE Visual Arts: Chinese Painting and Calligraphy Exhibition ’
BB Chow Sze-chung T
BN EEEEERERE The 4™ Sangwoodgoon Food and Farming Film Festival ’
n Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association
ERBAEKEES . L L
20,900
'““TJCEJ KBES TR 2018 ;Zg:;:emporary Innovative Ink Painting Association Annual Exhibition $
EEBEEESBERAT Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. T
RO SR B 5t & 2019 Dance Exchange Network Scheme 2019 ’
BEERGE Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies $226,000
28 EEBELRIEMREER The 28" Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation Ceremony ’
™ N H K P d Shad A
§; BEREE W— H 'E" - val)i:fle ?L‘iikl:?ﬁii:;o; ;T:i‘\’/vvanr;r:;:i::; Puppet Arts $132,400
BNIBIE — BEYBEMZREEE . ’
Exchange Project
MEBRLF Microwave Company Ltd. R
ORI B B SR BE Z AT B 2018 Microwave International New Media Arts Festival 2018 ’
EEEEmYE The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups $141.000
EBEFEFEABLEE 2018 Hong Kong International a cappella Contest 2018 ’
EEEEEEHIREERAS The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Ltd. 299,900
28 A3 EEEEEERE — SHEMME HKIFF43 - Filmmaker In Focus ’
= e
£ D 2 4l 58 COMMUNITY ARTS DEVELOPMENT
HKD
o Chi Ind dent Ci A iati .
FF BWIEBERFTRLE Rej:e::zi/rlljef:'emri‘naet:)n: é?]?n?; Insdseopzl:dt;::‘ DL:SJmentary Film $130,000
RIR —— 1997 FLURA P EE A28k R g
after 1997
B8 ﬂ:EPIIZ\ (&#E)BRELT Film Culture Centre (HK) Ltd. o
KEEE — BROREGITEINRHEETE Audio Description Training and Promotion Programme of Film ’
e Floating Projects Collective
N Elemental Dynamite: a Research on the Intermedia Practices of the $348,400

F8HRH — BENEREERIFE

Animated Picture
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HKD
BEEEEEGRE Hong Kong Actual Images Association $227,600
(ERBERFfMRER 2 - Hi) "International Contomporary Documentary Programme - Aftermath" ’
BEEH L Hong Kong Arts Centre
THEBEBR 2018/19, LEEEEEEREME All About Us 2018719 Young Ethnic Minority Short Film Production $395,000
HEl Project
EEHBARRERHRY Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance o
HEHEREELTE 2019 Street Dance Promotion and Development Scheme 2019 g
EEHEZERHS Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance e
HEHERERETE 2018 Street Dance Promotion and Development Scheme 2018 7
Toolbox Percussion Ltd.
HMERERLT - . .
PRI R Bt BB 8 Toolbox Internatlon.al Creative Academy and Toolbox Performing $172,800
Platform (Community Program)
VBt Subtotal  $7,098,200
XAt &% i CULTURAL EXCHANGE
HKD
BEXREBRELAT Actors’ Family Ltd. $162,500
(REIE) 2018 EMIEERESIPTEHETE Drama Performance "The Love Story of Sam and Sally" g
BEREBRELAT Actors’ Family Ltd. $200,000
(REEIIE) 2019 MERDKEFTE "The Love Story of Sam and Sally" Chang Sha Tour 2019 ’
2AEH Art For All
i s e = = N It i ists - i 5
B EAETR SO 3En | i R A JCZ:n ural Exchange with Hong Kong Artists - Community Mural & Art $75,300
BEil(E %
. N Art for praXis
Acts of C :HK-Th | |
cts o omm.omng ai Cultura Acts of Commoning: HK-Thai Cultural Exchange Project IR
Exchange Project
EiMHRERLE Art Together Ltd. e
BB EEMEE e/scape: The Reis Magos Art Project ’
EETH .
5 X PN Artocrite Theater
1 Sail e AR i ’
gﬁﬁ ailor moon KMHIRFZ) FaLLIERHHD "Me and Sailor Moon's Subway Trip" Namsan Art Center Performance $33,%00
/!
E5ER Azure Seas Cantonese Traditional Theatre e
CFRNABBEHERE) BMNKEHE "The Pigsy" Australia Tour ’
&G & i B8
C&G % {iff B8 fif C & G Artpartment o

B TEAE B = B R AR

Chasing The Cities Frames in the Southern U.S.
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HKD
HTEXEZERHDALERAF Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. YT
(R B ERE) RBURE London performances of "It Won't Be Long Now" ’
BR &L Chan Wai-lap $14,100
TR BB B E T EMTRET R School of Visual Arts Summer Residency ’
fRiz s Chan Wai-yam, William SR
" ERRE B Bk B 2018 HEEY & , X imEtEl Research Exchange at the IFTR Conference 2018 ’
BB #% 1R Cheng Yin-ngan e
2018 Gil 7k BE1iiEr 8l 2018 Gil Art Residency Programme 4
RIES Cheung Cheuk-ling
SRR Back to Basics i
RiEE Cheung Yee-kwan
The Aerial Actor The Aerial Actor $125,900
BE Cho Tak-po o
EEE (B RIzI0H AR Hugn Cho-Along 4-City & 5-Festival Touring in East Asia ’
8B Choy Yuk-wai
HK/ Hungary "Hong Kong In-Between" HK/ Hungary "Hong Kong In-Between" Group Exhibition and Cultural $85,300
Group Exhibition 3 1t3Z57mEt &l Exchange
sEEE Chung Lai-kwan, Michele T
BNEHATLEEFSE 4™ International Conference for World Balance ’
HEBBEAF Cinematic Theatre Ltd. T
(5@ E) EES R IREMEES "Repentance’ at the Festival OFF Avignon ’
EEHTELEERAE City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. e
(EIL45RIBEIE) CSIAF B "Magnificent Mozart" at CSIAF g
7A HE [ B 48
(KT BEAW) SIT(LESHHGETH Class7A Drama GroupLtd. $155,000
s The Big Happy Dying with Big Happy Singing" in Busan, Korea
FREEBEERLT CU Chorus Association Ltd.
BEEPXAKBAIEE 2019 BB SBEIZ R The Chinese University of Hong Kong Chorus’ Performance at the 2019 $122,600
JRHETE Taipei International Choral Festival
EEMREEFRELT
(RMAMERER) — S/EIE "EEEE Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. e
(repertoire) RI{EREBBHER : A/EHEA Drama Cultural Exchange Programme ’
JEEA L3R
EEMEESRELAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $450,000
CHNZE Y 2018 Attt 11 3 ATEER XL 7R Drama Cultural Exchange Programme g
BRE Fung Kuen-suet, Michelle e
FiRE  EREHRMNEN/NE Polluta, Floating Artist Colony in the Sky ’
BaE FUNG Lok-hang, Victor e
{From the Top) 2019 Z[ER& "From the Top" UK Tour 2019 ’
ﬁ,§ = e Ho Ka-lo, Carrol
A= ST REEETEE] 2018 — (EE) & (FE) dt ? $133,500

ErgOR

Stockholm Fringe Festival 2018 - "QuanQuan" & "Nook" Nordic Tour
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HKD
. e — Hong Kong Association of Theatre Technicians & Scenographers
EABARNERRHABREERAA R I
R BIR I U Co Ltd. $496,300
7EXE Prague Quadrennial 2019
. e — Hong Kong Association of Theatre Technicians & Scenographers
EEBARNERRHABREERAA 9 rong el
THIERIHERE N F R Co Ltd. $71,100
Prague Quadrennial 2019
EEEERBBRAST Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. o
EBDBEREE - EEAKREL (%) Unmixed, Hong Kong Representative at Dance Stages Shanghai ’
3 NET
ﬁa;f chf IO1‘Fen§P’§:i:;E@ IMPACT 10 in S GERE f Gr T [ $171,900
Spaign YL & Hong Kong Open Printshop ® IMPACT 10 in Spain ’
EEREENES . .
TIERR - BWES, — ABERBR Hong Kong Visual Arts Society $77,000
=t 8l Visual Arts Cultural Exchange Programme
BEEFRXZE (FELE) GRAF International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.
REEIARRHERBIEKESETS International Association of Theatre Critics 29" Biennial Congress and  $9,900
2018 3ZjmEt &l European Theatre Prize (St. Petersburg) - An Exchange Project
Enere Ip Yuk-yiu T
PLAY.GROUND Il video game art from Hong Kong PLAY.GROUND Il video game art from Hong Kong ’
EEE Kam Cho-ning, Gwendoline T
ELBiE Cantonese Music in Shanghai ’
= . .
=R Kou Chin-ngai
53,500
RE Fruit +
HEE Lam King-ting Vo
1% — IMPACT 10 [REREE Dream Home - Casa de ensueno Print Exhibition of IMPACT 10 ’
"5 Lam Sum
$i?%é$€€%?’éﬁ  BLTAR Grog.lr?d. Up Student Film Festival - Hong Kong - Taiwan Exchange $81,200
Exhibition
BE= Lau. K|n.g.-man ' o
BESERH Re-imagining A Utopia
Bl EiE Lau Wang-tat o
BAEEEEZ ZEMREERE Artist in Residence Programme, the Shigaraki Ceramic Cultural Park, Japan ’
B Law Nga-wing Roaras
2 ICAS1 B Participation in ICAS 11 conference, Leiden, the Netherlands g
B Law Nga-wing T
2E PSi#24 Ei% Participation in PSi #24 Conference ’
BIrE Law Sum-po, Jamsen
106,2
Under - Line Under - Line $106,200
A5 .
iﬂﬁc? ation in Tokyo Arts and Space Lee Kai~chung
= . d . = Participation in Tokyo Arts and Space (TOKAS) Residency, International $138,600
(TOKAS) Residency, International Creator Creator Residency Program 2019
Residency Program 2019 i 9
FEAEE .
§ . sz Lee Wai-nang
BMNE T EEFEE — L. . . . . 175,000
%a;;e Base MIIET mERL (s Dance Base invitation: "Folding Echoes" at Edinburgh Festival Fringe &
=
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HKD
REB Leung Kei-cheuk, Kechard
—F(=) One Zero (3.0) $141,800
f%_’ﬁn - Leung Mee-plng . Tt
S AT E M Bangkok Community Art Residency
REM Leung Wai-kit, Grad ome
B ERE "E_EEBRRBER ., International Butoh Festival "2™ Stateless Solo Dance Collection" ’
BL2 Liu Siu, Jane Yt
IMPACT 10: /KB HRE L{ELh IMPACT 10: Waterless Lithograph Workshop ’
BEE Liu Tsz-ting -
Rz 9b Outside The Dwelling ’
BEER Lo Kwan-leong, Andy
F{EEE - EEIH - BWE LB Supercell: Brisbane Supercell:Festival of Contemporary Dance - Joseph Lee, Wong  $197,300
Festival of Contemporary Dance j&!H Pik-kei, Wayson Poon
EER Lo Tong-lai, Vanessa ot
PR 2 BREMRETEETEI Artist in Residency Program at the Shigaraki Ceramic Cultural Park ’
M Lo Yun-ting
Tokyo Arts and Space Residency: In X . X $49,300
SeaEilg fer Jon-Claude By Tokyo Arts and Space Residency: In Searching for Jean-Claude Eloy
BERLHEEH Luo Jing Gu-Zheng Ensemble e
FTEZITEEE®E Music Concert for Cultural Exchange Project ”
BEIE Ma Kwai-shun $24.400
IMPACT 10: AZI7KED T 1E15 IMPACT 10: Water-Based Coloured Woodblock Printmaking Workshop ’
EhkeE Mak Siu-fung o
EFISRBLETE / 2wmZih When Fidel Meets Mao/ Toronto Station ¢
E i Mao Wei e
F IS B PR E X ZE BE AT One Small Step J&EHIETE] Performing Tour - "One Small Step" International Urban Dance Festival >
E 4 Mao Wei $60,900
AP F LR RET S (RHEETSETE ) Cultural Exchange - Performance And Residance (Spain) ’
HHEHRBESHEBERALT Ming Ri Institute For Arts Education Ltd.
T EHFLEBEEABEMEIN  BES Cultural exchange in Turkey Izmir International Puppet Days: Non- $78,500
ZE (M) REMBHE LEH Verbal Children Drama "Paper Boat" and Puppet Education Workshop
EEREFHN Moments of Recollection
EBEMREAERESS (E8L) AthXERX Hong Kong Traditional Folk Dance Theatre "Wubaoshan" Mainland $299,800
1 Performance and Cultural Exchange Tour
ERELBREALE Musica Viva Ltd.
FEN.E 445 Elena Obraztsova Cultural Centre Musica Viva and Eleanor Obraztsova Cultural Centre Cultural Exchange $140,800
BINZRETE Partnership
REZE Ng Ka-mei, Kathleen e
BER (HRE VI - HHE) Mui Cheuk Yin "Diary VI. Applause..." ’
FIEERR TEHLBRALAA On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. e
BIEEERHE (FEEEE) Drama Performance "Quai Ouest" ’

P NS

SEENBIFEERLE Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $175,000

SIS (BES) DR FLEE

Opera-in-concert "The Magic Flute" by Mozart
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HKD
ENEBRBRARS Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $117,600
Chris Evans H#% : #EE (&£4t) Chris Evans, Pak Sheung Chuen: Two Exhibitions (Taipei) ’
EREERB Perry Chiu Experimental Theatre $300,200
ELE (£#HE) AtEEH (EBRRERL) Drama Cultural Exchange Programme in Mainland China ’
Portefaix Valerie Portefaix Valerie $150,000
Towards a Possible Asia Towards a Possible Asia ’
BHRE Pun Wing-man, Winnie e
M B EBEEMNEMREEETE AIAV Artist in Residence Fellowship Programme ¢
M EE Qu Qianwen ey
Sula Lighthouse ZliREF B35+ &I Artist Residency in Sula Lighthouse, Norway ”
i 5= Qu Qianwen e
SEEAAEE KB ENE TEALE BE Participation in the exhibition "Instant Life" 4
XEEEER Sensational Sprouts Cantonese Opera Association $200,000
TEE FEHHESEMMEHETE Cantonese Opera Cultural Exchange Programme ’
KEBXIELREGTRELAE Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $76,600
HIMEERE — FEFTERNIE Singapore Writers Festival - Hong Kong Young Writers Parade g
EEEETEH Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop e
FNNR B 3 A BB TER R 320 Cultural Exchange Project to Singapore ¢
EXERBR Spring-Time Experimental Theatre Tt
H4%g (Beyond HEEZIBERZE) Beyond - "Really Love You The Musical" ”
#it Su Sai-kee, Angela o
fgmeg — BAS%E Dark Fluid - Instant Life g
ERIBERAF Theatre du Pif Ltd.
78 H. Crow H. $145,200
BEEXHMWBEERAT Theatre of the Silence Ltd. o
CINAEBE) mEtTs B EMETEKGE "The Magical World of Toys" Croatia & Palestine Tour ’
BABISBREAS Theatre Ronin Ltd. $193,300
(EEZ6M ) "Hoichi the Earless" ¢
FiZEHEZERATH .
RISZER 2018 E3/ SISBAERL , (55 e NI o 16 $93,100
Hh B A7) g fong Bay g Y
i % = Tsang Yat-ho
(RETEZ) BASMMHERE HEE8EH KXt "Song is Being" performance and cultural exchange in Musica Antiqua $158,000
TR Takamatsu
AMEFHEBR AT .
i a0\ B ST Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd.
g WEm— & FEE 5
ﬁfﬁliﬁ VS Ca H) MR AALRAE e "Chopin VS Ca" Tour - Taipei Kuandu Arts Festival 2018 R
BEATEREALAHE .
- - - . Videotage Ltd.
Time After Time Will Tell: Ellen Pau & VMAC Time After Time Wil Tell: Ellen Pau & VMAC Exhibition LD
Exhibition
EFEE -
Translating Bodies. A Transdisciplinary 500 THETH $12,100

Performance by The Present

Translating Bodies. A Transdisciplinary Performance by The Present
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HKD

B8 Wong Chi-chuen e
RN R BIITE (2018) FEBIERETE] Patch Lab Festival 2018 Invitation in Krakéw, Poland g
FESH .
Installation Project invited by the Theatre of Wong (.Zhl-yu.ng L . X $135,200

X . Installation Project invited by the Theatre of Liege (Belgium)
Liege (Belgium)
ERE Wong Ching-ting
(AR -8 - B 1) — PQ AARBISERETUE "Heaven Behind the Door II" at PQ Studio: Festival The 14" Prague $198,800
E 2019 Quadrennial
EiEH Wong Chung-yu
TEEE FEEESEID, — FEXABIX When Augmented Reality (AR) & 3D meet Dance - Hong Kong X Taipei X $85,300
B L3z mat &l Auckland Cultural Programme
=i Wong Ka-chung
MTzara FEE B B T B & S B Tzara Goes To Sc.hoc.JI (Tzara geht zur Schule) - Integrating Arts into $54,000

refugee community in Europe
HEN Wong Siu-ming CeTRE
EIiR — BEBXMEAARE Wong Ping Solo Exhibition at Kunsthalle Basel ’
EIAH Wong Tan-ki
HZA Yokohama Dance Collection 2019 LEE3Z Yokohama Dance Collection 2019, Competition and Exchange Project, $108,900
et El Japan
thk B Wu Wing-yin, Matthew $61.200
RERTEH Ik Romanian Music Tour ’
ER 0 % Yau Ka-hei S
B3 105 17 & 8% 22 K &R M X5 2018 KT Yau's Europe-Asia cum Guangzhou Touring 2018 ¢
BRHEE
. Yim Wing-ka, Monique

BODY AND FREEDOM 2018: Fest 2

© OM 2018: Festival for BODY AND FREEDOM 20118: Festival for Naked Performance in Urban $28,800
Naked Performance in Urban Space, Zurich, . .

A Space, Zurich, Switzerland
Switzerland
EETERAS Ying E Chi Ltd. $150,000
EEEIERE — A Hong Kong Independent Film Festival in Berlin ’
EETERELD Ying E Chi Ltd. $118,000
Bl - EABIERE Kaohsiung Hong Kong Independent Film Festival ¢
Be s Ying Kamsha
i 1>
o — = 3 . K " & " irpin" 160,300
B (WIS JtE - (EBD) ERGE un<:!u Opera "The Dreafm ofa BL:IEterﬂy and "The §tory of Jade Hairpin $
Touring Performances in and Beijing and Shanghai
R 18 Yu Shuk-pui $25.700
(ERERE : HE) XXE3R "Genomic Salon: Greece" Cultural Exchange >
V&t Subtotal  $11,181,700
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)

FELLOWSHIP/AWARDS

HKD
B % . . Gillian Barbara Bickley
The International Proverse Prize for Book . . — _—
- i The International Proverse Prize for Book Length Non-Fiction, Fiction, $78,600
Length Non-Fiction, Fiction, or Poetry — e
Poetry Prize (single poems) v v IR
Verner Cou'rtenay e " Verner Courtenay Bickley
The International Proverse Prize for Book R . _— —
. . . The International Proverse Prize for Book Length Non-Fiction, Fiction,
Length Non-Fiction, Fiction, or Poetry — Prize . R - . . $105,000
. . . or Poetry — Prize (unpublished book-length, non-fiction, fiction, or
(unpublished book-length, non-fiction, fiction,
poetry)
or poetry)
BEEREXEXRE Children's Literature and Culture Association of Hong Kong $209,300
EEEEERIEE Hong Kong Picture Book Award ’
EEXETRBERRAT Hong Kong Literary Criticism Society Company Ltd. D
2019 FE BB T mEETE Competition of HK Literary Criticism 2019 ¢
EEXREFE The Youth Literary Awards Association e
A5 BEENEE The 45" Youth Literary Awards ’
VBt Subtotal  $692,600
Sy
rowi & B GRANT FOR EMERGING ARTISTS
i
Ji B EXHIBITION
HKD
BREE Chan Lim-bob, Boris
e 10,800
EAE The Sunset Club &
S Chiu Yin-man
20,000
HRLE FF. &
BEF Rebecca Hon )
TENE M ) RREKEERFIEREAIERE From Still to Move - Rebecca Hon Ink and New Media Exhibition ’
it Hung Ching-yan
iy . . . . . .
# Fuji Quicksnap BXERIR — SEEMER Stuc.iy]r'!g famlIY relationship through Fuji Quicksnap — Solo $20,000
Exhibition by Fion Hung
L Bl &b Kong Hoi-kan, Thomas e

TENFRFTFE J VIS EE N ELIRE

A new story to tell Kong Hoi Kan contemporary Chinese seal exhibition
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HKD
=X & Lam Ka-yin
E78E Cube $20,000
B8 Liu Chi-hang
B=E Chapter 3 paoeee
XL E Man Ho-yin
RENELE Boutique Narrative $20,000
EEE Mok Ting-yan, Vivien O
EERER — (BEMXETENE  TBR) Mok Ting Yan Solo Exhibition: Hello, and Goodbye. ’
R 5 Ng Sze-yu -
FEEEX B REET Hong Kong contemporary jewellery research and exhibit in techniques ’
BER Poon Mei-yee
A Month An Artist A Month An Artist $20,000
& i Pun Ho-yan
ABH In & Out HREES
T & B Ting Huei-chung
Inte.rmedlary Vocabularies - 12 Videos + 12 Intermediary Vocabularies - 12 Videos + 12 Projects e
Projects
B&%E Yim Sui-fong
A Room of Resistances A Room of Resistances $25,000
177,
W / k1B / FILM/VIDEO/
e
B i 2 il Al A MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION
HKD
BF= Chow Tsz-leong ey
(EIZRZHY faskH "Forgivable but unforgettable" Documentary ’
BER Leong Kin-pong
(EEAY "Laughing man" o
ZFHE Lee Pak-yee
(P SIEE D) "The Night | Read" R
2 LL# Lui Yee-pan, lan
B - EAY "The Hongkongers" $60,000
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i PERFORMANCE

HKD
R U5 1 Cheng Ching-nam, Hippocrates RO
HAEA 2019 My Thoughts 2019 g
WMEE Cheng Tsz-nok e
THERBE TR EES Rachel Lee and Calvin Chiu Percussion Duo Recital >
BE oY B Gip Percussion Ensemble o
B~ GENEREE R Oh ~ Asian Percussion Series ’
HBE Kwok Yi-kwan
4.48 ¥ETOHAE 4.48 Psychosis LR
ﬁ, bl By . 5 I\sllc\’( IB-:s-sI:;g My Poems - My life is too heavy...that | put it into a $45,000
KNS HAEF - EEEELRANE ’ g

bassoon

BEL M The Circus Theatre Group
BRE Ink Maze R
ERERIB The Theatre Utopia o
CFHAMIAY IR LERFK) "To Be Continued..." ’
RHEM Yu Ki-yan, Karen s
BECEH Interwoven Threads - by The Up: Strike Project ’
i i PUBLICATION

HKD
ZEE Choy Po-yin e
GEBRENE — FENHBHAHANE) Literature Publication: Reportage ’

1, i Siu-

= Jv;EE L.ul Siu Iung- . SR
CAREREZE) Literature Publication: Novel
i A e 300 5 45 5t SHORT-TERM OVERSEAS TRAINING

HKD
it s Hung Chun-lok, Jonathan o
EXIN David Zambrano 2018 EXIN David Zambrano 2018 g
W E Kwong Chin-wai
by e e o £ International Divertimento Ensemble Academy - International Workshop $20,600
BIVEEREIEEE - BAF

for Young Composers 2018 (ltaly)
5 i {f Fung Dic-lun, Gordon T
R EEB RS e (EmYHT ) Valencia International Performance Academy and Festival (Spain) ’
v Et Subtotal  $981,900
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14
b~

W%/ BRAF /R

RESEARCH / ARCHIVE / CRITICISM

o
ft %€ RESEARCH
HKD
Damien Camille Antoine Charrieras a Damien Camille Antoine Charrieras T
MEtEl Symposium on Underground Music-Making in Hong Kong and East Asia i’
i i Tse Lam-hei $150,000
HERMERR : ERE I EENRIFRFITME Film Research Project 4
IV Et Subtotal $252,400
18 8 Total  $34,660,600
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YEAR GRANT SCHEME

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

— B

(7/2018-6./2019)

ONE-YEAR GRANT

&
EERERME Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $318,000
it@E LR CERAR Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $400,000
EEETHERBEBRAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $530,000
iStage Theatre Ltd. iStage Theatre Ltd. $450,000
EEISERAR POP Theatre Ltd. $450,000
RABISZHERAR Theatre Ronin Ltd. $550,000
EERRAR Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $300,000
e/ INEBIRAR Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $424,000
ZZE[ (F#) FRAR Y-Space (HK) Ltd. $959,500

@ B Total $4,381,500

AR TWO-YEAR GRANT
(2017-2019)
THIEERERENENEE  9AHEE-F Below shows the grant amount of the second year
(7/2018 - 6/2019) Z X (7/2018 - 6/2019) only

&
EMBIRFRAR Art Together Ltd. $500,000
FEEBRAR Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $715,000
7A HHEBIE Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $765,000
Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. $488,000
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&
Bl TEERRAR Drama Gallery Ltd. $770,000
EANBBEHERLTE Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $600,000
—IEBEIEBRAR Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $880,000
BIiZZEELSBIRAT Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $826,000
TINHEREERIRAR Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $1,180,000
RIRBRAR We Draman Group Ltd. $689,000
HREHRAF Ying E Chi Ltd. $720,700
“AEED TWO-YEAR GRANT
(2018-2020)
THEEBNEREANERNEE  IBHE—F Below shows the grant amount of the first year
(772018 - 6/2019) Z Bk (7./2018 - 6,/2019) only

&
iz B BRAR Art in Hospital Ltd. $340,000
RBEEE (%) GRAR E-Side Dance Company (HK) Ltd. $550,000
EEANBEIRRIEEARAR Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $795,000
EARREBRAR Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $848,000
HNERBRAR Passoverdance Ltd. $590,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $770,000
BEAEHARAR SingFest Ltd. $500,000
MZEIRBRAR The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $560,000
REINEIZHEIRAR Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $690,000
REEBXAIRAR Visible Record Ltd. $687,900
— AR BERAR Yat Po Singers Ltd. $400,000

18 & Total

$14,864,600
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“HE R

(2016-2019)

T ELEEIENERNEE  DEHE=F
(7/2018 - 6/2019) Z &2k

THREE-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the third year
(7/2018 - 6/2019) only

HKD!
1a 22 1a Group Ltd. $901,000
BEESRIEERAT Actors’ Family Ltd. $1,272,000
EEMBEISERERRAR Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $1,045,000
EAMMELETRAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,200,000
IFEMEEFRAR Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $1,573,000
EABAEMITHAEREERAT Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $848,000
EREEMBERAR Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $905,000
EREXNTRBBERAR Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $1,105,000
EAXMHEHEERAR Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $1,093,000
BREETRRGE (FENE) BRAR International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,218,000
AR BRAR Jumbo Kids Co. Ltd. $1,171,000
KA BERAT Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $1,010,000
BEEEB T EHBRAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $1,993,000
NHERERBRAR The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,410,000
EEISHRAR Theatre du Pif Ltd. $1,320,000
HITEARRAR v-artivist Company Ltd. $1,286,900
“HEED THREE-YEAR GRANT
(2017-2020)
THIEEEENERNEE  IABEE"F Below shows the grant amount of the second year
(772018 - 6/2019) Z &2k (7./2018 - 6/2019) only

&
BEXBFERAR Videotage Ltd. $1,393,100
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ZAEED
(2018-2021)

TIIEEEEENERNEE 9B HE—F
(7/2018 - 6/2019) Z &R

THREE-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the first year
(7/2018 - 6/2019) only

HKD
S MNEM S ERR AR Asia Art Archive Ltd. $2,000,000
EAFHRMEERAT Hong Kong Composers Guild Ltd. $830,000
EBRETLEERRAR Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $1,230,000
REBISERAR (FEERESMBEERAR) Jingkun Theatre Ltd. (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Ltd.) $1,413,000
FERLELBIRAR Musica Viva Ltd. $848,000
EERES Soundpocket Ltd. $912,000

18 8 Total $27,977,000

SEEERY YEAR GRANT SCHEME
( R A0 ) BB 53 ) (EXTRA ACTIVITIES GRANT)
TAEH B TWO-YEAR GRANT

HKD
ERNEERBRELS Art in Hospital Ltd. e
- A Workshops and Publication 4
EiAXERLE Art Together Ltd. e
SHIBEE — BMHFEETE 2018-19 In Search of Coastline: Art Education Program 2018-19 >
EEEBERASE Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $291.550
FAREEEREIEIAZEETE The 6™ Young Playwright Scheme ’
7A HE 55 B 48 Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $270.450
€2097) "2097: A Fairy Tale of Two Cities" g
EEHNBEIGEERLA Opera Hong Kong Ltd. e
IR — MR Puccini's Turandot ’
—FEREFRAE Pants Theatre Production Ltd. e
FHBAIKRIE | 2047 - (2047 By EHIBER T HI8) "2047's First Half and Second Half" ’
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $299,000

HEBREIRY 2019

Artist Development and Citizen Engagement
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HKD
WEZBMBRELE The Nonsensemakers Ltd. ST
EFEBEERT Hong Kong Old Stores ’
XEBHIBIBERLE Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. R
SNBSS A A FRTEl (F2F) Asian Theatre 5-year Symbiosis (2™ Year) ’
AMEFH/EBRLT .
TSN EIEBAE 8] - #DANCELESS ARSHRE Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. S $249,100

- o Asia Dance Network Project - #DANCELESS In Participation
B T {EHH R B
REBEEMRAE Visible Record Ltd. $142.700
#os% FABMHE 2018 Master Class 2018 >
— BB ERAT Yat Po Singers Ltd. e
HEZFITHE This Victoria Has No Secrets ?
EETERAE Ying E Chi Ltd. e
EEBIBRE 2019 Hong Kong Independent Film Festival 2019 ’
vEt Subtotal  $3,213,120

=AEED THREE-YEAR GRANT

HKD
1aZ=[H 1a Group Ltd.
BEE 2! Listen Up?! S
EREWRIBERESEAR .

e = o Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

R == 8= %I IIhS éa i| Y
g;g HERBE B2 M OB AR The Pioneer Youth Theatre Project: A Spiritual Pilgrimage to Stanislacsky $299,000
EEETELEERLA City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. e
BEEFEER SR E D Vivaldi Unmasked ’
EEBEHRUEERLAH Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. e
#EIHZ K 2018 A Dance Journey 2018 ’
EEEETRESERLA Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. S
RIER T LB Film Critics ¢
SERETITEZEERLE Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $142,500
New to Print 2.0 New to Print 2.0 >
BEREEFRXEtE (EE82g) 8R
28 International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $225.600
TEIEIE — BERERBSENGE (FEE - Theatre Studies and Performing Arts Criticism - One Year Course ’
=)

JERNELSBRELT Musica Viva Ltd. $109,800

E R EBFILZRT

Recital Series in Celebration of the Birth of Great Composers
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HKD
FEERBTEBBRAF On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. e
BIEE 20A PLUS : 2019 EHREA 20&ON PLUS: Art Lab of Contemporary Theatre g
BEEHER Soundpocket Ltd. T
Artist Development and Citizen Engagement Artist Development and Citizen Engagement ’
V&t Subtotal  $2,055,060
# 8 Total  $5,268,180

108



JE ¥ By 2 R A L

fic ¥ ¥ B & &1

TIEEEEBEAMEENESRN / 5
EEFEAEERSFEHZA

MATCHING FUND SCHEME

Below shows the organisations by which cash donations/sponsorships raised have been

deposited in the designated account for matching

2018 4 3 H

MARCH 2018

HKD
. Arts with the Disabled A iation H K
& ;EF A % i . C:osstIII Bord:rszlzzngeKongs T::(s:::allc;zowir;gingol:l‘egw Visual Artists $90,000
BME | IEREBMRAER 2018 e
with Disabilities 2018
EEETELERELS City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. e
CCOHK Vocal Series CCOHK Vocal Series ’
7A HE % B 4 Class 7A Drama Group Ltd.
BB AR — "B =15 EFEER Problem Solving in History - The 36 Strategies and Stories in Chinese $300,000
[ZENR-c2=H By History
EsmEYLERESE Hong !(opg Art and Culture Anywhere Foundation
FHISH B - B, PRRULEREHD pesociation Htd. e
= . HKACA "Art - Music" Schools and Community Development Programme
EEBEH R Hong Kong Arts Centre $908,000
BIFOE BEN - BER » KKK Wan Chai Grammatica: Past, Present, Future Tense ’
EEEHREERREESSERAS Hong Kong Dance Federation Development Fund Ltd. e
EEABIRFAE Dance Education Enhancement Scheme ’
EBEIZERAT Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $500,000
BBE L Chinese Music Rediscovery ’
EEEFEWMEE Hong Kong Youth Arts Foundation e
B8R — RESRH Musical - Fame ’
= Institute of Chinese Martial Studies Ltd.

REREEERALAE . . ] .

i iy - e Saf g 250,000
EREZ | EME e iR R a eguard!ng'the Community: An Intangible Cultural Heritage New $

Media Exhibition

BRONESEBREAT Simon Suen Foundation Ltd. $99,900
—¥EMIEE 2018 THEREE Sun Museum 2018 Second Half-year Exhibitions ’
EBESBESHERLA SingFest Ltd. e
FREA A NS 4E 1 5| iR Choral Leadership Training Camp for Secondary Students ’
MEBRMERALE The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $70,000
KEEEE EMOTO ’
XESLENMESRERLE Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd. ey
FRéE A i 1t Excel beyond Yaumatei ’
b B NT -
REEXZERAH Visible Record Ltd. $370,000

B+ —fEERB IR

The 11" Chinese Documentary Festival
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2018 4£ 9 H

SEPTEMBER 2018

HKD
EEHBBEREERELD Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $322,500
HARARESRIFTE Collaborative Sensory Creativity Crossover Project i’
DHEEFERL Asia Society Hong Kong Centre D
58 | KNS Hon Chi Fun: The Story of Light ’
EBEEZFRLT Bel Canto Singers Foundation Ltd. $751.320
XH[E 2019 £F Bel Canto Singers 2019 Concert Season ?
HTEXEZERPLBRELAE Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. Ty
EHEELESEMTE 2019 1" Community Music Conference in Hong Kong 2019 ’
EEMREEFRLT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.
BiRl 2.0 — FEERKE - HERFEEFRAE Theatre 2.0 - Subsidiary Project to Optimizing, Promoting, Archiving $2,250,000
SEIEERR 24BN ET B Repertory Works and the Research and Development of New Works
HEHEXZHBRLT Fresh Wave Film Festival Ltd. e
(HOR - 1818) ESEHERIMaTE "Pass The Wave" Film Education and Exchange Programme ’
EEEmREERLE Hong Kong Art Gallery Association Ltd.

$453,600
Annual Arts Programme Annual Arts Programme
EEBE i Hong Kong Arts Centre T
FEREMPOWEER ERENMERE The 5" Collectors' Contemporary Collaboration ’
EEEWMBERERTRAH Hong Kong Society for Education in Art Ltd. $163,500
BIE B4 1EE)ET 8 2019 Creative Student Award Scheme 2019 ¢
EEZELEERLA Hong Kong String Orchestra Ltd. TEaTOr
&% Can Do | BEEE%IZRETE "Lion Rock Can Do Spirit" Music Exchange Programme T
EESEEREERAD Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company
EEEHERE — BARED Ltd. SRR

Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Show
IERIZERAE Radix Troupe Ltd.
5 - &l Radix Series $90,000
ERERESY St. James’ Settlement e
FEFEEFTT 2019 ARTmazing Walk 2019 ’
MERERLT Toolbox Percussion Ltd. T
AEER (= EmEREMNE REFEIETE) West Coast Percussion (SFIAF & Artists Training) ’
REABEBRELE Visible Record Ltd. e
& BRI F2E% H Al 2019 The Hong Kong International Documentary Festival 2019 ’
RSV FEEENRXBRERELS World Youth and Children Choral Artists’ Association Ltd. R
2019 thH R ANSIEIE LT 2019 World Choral Conducting Competition ’
@ # Total $13,482,420
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HREIWNERER
(TEE 3 )5 1)

BEZT—AF=RA=+—HLEEE
imaMBRE

HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
("“THE COUNCIL")

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2019

BERRATREIWN

BR/ATREMABBEE—E-—NF=A
=+—HLEFENFRECEXMBREES -

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019.

FEEH
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Principal activities

The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of the arts
in Hong Kong for the benefit of the community.

The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund and Hong Kong Arts
Development Fund (“the Trust Funds”) are set out in note 1 to the financial statements.

The Council members

The Council members during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Dr Wilfred WONG Ying-wai (Chairman)

Mr Maurice LEE Wai-man (Vice-Chairman)

Mr Henry CHAN Chi-chiu

Mr CHAN Kam-shing

Mr CHAN Kin-bun

Ms CHAN Wai-yee

Ms Caroline CHENG-yi

Ms Winnie CHIU Wing-kwan

Mr CHOW Pok-yin

Ms Ribble CHUNG Siu-mui

Mr Andy HEI

Ms LAM Lit-kwan

Mr LEE Chun-leung

Mr LEUNG Sung-yum

Dr LO Wai-luk

Ms MUI Cheuk-yin

Dr Johnny NG Kit-chong

Mr NG Sui-wan

Ms Ellen PAU

Mr PONG Kin-yee

Mr SE-TO Yok

Dr TANG Yuen-ha

Mr Patrick TONG Hing-chi

Mr Paul YEUNG Kwok-leung

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
Permanent Secretary for Education or his representative
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his representative

Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council was a party and in which a
Council member had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the operations of the Group and the
Council was entered into or existed during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Council

Chairman
Hong Kong, 24 September 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
COUNCIL MEMBERS OF
HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)
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Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development
Council (“the Council”) and its Trust Funds (“the Group”) set out on pages 115 to 136,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March 2019,
the consolidated statement of income and expenditure, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in funds and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2019 and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s
report thereon

The Council is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the consolidated financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Council
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council is responsible for assessing
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Council either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Council.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 September 2019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

(LUB#SIR ) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
ffizE Note 2019 2018
$ $
A Income
BT AR Subvention income from Hong Kong:
- EARAITTHERA - SAR Government:
- M EBRD - Recurrent 152,215,000 124,472,000
- EHEU A BYFERR - Realisation of deferred income 1,924,851 2,634,075
- EiiiREEREES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 32,626,007 23,691,168
- RHEHREBRWA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau 26,021,021 19,195,832
- ADC E4iiZe & B A - Grant income for ADC Artspace 238,233 164,969
- B3 RECH EBETEIE BT A - Grant income for Art Development
Matching Grants Scheme 13,088,186 12,564,424
ADC Z4ii 22 RIUTA Income from ADC Artspace 1,586,547 1,018,165
BEIA Sponsorship income 20,095,793 19,612,384
FIBWA Interest income 2,676,128 1,149,813
Hug A Other income 464,674 302,713
3 250,936,440 204,805,543
T Expenditure
EEIBI Grant expenditure 4 99,717,681 84,744,457
BiiERIER Arts development projects 5 102,874,755 81,525,542
THEHR Administrative expenses 6 47,346,381 38,516,802
249,938,817 204,786,801
FERR Surplus for the year 997,623 18,742
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

EFFTMEEE BT TEFERE, —E F&
36 2 E SRR ER S - BRNA KB
BEEEN "2EKSHE ., BER TEERER

(R L 36 4 5 M S SRAF S ZE R

8119 BEE 136 NN B AR BBMRAVERELS -

The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than the “surplus for the
year” in either of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of
comprehensive income is presented as the Group’s “total comprehensive income” was the
same as the “surplus for the year” in both years.

The notes on pages 119 to 136 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 MARCH 2019

(@>%::3:-277 ) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
fff 5 Note 2019 2018
$ $
BE ASSETS
EREEE Non-current asset
ME - BB R Property, plant and equipment 10(a) 3,762,769 2,734,721
mEEE Current assets
W « Rt REEE Receivables, prepayments and deposits 1 72,312,128 66,784,834
SFRITERRESE Deposits and cash at bank 13 156,141,335 111,970,976
228,453,463 178,755,810
BEEE Total assets 232,216,232 181,490,531
=K LIABILITIES
mEaE Current liabilities
EHENREERREERIEA Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 14 43,944 5,186,659
FEft RBEHERRE Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 15 1,152,222 1,153,963
EARREER Payables and accruals 17 111,111,634 79,247,257
IEIEUTA Deferred income 18 61,626,736 53,958,692
173,934,536 139,546,571
ERBDEE Non-current liabilities
IEIEUTA Deferred income 18 37,769,360 22,434,776
RUIBRFS &85 Provision for long service payment 584,174 578,645
"""""""""""""""""""""" 38,353,534 23,013,421
BfEEHE Total liabilities $212,288,070 162,559,992
Bz FUNDS
540 Reserve 14,122,563 13,592,726
BB 20 R Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve 615,928 126,155
EBEMBERBESD Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 3,888,858 3,843,374
FEEEEREES Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (70,000) -
18,557,349 17,562,255
BB TEMYEEHES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,370,813 1,368,284
19,928,162 18,930,539
EzRABEEHE Total funds and liabilities 232,216,232 181,490,531

AUBREN—B-—AFAA-+HBEBRERS
RERGETET 25 > WHTRERREE

FHEEEL  BRREER
AEbzt  BHBITHRH

28119 HEE 136 BB A EMRAEMREL S -

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council on

24 September 2019 and are signed on its behalf by:
Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai , Council Chairman
Ms. Winsome CHOW, Council Chief Executive

The notes on pages 119 to 136 form part of these financial statements.



W B 9k A

iy

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
af R 31 MARCH 2019

(@%::1: 277 ) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

W SE
| | op
-+ | &
| R
R
aal-

L

fRBEL

EMHE

BTN ERBBIl EREl EWmE=
THfEE BEEEE BRESE Sir Joseph

Wong Hong Hong Hotung Arts
Chuk Hang Kong Arts Kong Arts Education
{3 0 Artspace Development Development Endowment FR ]
Reserve Reserve Council Fund Fund Fund Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
n2017&% 48 18 13,620,304 106,445 3,817,447 - 1,367,601 18,911,797
At 1 April 2017
FERGREWEHEE (968) 19,710 - - - 18,742
Surplus and total comprehensive income
for the year
BRFEEEWNRREES (25,927) - 25,927 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BRFABRISITEMHREENES (683) - - - 683 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
R2018E 38 3MHK 2018 48 18 13,592,726 126,155 3,843,374 - 1,368,284 18,930,539
At 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2018
FER: | (Bg) R2XENSEE 577,850 489,773 - (70,000) - 997,623
Surplus/(deficit) and total
comprehensive income for the year
BRREBREWNEREES (45,484) - 45,484 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BRFAERIBIEMHREENES (2,529) - - - 2,529 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
7 2019 38 318 14,122,563 615,928 3,888,858 (70,000) 1,370,813 19,928,162

At 31 March 2019

£ 119 BEE 136 MK B AR IEHMERAMAMEFS ©  The notes on pages 119 to 136 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH

FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 MARCH 2019

( LUB#SIR ) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
ff 5 Note 2019 2018
$ $
EETEH Operating activities
FERE Surplus for the year 997,623 18,742
HARIFH - Adjustments for:
- ITE - Depreciation 10(a) 2,988,552 4,109,773
- FIBWA « Interest income (2,676,128) (1,149,813)
- REABRFE @ 3 #E - Reversal of provision for long service payment 5,529 (43,197)
EEE=EONANEERS Operating surplus before changes in 1,315,576 2,935,505
working capital
PR ~ TR FRIZ £ D Decrease in receivables, prepayments and deposits (5,321,666) (31,690,923)
FEEMRIEEEEESRIE (HL ) 7/ Em (Decrease)/increase in amount due to Arts and (5,142,715) 3,872,410
Sport Development Fund
FEt RBEHEBRIERD Decrease in amount due to Home Affairs Bureau (1,747) (304,533)
FES TR EET B FRIE N / (R ) Increase/(decrease) in payables and accruals 31,864,377 (8,962,384)
IEFEUT ASE TN Increase in deferred income 23,002,628 21,945,900
EETHELE | (FFA) WEAE=3E Net cash generated from/(used in) 45,716,459 (12,204,025)
operating activities
BREED Investing activities
FEAMZE ~ WRE KR Purchase of property, plant and equipment (4,016,600) (686,698)
FREIH B 25 =@ B A EERTFRIE M Increase of time deposits with original (30,984,471) (24,154,601)
maturity over three months
BUFIE Interest received 2,470,500 1,095,036
BREETBMANEAE SRS Net cash used in investing activities (32,530,571) (23,746,263)
RERATFEMWEN | (BY) B8 Net increase/(decrease) in cash and 13,185,888 (35,950,288)
cash equivalents
R4aB1HNREERAESEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 35,957,079 71,907,367
R3BA31THMWRERREEFEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 13 49,142,967 35,957,079

28119 HEE 136 BB A EMRAEMREL S -

The notes on pages 119 to 136 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1 Background of the Council and the Trust Funds

Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) was formed on 15 April 1994 as
a non-statutory body to advise the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (“Hong Kong SAR Government”) on the promotion and development of the arts in
Hong Kong. The Council receives subvention from the Hong Kong SAR Government and
allocates the funds to applicants for art grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory body under the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance. The principal activities of the Council are to promote and
support the development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the community.

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“HKACF”) and Hong Kong Arts Development Fund
(“HKADF”)(“the Trust Funds”) were formed under trust deeds dated 31 July 2008 and 7
December 2018 respectively. The Trust Funds, being charitable trusts, are exempt from tax
under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust Funds were set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of
the arts in Hong Kong and are held in trust by the Council as trustee. The Council controls
the Trust Funds pursuant to the trust deeds and rules related to the Trust Funds to direct the
relevant activities of the Trust Funds. The Council has the ability to appoint the majority of
the members of the Trust Funds and use its power over the Trust Funds to affect its exposure
for returns. Accordingly, the financial results, assets and liabilities of the Trust Funds are
consolidated to the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The HKACF has not yet commenced the donations raising activities for the year. The HKADF
has commenced the donations raising activities for the year.

The Group collectively refers to the Council and the Trust Funds. The Group’s principal place
of operation is located at 10/F., 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless
otherwise stated.

2 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. Note 2(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application
of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

119



FINANCIAL REPORT

120

EEEGTEERSIAMGEAERGES - MREE
EETRMERTRER BRI - R EF ST
RIPRER  ANRIEETHERIFARRBEHERE
RIFE fFHEETRORARI AR SR H R RERS o

(c) EEHIIRAVEE)

EREMAEERMSENAEEE TS HE
BXERBOET RAMERT (FAMBREER)
B LM E#ERAK BT IREAR

(i) (EBAMIEREAER) 93 "EMTH,
(i) (BB EMEERD) F155 "EFEN
A 4

AEBWRIERE SRS B MR E A EAH
AEBI|ER 522 ( RBfEE 23) ©

() (EEMBEREEN) £95% "ERTE

(EBMBREER) 5 9 mAC (FAFEER)
#3955 TERT A  MEKETE . TRE THERD
FEBLHMEE cHMABEN—LEHIFEMER
BHIBIEK -

A (EBMBREEL) 5 9 REENEBER
BHSEMER - HERLRBENERRET -
Rt 2018 F2#AVE ERERE (FR G
£ 39 SRIRE » A Al AR ANHALLR -

A EREERERMBMERNDR

(BEMBREER) FIRBEMEEI A=
FEMER  REENAE - RARBESAH
fsZE UL (TFVOCI ) IR AREEF AR
(TFVPL ) o BEET (EHEEFHEERD) 5 39 5%
BRFEEEIERE - ERFIENE - AfHES
AEEMZRARBEABSBNERMEETI (&
BUSREEN) £ RHSMEENIREUE
B eRMEENEBREARESNRSRBEER
-

FrARBENGERAGRIETE - /22018 F4
B 18 FALRBEENREETZNEER (T
BMTRERER) FIRTE -

522018 F 4 B 18 » AEBRIEEHREVHIEEIR
ARBEGABENEHMEESSMAMNE -

B. {SAEX

(EEMBMELER) F 9570 "TAEERBXK,
(TECL ) tEEUMM (BB ERTERD £ 3950 ' E
EERK  BE - RBERBRAREERISEE
HEMEERMNEERR - Rittt (FEEF%E
AIY 5395 TEEEERL, BHEEERRDR
HERRK - AEEMIRBIHN A BRI SHMEE
(EIEREUWGRIE « FRATFIRMTER » LURIRITER
FIRE) HAMOTRABERBLER - GREAEE
HERBRREETRIEBURFE - SE2EMIEE 2(h)
BOMERAE K -

(ii) (ERBMISIRE RN £ 1558 "ERAHIUA L

(EBEABMELERN S 15 REL 7 —ERSHES -
LIEE3 R B & R AHIRIBARE D A - (TR
BHMELER) 215 SRENK (FEFELER) 18
5T L (ERREHERARIRHRBAESE
BIA) K (EBEEERI) £ 15 "RESH
(BRI T BESNEETRIE) -

AEEREGARSTERE - Bt - LEREHIL
REZ - LHEERE (FBEFEMER) £ 18 5%
28 - IRIB(EBRHEIMESER) 5 15 SRATRET

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

(c) Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial statements:

(i) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
(ii) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (see note 23).

(i) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39, Financial instruments: recognition and measurement. It sets out
the requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some
contracts to buy or sell non-financial items.

Changes in accounting policies resulting from the adoption of HKFRS 9 have been applied
retrospectively, except information relating to comparative periods has not been restated.
Accordingly, the information presented for 2018 continues to be reported under HKAS 39 and
thus may not be comparable with the current period.

A. Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

HKFRS 9 categorises financial assets into three principal classification categories: measured
at amortised cost, at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) and at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVPL”). These supersede HKAS 39’s categories of held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets measured at FVPL. The classification of financial assets under HKFRS 9 is based on
the business model under which the financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow
characteristics.

The measurement categories for all financial liabilities remain the same. The carrying amounts
for all financial liabilities at 1 April 2018 have not been impacted by the initial application of
HKFRS 9.

The Group did not designate or de-designate any financial asset or financial liability at FVPL
at 1 April 2018.

B. Credit losses

HKFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with the “expected credit loss”
(“ECL”) model. The ECL model requires an ongoing measurement of credit risk associated
with a financial asset and therefore recognises ECLs earlier than under the “incurred loss”
accounting model in HKAS 39. The Group applies the new ECL model to financial assets
measured at amortised cost (including receivables, prepayments and deposits, and deposits
and cash at bank). For further details on the Group’s accounting policy for accounting for
credit losses, see respective accounting policy notes 2(h).

(ii) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for recognising revenue and some costs
from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 replaces HKAS 18, Revenue, which covered revenue
arising from sale of goods and rendering of services, and HKAS 11, Construction contracts,
which specified the accounting for construction contracts.

The Group has elected to use the cumulative effect transition. Therefore, comparative
information has not been restated and continues to be reported under HKAS 18. As allowed
by HKFRS 15, the Group has applied the new requirements only to contracts that were not
completed before 1 April 2018.

The nature and effect of the changes on previous accounting policies are mainly relevant to
the timing of revenue recognition.



W5 9k A

AEEEH 2018 F 4 A 1 BAIRTHNSHIE
FRRAE

LIS BERRE S M E AR BT R AR
REEIRRA -

Dlan - ER RIS EE RN E AR RO M
TR - MM ERNBA RS BIEE ST #ER
EFRFNERMEE RS iR S ROB R L RERRAY o

Rig (FAMBRESER) $£155%  EFFEIS
HEKPAGERE MEARFSRIERIERT - EEEsl
WA o SEFTRER £ B — PSR By FaE R I HERS o

(EBRTFMELER) £ 15 SRIEA T EELERT
GRS S B AR TS RO IR A PR R B RS RO 15
o MRERERMNERERRBIE=RERF
BEM—1E - BRI (FABMBRELER)D £ 15
5 BEEERGIECSEAN EER R
e BRI RO SHEE LA © FR A0 R BR RN ER BN RO
WA TSR ARRENERIEREZ— -

B (FAMIBRMEER]) £ 15 SRUAEE R
A RRS R A R AR -

(d) FHEEH4ES

BB RETELERIAEFRHNER - E
AEERSEREEBMARETESEEROERE
HItZHATEEEER - BHENEBAERIEMNE
NFEZFERE - AAREEIRHIZER - 757
EAEREEHE LAEDR - EER (FAEEM
HA73A R ) BE#F -

FMEFEESRREHIEFIRGEE B EEFRRIEER
EHREMBRERPEHAE - REANEEROME
B XSHMRERE - LREBRBRZZAELR
ERRERGT - SERNGESMBERREZEE
$H - TR B REMZHEL T EEREZZ 51
HIRERRVIEHTARATRINE AR o

EHFBIRARITAEEESFHMHTR - B8
AR ER{ERER TR o (2RIEE 2(h)) °

(e) BXFFEERN

B AERREBUGIS S EBIFIR - BUSEBNERR
FIREARBENS RN RMESS

BHEERRNBUSE B S IR AT iR AR E I
A o A HEERAEESE TR AR R
IS A BNTIR - RIEBIMA S IREBISHE
BARYET B A MBECHY & 5T HAR B R R
fiEs3 o

SARBEYE  BERRBOBUTEBNER
8 DUEIE AR BATS AR R 8RR - MARIBECH
HABTEE 2(g) ROITEEEER - LISARRAE AV ST AT
fEFRFH - IR P S -

(f) UL ARERZ

EHERSRBIOTHREREES  SFHEAR
REMEER  WABRAEBTRIAGRESHE
AHERS - BTEERRE=TIUEEIFIR < 11
AT BEGERSEMEER - AR EMES
il o AEE R AFESSBUERAYEE BT ¢

(i) EEBHUT A RS A RZFUIRAS RS o EBhUL
A—MRETERERE UK LUEEUATIER
MBREERAEE S E TR AR
4 FEBINA TR IR B A A BIAVET
B AR B SRR B R I R

=7
E

Previously, revenue arising from provision of services was recognised over time, whereas
revenue from sale of goods was generally recognised at a point in time when the risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods had passed to the customers.

Under HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised when the customer obtains control of the promised
goods or service in the contract. This may be at a single point in time or over time.

HKFRS 15 identifies certain situations in which control of the promised goods or service is
regarded as being transferred over time. If the contract terms and the entity’s activities do
not fall into any of these 3 situations, then under HKFRS 15 the entity recognises revenue
for the sale of that goods or service at a single point in time, being when control has passed.
Transfer of risks and rewards of ownership is only one of the indicators that is considered in
determining when the transfer of control occurs.

The adoption of HKFRS 15 does not have a significant impact on when the Group recognises
revenue.

(d) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries and the Trust Funds are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an
entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When assessing
whether the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties)
are considered.

A Trust Fund is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions
and cash flows and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Council’s statement of financial position, its contribution to the Trust Funds are stated
at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

(e) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair
value when there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as
deferred income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the
statement of income and expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to
match with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of property, plant and equipment are included in
the statement of financial position as deferred income and are credited to the statement of
income and expenditure by instalments over the expected useful life of the related assets on a
basis consistent with the depreciation policy (note 2(g)).

(f) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer,
or the lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which
the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third
parties. Revenue excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any
trade discounts. Further details of the Group’s income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Sponsorship income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
Sponsorship income, which is earmarked for a specific purpose, is initially recognised
as deferred income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to the sponsorship, it is recognised in the statement of
income and expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with
related costs which it is intended to compensate.
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(ii) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in statement of income
and expenditure in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

(iii)Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method using
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected

life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

(iv) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(g) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

« Leasehold improvements 2 - 3years
« Furniture and equipment Syears
« Computer equipment 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in statement of income and expenditure on
the date of retirement or disposal.

(h) Impairment of financial assets
(i) Impairment of receivable
A. Policy applicable from 1 April 2018

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”),
which are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the receivables.
The loss allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group’s historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of
both the current and forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of receivables through a loss allowance
account.

The gross carrying amount of receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

B. Policy applicable prior to 1 April 2018

Impairment losses were recognised when there was objective evidence of impairment and
were measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate where
the effect of discounting was material. Objective evidence of impairment included observable
data that came to the attention of the Group about events that had an impact on the asset’s
estimated future cash flows such as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

When the recovery of trade and other receivable was considered doubtful but not remote,
associated impairment losses were recorded using an allowance account. When the Group
was satisfied that recovery was remote, the amount considered irrecoverable was written off
against the gross carrying amount of those assets directly. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account were reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly were recognised in profit or loss.
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(ii) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period
to identify indications that property, plant and equipment and investment in the Trust Funds
may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

« Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e.
a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in statement of income and expenditure if the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the statement of
income and expenditure in the year in which the reversals are recognised.

(i) Receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration.
A right to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before
payment of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration, the amount is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance
for credit losses (see note 2(h)(i)).

(j) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks
and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(k) Payables and contract liabilities

Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(I) Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under
the leases are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in equal instalments over
the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of
income and expenditure in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(m) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

(n) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the
Council has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable

123



FINANCIAL REPORT

124

a0 FERILUEH AT SERN(EETEY - AEESRBERHIE
BRI BEE T ERNRERHREM - MREH
RSEMEEEAX @ BURTARTATR X HAVIREEHR %L -

MR EF BRI ERINRA AT REEEE - B2
BEAHERBERFHRRNME - EEREEBR
ERNERE  BERINERIATREMRE ARSI o
MRAEENEBRRFERE S RARREMED
BETHMERSFE  TERBEAIARME B
HIRINREORTREMEAR IR RIBR )

(o) EEET

e RE  BFER - REHTRMAGTEIN
HEMIFE IR AT A KB B S IR HAERRTE
HEEARE - MREETHREFEE T EREAR
& BELEIREIRETR

(p) BARTS

(a) MBLL T AL BIRZALEHZALAGERER
S ERIRARTT -

() FEhlsitEEEIAER ;
(i) HAEEEEAZEN =
(i) EXREEHAEESARNFEREEAS -

(b) ANFFE T IUEIGS - BIEXEIBEASEEAIR
B3 -

() HERBRAEERER—£E (S22
A ~ [ A B MIERHE A BRI R AR
B e

(i) —RERZZ—ERNHELARSEER
R (BE—EBFEEERTHEATN
HEARHAERE) -

(i) MRERERN—F=ANAERE -

(iv) —REREF=NEBNGELE M5
—EREE=HERNMEAR -

(v) EEBEAIEESFAREBERMTIR
E1 B REAY (& 513 7 1 &% A9 Btk B 18 i@ 71
AHEl -

(vi) RHERRIEAE (a) HAMBEALE
HE L ERE] -

(vii) EiiE (a)(i) IRAMBEATHEZERS
EATENSZZER (SHEEEAR)
HIRISREIEAS -

(viii) ZERSEERS—HANENEERREL
ARAERSAEENSARRHEMEE
BABRT o

—REANEH R ERAER 5 AT RER B
BASRZEAZENRERS °

o

3 IRA
WA T EZIETBBFNBREBRA

that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

(o) Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(p) Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Group or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

3 Income

Income mainly represents subvention funds granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government and
sponsorship income.
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4 BRI X 4 Grant expenditure
xE The Group 2019 2018
$ $
BRI EFERI A E BB ST FIE AR ¢ Analysis of grant expenditure by different categories:
-—F/ME/ZFEH - One-year/Two-year/Three-year grants 52,406,624 49,052,818
- EtEIEE - Project grants 22,016,545 15,437,359
- $EETEIEBY - Grants for New Budding Artists 906,787 948,686
- XAeZmat &l - Cultural exchange projects 11,299,538 6,741,170
- EeI & BhETEIE BY - Grants for Matching Fund Scheme 13,088,187 12,564,424
99,717,681 84,744,457

SERBRIAR
iR RIAE BIEHERBA S HEMNFT RN RIAH -

5 Arts development projects

Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects initiated by the Council.

6 ITHER 6 Administrative expenses
FEETHEAGRE : Administrative expenses of the Group comprise of: 2019 2018
$ $
LB & Auditor’s remuneration 230,000 135,000
e Depreciation 2,988,552 4,109,773
B TR (b 7) Employee benefit expenses (note 7) 30,191,627 25,061,180
PERESIE / (WEs ) F5R Net foreign exchange loss.//(gain) 14,828 (26,828)
MAEREHEER Operating lease charges in respect of office premises 6,291,512 4,868,807
7 ETiEFRMXZ 7 Employee benefit expenses
P The Group 2019 2018
$ $
Fie s LERHAMIEF Salaries, wages and other benefits 29,279,305 24,270,149
BARREA sAHEMEABRETE Pension costs - Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme 912,322 791,031
30,191,627 25,061,180

8 RIF

RIBEHE (RBEGD 58815 ER/RETAER
EERRERFER -

IHBREBAEM==

x5

(a) ABEEAEM=

FEERREEASQEER/ES THER
MBERSRICIE - AR EERBEATESAR
Bz -

8 Taxation

Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, both the Council and the Trust

Funds are exempt from Hong Kong Profits Tax.

9 Emoluments of key management
The Group

(a) Key management’s emoluments

Members of the Council, the Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers, who
are considered as key management of the Group, receive the following fees and other

emoluments in respect of their services to the Group.

2019 2018
$ $
£B Members

i REMIGHAEF Salaries and other short-term benefits - -
B TER Termination benefits - =
BRIREHBIHRR Retirement scheme contribution - =

THER  BHERERERE Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers
& RE R HRTEF] Salaries and other short-term benefits 9,309,575 8,017,949
iRl Termination benefits 505,541 o
BIRETEIHER Retirement scheme contribution 144,000 124,500
9,959,116 8,142,449
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h&B (Z2-N\F:\%) REFHEEF  —F
(ZE2-—N\E:—3) BTEMRE =2 (=2
—N\E =ZR) ABERAR (ZZ2—/\F:WNR)
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(b) Individuals with highest emoluments

Of the nine (2018: eight) individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2018: one) is the Chief
Executive, three (2018: three) are the Directors and five (2018: four) are the Senior Managers. The
emoluments in respect of the nine individuals are as follows:

2019 2018

$ $

e REMISEIEF Salaries and other short-term benefits 9,309,575 8,017,949
BB Termination benefits 505,541 =
RIKETBIMHER Retirement scheme contribution 144,000 124,500
9,959,116 8,142,449

ha (ZE2E—N\F: \%) REFHREENMET
FLUTEEERA -

The emoluments of the nine (2018: eight) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the

following bands:

2019 2018
A AE
Number of Number of
individuals  individuals
17tZE 700,000 7T $1- $700,000 - =
700,001 JtE 1,400,000 T $700,001 - $1,400,000 8 7
1,400,001 JtE 2,100,000 JT $1,400,001 - $2,100,000 1 1
10 M%E - BEREE 10 Property, plant and equipment
HE FEREE
L E 3% Furniture =08 ER s
Leasehold and Computer W
(@) &5 (a) The Group improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $
RA : Cost:
2017 F 4818 At 1 April 2017 9,372,762 1,976,461 6,637,584 17,986,807
HBE Additions 535,000 7,872 143,826 686,698
F2 2018 £F3H31HK 2018 F4 H1H At 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2018 9,907,762 1,984,333 6,781,410 18,673,505
HE Additions 1,151,284 318,698 2,546,618 4,016,600
12019 F3H831H At 31 March 2019 11,059,046 2,303,031 9,328,028 22,690,105
REHIFE : Accumulated depreciation:
#2017 %4 H81H At 1 April 2017 6,378,745 1,027,934 4,422,332 11,829,011
REERE Charge for the year 2,319,464 254,568 1,535,741 4,109,773
F2 2018 £F3 H31HK& 2018 F4H1H At 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2018 8,698,209 1,282,502 5,958,073 15,938,784
KEEHE Charge for the year 1,739,157 260,597 988,798 2,988,552
12019 %38 31H At 31 March 2019 10,437,366 1,543,099 6,946,871 18,927,336
RERE: Net book value:
#2019 % 38318 At 31 March 2019 621,680 759,932 2,381,157 3,762,769
72018 £3 B 31H At 31 March 2018 1,209,553 701,831 823,337 2,734,721
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HE FEREMHE
Y & B (& Furniture E i 5% s
Leasehold and Computer pR
BERRS (b) The Council improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $
& : Cost:
72017 F4 818 At 1 April 2017 9,372,762 1,976,461 6,626,024 17,975,247
e Additions 535,000 7,872 143,826 686,698
72018 £3 H31HK2018F 4 H1H At 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2018 9,907,762 1,984,333 6,769,850 18,661,945
e Additions 1,151,284 318,698 2,546,618 4,016,600
7M2019 F3H31H At 31 March 2019 11,059,046 2,303,031 9,316,468 22,678,545
FEIE : Accumulated depreciation:
72017 F4 818 At 1 April 2017 6,378,745 1,027,934 4,410,772 11,817,451
AEENE Charge for the year 2,319,464 254,568 1,535,741 4,109,773
72018 3 H31HK2018F 4 H1H At 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2018 8,698,209 1,282,502 5,946,513 15,927,224
AEENE Charge for the year 1,739,157 260,597 988,798 2,988,552
7M2019 F3 A 31H At 31 March 2019 10,437,366 1,543,099 6,935,311 18,915,776
ERERE : Net book value:
#2019 %38 31H At 31 March 2019 621,680 759,932 2,381,157 3,762,769
72018 £3H31H At 31 March 2018 1,209,553 701,831 823,337 2,734,721
MEWRH FATRRES 11 Receivables, prepayments and deposits
F: 3 x&E BEBRB BEEB
The Group The Group The Council The Council
EEERERB The Group and the Council 2019 2018 2019 2018
$ $ $ $
BN BA Current
FEUTBR TR Accounts receivable 67,813,446 63,891,277 58,248,867 63,891,277
Hth IR Other receivables 537,700 323,666 535,451 323,262
FafT R Prepayments 1,000,500 72,750 1,000,500 72,750
AREEREEZRS Utility and rental deposits 2,960,482 2,497,141 2,960,482 2,497,141
72,312,128 66,784,834 62,745,300 66,784,430
EUWERFHMAHMT The analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
AFE S HEREBFRUT AR FE IR Receivables for current year’s 29,130,428 24,996,625 29,130,428 24,996,625
approved subvention income
BEFE S MBI AR IR Receivables for previous years’ 12,851,503 18,262,336 12,851,503 18,262,336
approved subvention income
i3 R EBhET IRV R R Receivables for Art Development 9,564,579 5,737,509 - 5,737,509
Matching Grants Scheme
FEUTEEED Sponsorship receivable 16,266,936 14,894,807 16,266,936 14,894,807
67,813,446 63,891,277 58,248,867 63,891,277
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LR AREEMEEERREESREN
EERMBIA - EBEBUFHOBATERHE
S REMBIREANEDR  MZEERARAKE
RESEFAEELZR o
AEBRERBHIEPHERE—FUELTWERIR
&5 2,960,482 T ( —B—/\ZF : 2,496,661 7T )
1% 2,960,482 7T ( ZZ— )\ : 2,496,661 7T ) ©
TEETFT B TR R E BN E—FA
e R AT o

RZB-NERZZE-N\E=RA=+—H FH
FEWR9R B mEs -

12 EREERE
EER

BE (REAET)

The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income from the Arts and Sport Development
Fund and Home Affairs Bureau, government matched fund from the Hong Kong SAR Government,
and sponsorship from a sponsor, all of which have good track records of settlement.

The amount of the Group’s and the Council’s deposits expected to be recovered after one year is
$2,960,482 (2018: $2,496,661) and $2,960,482 (2018: $2,496,661) respectively. All of the remaining

accounts and other receivables are expected to be recovered or recognised as expense within one year.

As at 31 March 2019 and 2018, all the receivables were not past due.

12 Investment in the Trust Funds

The Council 2019 2018
$ $
Investments, at cost 1,356,392 1,356,392

ERAEEEREAEMBRAZE S REBEM
BREE o

R-PBAENA—H  BRRGARBELE
W3E AN £ WIHBM 1,356,392 TTLIABE
EESHEE -

S ZE-N\E+ZRAtR  BH/MITRER

FEEMBRESHVIHETES  BRETHNR

13 BITERRAE

The Trust Funds represents HKACF and HKADF.

On 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund of
$1,356,392 to support the operation of HKACF.

On 7 December 2018, the Council established a new trust fund, HKADF, with $nil investment cost.

13 Deposits and cash at bank

b33 =5 EBB BER

The Group The Group The Council The Council

TEEREHB The Group and the Council 2019 2018 2019 2018
$ $ $ $

== Deposits 121,436,100 94,213,691 120,067,440 92,845,715
RITEFRRS Cash at bank and on hand 34,705,235 17,757,285 34,699,316 17,750,660
Less: Deposits with original 156,141,335 111,970,976 154,766,756 110,596,375

B REIEE 2N =EBNTER maturity over three months (106,998,368) (76,013,897) (105,629,708) (74,645,921)
EREHSRERITNEER Cash and cash equivalents in 49,142,967 35,957,079 49,137,048 35,950,454

REEEY

the consolidated cash flow
statement

AEE RE R FEMMNRITRSMEHENTIER
BEF RS RBESHROBEEEF XS
F 0.35% Z 2.85% (—F—/\F : 0.05% =
1.83%) & 1.35% = 2.85% ( —ZE—/\F:1.00%
= 1.83%) °

Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest rates with effective interest rates
per annum of the Group and the Council at the end of reporting period ranging from 0.35% to 2.85%
(2018: 0.05% to 1.83%) and 1.35% to 2.85% (2018: 1.00% to 1.83%) respectively.
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14 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

FEBEBREREB The Group and the Council 2019 2018

$ $
TR At the beginning of the year 5,186,659 1,314,249
FERERIRFAFRIE Unused funds to be refunded 43,944 5,186,659
AEEEEEFE Repayment during the year (5,186,659) (1,314,249)
TR At the end of the year 43,944 5,186,659

BEZE-AFN-Z-—N\EF=A=+—H0E
HERBRERBMNEBERRESNES MR
BRRERES - L EBMHIERZFER
RERABRKREE -

15 BFREBREFRRKIE
BE_EZ-NAEN_Z2—/\F=A=+—HNE
HERHRERRHEBRNESEMIABRIRE
R&E% -

M REEBROSARUEIER « B RAMK
ERME -

16 ENEEEHMERADERNIE

A EBEIRRARESHNIAZRBIEM
RERABRKREE -

17 BIRRESER

The amounts as at 31 March 2019 and 2018 represent the unused funds of completed projects to
be refunded to Arts and Sport Development Fund. The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

15 Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau

The amounts as at 31 March 2019 and 2018 represent the unused funds of completed projects to be
refunded to Home Affairs Bureau.

The amount due to Home Affairs Bureau is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

16 Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund

The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund is unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

17 Payables and accruals

=5 w&E BB EBB

The Group The Group The Council The Council

FEEREZR The Group and the Council 2019 2018 2019 2018

$ $ $ $

FEfHEBYERIE Grants payable 98,647,111 71,095,098 94,946,539 71,095,098

EfpFIaRETER Provisions and accruals 12,464,523 8,152,159 12,384,523 8,142,159
Other payables under the

Be¥i & BhET IR E Mt FE(F =8 ( BfEEE ) Matching Fund Scheme (Note) - - = =

111,111,634 79,247,257 107,331,062 79,237,257

FfEE

AEBRERFERKEEEZ THOHMEM
;o BIERBEHER BIMER /IR MIET
FABREREZHEANRERE #E_-Z
—AWE=B=+—HLEFE  EE&FHEUWEAE
BEHEE IR A8 10,706,762 T (ZE—/\F:
8,602,424 T ) AYIREE R BN - EH 10,706,762
7T (ZZ—/\F 8,602,424 71 ) EREARERE
HEBHER -

Note:

Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme of the Group and the Council are donations
and sponsorships to the Grantees addressed to the Council in accordance of the Matching Fund
Scheme not yet returned to the Grantees. During the year ended 31 March 2019, donations and
sponsorships to the Grantees of $10,706,762 (2018: $8,602,424) were received by the Council, of
which $10,706,762 (2018: $8,602,424) was returned to the Grantees during the year.
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18 iEIE T A 18 Deferred income
FXEEBREHR The Group and the Council 2019 2018
$ $
R ARSERET BIRIBE TR R BB (5F (i) Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete 98,051,520 73,968,200
projects (note (i))
BAREEME - KERZHHEAGEBBER Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant 1,344,576 2,425,268
( £ (i) and equipment (note (ii))
99,396,096 76,393,468
RE: Representing:
ENERER 4> Current portion 61,626,736 53,958,692
FERNHRER 53 Non-current portion 37,769,360 22,434,776
99,396,096 76,393,468
(i) AR RSE Ak EH BIRY R R B U E B (i) Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete projects
2019 2018
$ $
B U R FE L Y 13 7 R B B Subvention and sponsorship received and receivable 157,804,148 118,054,750
B BEEERETEIER Less: Project costs incurred (59,752,628)  (44,086,550)
R A Deferred income 98,051,520 73,968,200
SRS 1 ERERR Less:To be realised within one year (60,971,670)  (52,723,050)
FERENAERRIER 25 Unrealised amount classified under non-current liabilities 37,079,850 21,245,150
(i) BRBEME - BMERZBHBAFEBBEK (if) Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant and equipment
2019 2018
$ $
AREBENE BEREBEHEFEER Government subvention granted for purchases of property, 16,948,057 16,245,273
plant and equipment
B FEERAEEA Less: Aggregate realisation (15,603,481) (13,820,005)
IEHEUT A Deferred income 1,344,576 2,425,268
SR 1 ERERR Less: To be realised within one year (655,066) (1,235,642)
R EBRIRIER LR Unrealised amount classified under non-current liabilities 689,510 1,189,626
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19 BF 19 Funds
AREELT
BEBEW EliHE
BETTHER BZEBE= BEHE=R
ERFEE (B (iii)) (& (iv))
(8 (ii)) Hong Sir Joseph
Wong Kong Arts  Hotung Arts
1% 18 Chuk Hang Development Education
BERES (& (i) Artspace Council Endowment
The Council Reserve Reserve Fund Fund pok]
(Note (i) (Note (ii)) (Note (iii)) (Note (iv)) Total
$ $ $ $ $
R 2017 48 18 15,499,709 106,445 1,930,721 1,356,392 18,893,267
At 1 April 2017
FERESRIEKESEE (1,051) 19,710 - = 18,659
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
MEEERNRRLAZESREES (& (v)) 10,000 - (10,000) - -
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v))
BRFEEENRRREES (25,927) = 25,927 s =
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
2018 3H31HK 2018 48 1H 15,482,731 126,155 1,946,648 1,356,392 18,911,926
At 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2018
FERBREKRESHESE 576,027 489,773 - = 1,065,800
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
MEEERNRRLAZESRESTSE (5 (v) ) 10,000 - (10,000) - -
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v))
BRTFEERENEREES (45,484) - 45,484 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
" 2019 38 31H 16,023,274 615,928 1,982,132 1,356,392 19,977,726

At 31 March 2019

3

(i) RERBEBRBEREEZ/N _-ZZNEG
WA+ABEITMITHR RS » FHe0 LR
FAERIRHR & T HEEB M3 /5t B Rl M I E AT
BEMERMANENZ A - BBt ERORE
FERETBBUTSNRFNBFBERE S
b - ARRH AT AEMBREFBIEOHIFAEITAE
ERENEHERR/AIINER > BEFBEE
FEREBIEEMAE -

(i) BRIEA RIS TADC HTAEERZR , 1B
EENRE - WAL UERALAA LR
TFERHBHIFE -

(iii) RSB ARSI — A NN ERIIE
BEEHEH TAMIETREES  FEBRESR
RBHEHELERT  REF/EE"TTAF=
A=+—HBIMBENEERBESHEE - RE
EFE (FEEMBRBEG) ATNERR
HENERERRHINEN  BRREANERZ
REBIEERAE o

(iv) BRAFEER 2 +5(ISE B3 +4880 1,000,000 T
FEEFBHALUMIENEMBETNESNERE -
ERFHFERLESMOFEWA > LEESEE

Notes:

(i) Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements (“MAA”) dated 15 April 2008
signed between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the level of this reserve shall not,
at any one point in time, exceed 15% of the Council’s annual recurrent subvention in the current
financial year. Any surplus in excess of the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong
Kong SAR Government or netted off in the following year’s government subvention. The Council
may use the reserve for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(ii) The balance represents the surplus generated from a program namely “ADC Artspace Scheme”
to provide arts studios at concessionary rents to local visual, film and media artists.

(iii) The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the Hong Kong SAR
Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in 1994 for the establishment of the
Council, and also the General Fund generated by the Council up to 31 March 2005. The Council may
use the fund for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(iv) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung
for the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest income
from the fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and the entire
principal amount will be kept for long-term investment.
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B E MESNASASREZHAMER
HRE -

(v) EHAEMERARESHEE_ZE—NE=R
=+—HIEEEAEZ 10,000 T (ZE—N\F:

10,000 7T ) W& EX HEHER /AR TH
EREMBRF/EDME -

20 MEHERIE

FREREHR

SZE—AF=RA=+—0  RETARERAMHL
FEEHEE BRENISEEE N FEERNT -

(v) The operating expenditure of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund of $10,000 for the year
ended 31 March 2019 (2018: $10,000) was borne by the Council and is reimbursed by the Hong Kong
Arts Development Council Fund.

20 Operating lease commitments

The Group and the Council

At 31 March 2019, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
in respect of office premises are payable as follows:

2019 2018

$ $

15ERN Within one year 7,149,972 3,189,501
1N EBSFR After one year but within five years 8,983,540 1,353,512
16,133,512 4,543,013

ERAE—MONEHRAZE=F  LHH#
HERIHBRES  EBRMERIIERS
E o FHETEEHAHEE -

o

21 EMIEMNEZMEAREENAR
®E

AEEAETEREBBRPEAIEE  RBE
& FIRFMIMEE R o A 5 B HE L EL R A &
BHELEAEEELEARAFEANEMERE
EEEMEBHERHIINTX -

(a) EEEBR

EREREEZSHFERGNEBTMHEELER
SR BIRKNER - AEBENEERREER
BEMRTMEMEEORIR - RITFNR - BI
o AR E o

AEBRRSFHNEETRRIFHO SRS
DFHEEE R - St SRMEBNRFEETR
AEBETRAELSRMEETEEN -

FEBRBWHRIEEERNEE R EREEAHE
FERN—RRBEARE - SRNEBEANMBE
N AEERBEEERRE - FREMERIBLNL
TEX EEEEAHMARTE—EHEEEN
ERETENEEGREEEERER o LT
HEEREFBENIBTRERNE R
BN WHARERIBERETFHNER UK
RERKEMENEERERRMIESR -

EERAR ERAMBRAERTBIRLMEENR
HE%H - AEBEWEFEHEMAIRESHAREER
EREVELR o

BRAAEEAZEBN  BARRREREE
BEBERAE—T EBRBABTHIINMEE 11

The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with an option to renew the leases
when all terms are renegotiated. The leases do not include contingent rentals.

21 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the
Group’s activities. The Group’s exposure to these risk and the financial risk management policies
and practices used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(@) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
a financial loss to the Group. The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks
and financial institutions, cash at banks and receivables, prepayments and deposits.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings to minimise exposure. Given
their high credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will fail to
meet their obligations

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from receivables mainly relates to government related
entities and a sponsor. The Group considers the credit risk is low and the expected credit loss
is immaterial given the financial strength of the debtors. Management manages this risk by
performing individual credit evaluations on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount.
These evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of making payments when due and current
ability to pay, and may take into account information specific to the customer as well as pertaining
to the economic environment in which the customer operates.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset
in the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any guarantees which would
expose the Group to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
receivables, prepayments and deposits are set out in note 11.
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(b) it ENEE = . B

REEEEREEAEETEEEPERSEY
BRI E R o AEERH RUA RSB
TAERY - DEERBESER  MAKENE
ERBETRERETANFREMARERRES
RERIAERD - 5 AEB TS ENRE
RRBEERFLEELE RALERRRAETE
BEEAAZERNREE SR -

FEERBEPRNEMBEZBTEHE » LR
E—FAHABEREE -

(c) FIEEE

HRAEBREXRFENFIREREFREFBNT
FRTT > BUEAERAEARZRERENRER -

BRAEERERFRINSNEMTANRS
RO BRI RAOE BT 13 -

(d) S ELB&

FEBEREZROINEREZEBE - AEEATA
RSN E B = B IR B BT A E RV IR £ 456F o
MR HBRBBRLEER - AEESEVERIR
REEREHFIMNE - LRSI EAIREEHEST
RIS -

(i) SN R PR AR
TRFLAEBREBZFHNBE R LUAFERD
INEEEM LN E W (BNE ) SHENCSHRE

EFELENIMNERIRTEE - E2WET - ABREE
SHREREL -

FREREHR

RERBLEEY

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties in meeting its short-term
obligations. It is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle and the Group’s operations
are financed mainly through subvention income from the Hong Kong SAR Government and the
Arts and Sport Development Fund. In addition, the Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid
assets to finance its operations, thus the Council considers the liquidity risk of the Group is
insignificant.

All the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are
repayable within 1 year or on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group has variable interest-rate deposits placed with banks which expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk.

Note 13 contains information about the effective interest rates at the end of reporting period of the
Group’s and the Council’s income-earning financial instruments.

(d) Currency risk

The Group’s and the Council’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars. The Group is exposed to
currency risk primarily through cash balances that are denominated in Euros (“EUR”). The Group
ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies
at spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group’s and the Council’s exposure at the end of the reporting period
to currency risk arising from recognised assets denominated in a currency other than the Group’s
functional currency of Hong Kong dollars. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure
are expressed in Hong Kong dollars.

SrEBEMEE (UEBBIIR)

Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The Group and the Council 2019 2018
BX 5t EUR BX st EUR

$ $

Cash and cash equivalents 135,046 170,749

(ii) BURLE 47

TRATARENRSRE S ABSEERE
5% KR B A LR BB A R 45 B K D IR
(IBEXFRE E A LIRS B T8 ) 0 EDRS iR
B L -

X T
EUR

DU ESURE 24 = Frax B RS R S HAR B Aol
MEE  LEEAREHNGTERAEENREHR
B ANEERFHAXBIINEARNE/MIA -
EANMBR-E—N\FHR—BEET -

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous change on the Group’s surplus and funds that would arise if
foreign exchange rate to which the Group and the Council has significant exposure at the end of the reporting
period had changed at that date, assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

2019 2019 2018 2018

SrEEERE ShBSEE
ER I (F¥K) HERRE LtH I (TFTHX) SPESEE
Increase/ BEEMEE Increase/ E#H | ( T¥)
(decrease) in Effect (decrease) in Effect
foreign exchange on surplus foreign exchange on surplus
rate and funds rate and funds
$ $ $ $
5% 6,752 5% 8,537
(5)% (6,752) (5)% (8,537)

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rate had been applied to
re-measure those financial instruments which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end
of the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2018.
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(e) AAREMEE

FELMITAEYUE _E—NEFN_2—N\F=
A=+—HNARBED N TREBERALR -

(f) EEZIRES

AEENELREHR EMNEMEEER
EEAEMBEBEERMBHNE L EMUETER
Ao ZEESREMEE 19 BN ZIBEEH
BEMAL - AEERBRER IS ENRFERE
& BRAEEEFBREERREERRRREE
BXHNER -

(e) Fair values measurement

All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2019 and 2018.

(f) Management of various funds

The Group’s funds consist of reserve, Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve, Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund and Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund, which were set
up for various designated purposes as described in note 19. It is the Group’s objective to maintain
sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
support its current and future operating expenditure requirements.
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22 Council-level statement of financial position

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ff§ 5% Note 2019 2018
$ $
BE ASSETS
ERBDEE Non-current asset
M - BE RS Property, plant and equipment 10(b) 3,762,769 2,734,721
EEEERE Investment in the Trust Funds 12 1,356,392 1,356,392
5,119,161 $4,091,113
mEEE Current assets
W ~ TRT R RIR S Receivables, prepayments and deposits 1" 62,745,300 66,784,430
e & B R R BIE Amount due from Hong Kong Arts 5,864,007 =
Development Fund
RITEFRRE Deposits and cash at bank 13 154,766,756 110,596,375
223,376,063 177,380,805
EE#E Total assets 228,495,224 181,471,918
BiE LIABILITIES
i RN Current liabilities
EAEMEEERRERIIE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 14 43,944 5,186,659
FE RBEEERIE Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 15 1,152,222 1,153,963
EAEEEMEREARERFIE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund 16 10,000 10,000
EEARRETER Payables and accruals 17 107,331,062 79,237,257
IEFEUTA Deferred income 18 61,626,736 53,958,692
170,163,964 139,546,571
ERBDEE Non-current liabilities
IEFEUTA Deferred income 18 37,769,360 22,434,776
REARTS & 2 % Provision for long service payment 584,174 578,645
38,353,534 23,013,421
BfEEE Total liabilities 208,517,498 162,559,992
B= FUNDS 19
fEfB Reserve 16,023,274 15,482,731
BN R Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve 615,928 126,155
EEBMBRERES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 1,982,132 1,946,648
18,621,334 17,555,534
RS TEMHEENES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education 1,356,392 1,356,392
Endowment Fund
19,977,726 18,911,926
EzRAEESR Total funds and liabilities 228,495,224 181,471,918

AUBREN—E-NFNANAZ+UHBES
BAERELTAIES WA TEERREE !
FRERL, EREFTE

BEb&L, BEFFTERE

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 24 September 2019 and are signed on its

behalf by:

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai , Council Chairman

Ms. Winsome CHOW, Council Chief Executive
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TELUT B EAE 2 A BB IRR B BT HRR A3
2019 F1H1H

AEBEATETRIMZEEET  FERMEE
ROLERHENZE - BaiAKESHBIZ
EHENTEHROMBRRELERZENET
FHE - AHRERE—SFEN T XL - B
RAEEERTREN G HAEEAIRER
BRANE-—SHE  UHNEEREREN
BEARTIRMEMZFHAE - URBRIBHET %
BB ERTT AR ARRAAEGE HIENER
T ERRERE FEEERRIKARE
ERTELHT 4R -

(EEMHERSER) 5165 "HA,

FERHMEEEE B EEREENA G
e EHERESHATERZRPERE BN
Mo HAME20FAE RZE—NEF=H
=+—H' AEERBTAMHKLEHEELR
MENFRK K G T HEEBE 16,133,512 7T
HER—HNEE—ZAFAZSMNS - Bk —B#K
F (EAIEREER) 516 5% HHLEEE
FAEENERREEErN R BRI AAEEE -
AEBBBEETEFMAOI - LEEEERRD
(EBUTFMELA) 5 16 SRBICEHEREE
EHHFEENBRERE  UEBEEEESEN
BERER LR ERIRER (FBMBEREE
BIY 5816 3R Z BIFTET S SR A& LE AV IEfIFE & R B
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23 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued
but not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2019

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2019 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

HKFRS 16, Leases

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
1January 2019

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far
the Group has identified some aspects of the new standards which may have an impact on the
consolidated financial statements. Further details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As
the Group has not completed its assessment, further impacts may be identified in due course and
will be taken into consideration when determining whether to adopt any of these new requirements
before their effective date and which transitional approach to take, where there are alternative
approaches allowed under the new standards. The Group does not intend to early adopt any of these
amendments or new standards.

HKFRS 16, Leases

The application of the new accounting model is expected to lead to an increase in both assets and
liabilities and to impact on the timing of the expense recognition in the statement of income and
expenditure over the period of the lease. As disclosed in note 20, at 31 March 2019 the Group’s
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases amount to $16,133,512 for
properties, part of it is payable between 1 year and 5 years. Some of these amounts may therefore
need to be recognised as lease liabilities, with corresponding right-of-use assets, once HKFRS 16
is adopted. The Group will need to perform a more detailed analysis to determine the amounts of
new assets and liabilities arising from operating lease commitments on adoption of HKFRS 16, after
taking into account the applicability of the practical expedient and adjusting for any leases entered
into or terminated between now and the adoption of HKFRS 16 and the effects of discounting.
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STATEMENT OF DONATIONS, SPONSORSHIPS,
OTHER INCOME AND MATCHING GRANTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUAHETIR )
B | BB HitWA B ¥ &8
Donations/ Sponsorships/ Other income Matching grants
$ $
KA Income
BT AR Subvention income from Hong Kong
- HEBBNITHERRF SAR Government:
- IREMEE - Recurrent 152,215,000 o
- RFEUT A BOFERR - Realisation of deferred income 1,924,851 =
- B ERREES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 32,626,007 -
- RESEHBREMRA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau 26,021,021 o
- ADC £l 22 & B A - Grant income for ADC Artspace 238,233 -
EAEEREHENEZ THEEERS Donations addressed to HKADC under 10,706,762 13,088,186
TEHAVIBRE ( BfEE ) HKADC’s Matching Fund Scheme (Note)
ADC E1iifZe R AU A Income from ADC Artspace 1,586,547 -
EEHA Sponsorship income 20,095,793 -
FEUA Interest income 2,676,128 -
HgA Other income 464,674 -
248,555,016 13,088,186
52 Expenditure
=055 Grant expenditure 86,629,495 -
FERER /ALK EETEIZ T mEiEERENE Matching grants for arts organisations under 10,706,762 13,088,186
HEB (BIEE) HKADC’s Matching Fund Scheme (Note)
i REIER Arts development projects 102,874,755 -
1TTHER Administrative expenses 47,276,381 70,000
247,487,393 13,158,186
FERS | (BH) Surplus/(deficit) for the year 1,067,623 (70,000)

i : BE_FT-—AF=ZA=+—HLEE £
BRWETAEEBEEIR MR EE
10,706,762 7t * HH 10,706,762 TER FRRE
HEEHER -

Note: During the year ended 31 March 2019, donations and sponsorships to the Grantees of
$10,706,762 were received by the Council, of which $10,706,762 was returned to the Grantees

during the year.

APMGEABASHATEEARENZEEASER @ LMAETSREEZAFNATEE MAEFRE o 0P - RXAFUEE @ HLUEXARLE o
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HONG KONG ARTS COMMUNITY FUND
("*THE FOUNDATION")

Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

B 2 Q&

REPORT OF THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

BEZEEMABETEEMRIRARES (T&
B, )BHE_T-AF=A=1+—HLEERN
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BEREEERBESENEARIES KT
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EFEEE
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HEZEEZE8
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HBMZEMT ¢

FREBL (EF)
REEBRARSHENRE

FERXZS  RHISHMF G
BEZSENFHEBHAFTERETMER 198
BIILEMEEES GRS ERABRAREAN
FBWERESH - ANEAFER @ WEFFE
FHEEMHEEESZESEENERNENERR
HERNEERITHAEXN -

% 8
ESHEMEBAERSR - LFRMIHET -
BEREERR

ES
“E-AENBZHMH

The Operations Committee have pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited
financial statements of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) for the year
ended 31 March 2019.

The Operations Committee was established and has operated with effect from 24 February
2011 under a resolution and direction of the Foundation.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Foundation are to raise donations for promotion and to support
the development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Members of the Operations Committee

The members of the Operations Committee during the financial year and up to the date of
this report were:

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai (Chairman)
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

Members’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No contract of significance to which the Operations Committee was a party and in which a
member of the Operations Committee had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the

management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the operations of the
Operations Committee was entered into or existed during the year.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
For and on behalf of the Operations Committee

Chairman
24 September 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
TRUSTEE OF HONG KONG ARTS COMMUNITY
FUND ("THE FOUNDATION")

(Established under section 5(2)(o) of Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the
Foundation”) set out on pages 141 to 147, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2019, the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the cash flow statement for
the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Foundation as at 31 March 2019 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either
intends to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume



FINANCIAL REPORT

140

o BPMEETABER LA - RIETH
AWENRE  BHEMR A+ B BRI ER
fE -

HERERSKFHNRE  BTERERR (&
AEETER) ETHEE AR —EAHRERE
FEBSABAE IR - SHERIRU R DUFR BRER B 86 3R
B R AEFRHPEMERSEMERTRER
EU MR E KBS IERRAEHAEER
E 0 RIBARAAEERRRE P IR (FE X -

ERIE (EBBER) ETEABED - A
BT EREAE  REF T BRIREEE - HF:

B RIET AL A HREF LA IR T BB R TF
EEARHERRANER - A RATEINERF
DUFE 5B L LR - LUK FEENFE B AE E A= &t
BEE FARMERMNER - B ERGFATAES
REHE - BE - ERER  BERL - SUEE
HRABBIREIZ £ o B LR BE 2 3R R HREE T B2
B E K ERER IR AY L S 5 R AE S IR R $RER T
EHMEATRRBEAAY RS

.

TERREEERRRAERES - LRI EENE
R BEMNLIFHESERBREINEGRL
MHRER -

FHEEA BT B A IR B RIS
EHEERIAER AR A TR «

HIAARBHECESHERIVIAEMIEH
fha o ARIBFTEENRBEEE  MEERSHEE
HEBIRIERBRMIERTHEN - #EM ATEE
EHHASENFBLERNELERER -
MRBEMBAFEERTHEEN  MBELER
ZYETRE FIRFBEAE IR BRERHE
RARE - BMERRRETE  AIRMEESR
RIIFEREER - HMIHEREBE N RBETR
= BIEFFERS R BET/BE - AT - RIRBIAE
BRI HEEHE S THEFRSE -

SHEMBHRAERIRSN BENRE
BIEERE DR BERRESTERRZ S
E

PREMEIRSN - BPIRZFENBERT SRS
#HE - BERH  EXFHHRT - QFERMAE
FEat R H A BRI B (E T ERERRE ©

E R TES A
HEEETEM
EBPIR

FEFTIE 10 57
AFAE 818

—Z-hEARZFMIAH

responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to
continue as a going concern.

.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 September 2019
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STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LUEHETITR )

2019 2018
$ $
A Income
R B EBEMEERERBIBR Donation from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council 10,000 10,000
FEUA Interest income 2,533 683
12,533 10,683
2] Expenditure
Z BRI < Auditor’s remuneration 10,000 10,000
HthER Other expenses 710 600
10,710 10,600
FERER Surplus/(deficit) for the year 1,823 83

4 1 A R STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
BE_F—-E=ZN FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

=+ —HIik % E

EFTREEE BT TEEREG, 1B Ef The Foundation had no components of comprehensive income other than “Surplus for the
BIESEINESAERSES c BERESEEEM year” in either of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive
BEER " 2EWEEEE, SR TEERE income is presented as the Foundation’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the
R L6 B G 2R 2 E AR 2R © “Surplus for the year” in both years.

2144 BZEEF 147 BRIMTEEEABAFEIRZRAVIEESS o  The notes on pages 144 to 147 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 MARCH 2019

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Bf 5% Note 2019 2018
$ $
BE ASSETS
mENEE Current assets
FEU TR R FEAT R Receivables and prepayments 2,249 404
P E B RRRIE Amount due from the Hong Kong 4 10,000 10,000
Arts Development Council
FITERRRLD Deposits and cash at bank 5 1,374,579 1,374,601
BEEEE Total assets 1,386,828 1,385,005
=R LIABILITY
mEA & Current liability
FEETER Accruals 10,000 10,000
=R § k] Total liability 10,000 10,000
B FUNDS
5401 Reserve 6,015 6,721
EHER Restricted fund 6 1,370,813 1,368,284
1,376,828 1,375,005
EERBEEEH Total funds and liability 1,386,828 1,385,005

BEZEGRIZAARE-NFAA-1+NA

AN ET AT EE3S o
FREEL ERFIF  BEEEE
BELb%L  ER/HITEES - ZFEA

2 144 HEE 147 BRI B A ISHRRAERERS

Approved and authorised for issue by the Operations Committee and the Trustee on

24 September 2019.

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai , Council Chairman, Operations Committee
Ms. Winsome CHOW, Council Chief Executive,Trustee

The notes on pages 144 to 147 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Ft § =i ERE® o
Note Reserve Restricted fund Total
$ $ $
R 2017 481H At 1 April 2017 7,321 1,367,601 1,374,922
FERBREZENZIELE Surplus and total comprehensive 83 = 83
income for the year
BRTERES Appropriation to restricted fund 6 (683) 683 -
#2018 F3 A 31 HR At 31 March 2018 and 6,721 1,368,284 1,375,005
2018 £ 4H1H8 1 April 2018
FERBREZENZIELE Surplus and total comprehensive 1,823 o 1,823
income for the year
BRTERAES Appropriation to restricted fund 6 (2,529) 2,529 =
® 2019 3H31H 6,015 1,370,813 1,376,828
At 31 March 2019
DOS=R
HeEnma&R CASH FLOW STATEMENT
BE _F—LE=H FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
= — i
- + B JJ: 513 ’_; (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(@VF::1:27 )
fff 5 Note 2019 2018
$ $
LEEE Operating activities
FERER Surplus for the year 1,823 83
FEIFE : Adjustment for:
- FIBUA - Interest income (2,533) (683)
EEEEHIMNEERMR Operating deficit before changes in working (710) (600)
e THMANE R3S capital and net cash used in operating activities
BEED Investing activities
REIHAE 25 =18 B O EEBF 17 3R Placement of time deposits with original maturity over (684) (683)
three months
2UFI S Interest received 688 683
BREEHELENRE=FE Net cash generated from investing activities 4 -
HzREZSEBYRLBHE Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (706) (600)
R4aB1 HHNBEZRASEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 6,625 7,225
R3IASITHHWRERRAEZEXEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 5,919 6,625

2 144 HEZF 147 BRI B A ISRERAGERES

The notes on pages 144 to 147 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1 Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) was formed under a trust deed
dated 31 July 2008. The principal place of operation of the Foundation is located at 10/F,
1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Foundation was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the
arts in Hong Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the
Council”) as trustee. The Foundation, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under
section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Foundation’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise
stated.

2 Parent entity

The Foundation regards the Council as its parent entity.
3 Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Foundation is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Foundation. None of these
developments have had a material effect on how the Foundation’s results and financial
position for the current or prior periods have been prepared or presented.

The Foundation has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for
the current accounting period (see note 9).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical
cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

(c)Receivables (including the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council)

Receivables are recognised when the Foundation has an unconditional right to receive
consideration. A right to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is due.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance
for credit losses as determined below:
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(A) Policy applicable from 1 April 2018

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”),
which are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the receivables.
The loss allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Foundation’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment
of both the current and forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The Foundation recognises an impairment gain or loss with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of receivables through a loss allowance
account.

The gross carrying amount of receivables are written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the
Foundation determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

(B) Policy applicable prior to 1 April 2018

Impairment losses were recognised when there was objective evidence of impairment and
were measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate where
the effect of discounting was material. Objective evidence of impairment included observable
data that came to the attention of the Foundation about events that had an impact on the
asset’s estimated future cash flows such as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

When the recovery of receivables were considered doubtful but not remote, associated
impairment losses were recorded using an allowance account. When the Foundation was
satisfied that recovery was remote, the amount considered irrecoverable was written off
against the gross carrying amount of those assets directly. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account were reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly were recognised in profit or loss.

(d) Accruals

Accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks
and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Foundation
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

(g) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over service is transferred to the customer at the amount
of promised consideration to which the Foundation is expected to be entitled, excluding
those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Further details of the Foundation’s income
recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Donation income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
(ii) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
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(h) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Foundation if that
person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Foundation;

(ii) has significant influence over the Foundation; or

(ii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or the Foundation’s
parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Foundation or an entity related to the Foundation.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity and the
Foundation or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity and the
Foundation (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Foundation or to the Foundation’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

4 Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured,
interest-free and recoverable on demand.

5 Deposits and cash at bank

2019 2018

$ $

73 Deposits 1,368,660 1,367,976
RITEFRES Cash at bank and on hand 5,919 6,625
TR R AR ITEARRIES Deposits and cash at bank in the statement of financial position 1,374,579 1,374,601
A REIEAR 2 =B A NER Less: Deposits with original maturity over three months (1,368,660) (1,367,976)
GEEESRERITHES RIBLSEEY Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement 5,919 6,625

6 ERHEE
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6 Restricted fund

The restricted fund represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph
Hotung for the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education.
Interest income from the fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the
Council, and the entire principal amount will be kept for long-term investment.

Effective from 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education
Endowment Fund of $1,356,392 to support the operation of the Foundation. During the
year ended 31 March 2019, an interest income of $2,529 (2018: $683) was generated and
transferred from the reserve to the restricted fund.

7 Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Foundation’s
operation. The Foundation’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the Foundation to manage these risks are described below. The
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Foundation is not exposed to significant currency and interest rate risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Foundation’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amount due from the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council and deposits and cash at bank. The Foundation monitors the exposure
to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

Due to the financial strength of amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council,
and the short duration of the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, the
ECL allowance is considered insignificant.

The Foundation's exposure to credit risk arising from deposits and cash at bank is limited
because the counterparties are financial institutions in Hong Kong with high-credit quality
and meet the established credit rating or other criteria which the Foundation considers to
have low credit risk.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Foundation regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.

All of the Foundation’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest
and are repayable within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values
as at 31 March 2019 and 2018.

8 Management of fund

The Foundation’s fund represents reserve and restricted fund. It is the Foundation’s objective
to maintain sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the Foundation’s ability to continue as
a going concern and to support its current and future operating expenditure requirements.

9 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations
issued but not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2019

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments and new standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2019
and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments and new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far,
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
Foundation’s results and financial position.
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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT FUND
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Financial Statements
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The Trustee submit herewith its report together with the audited financial statements of the
Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) for the period from 7 December 2018 (date
of establishment) to 31 March 2019.

The Trust was established and has operated with effect from 7 December 2018 under a
resolution and direction of the trust deed dated 7 December 2018 (“the Trust Deed”). Hong

Kong Arts Development Council is the Trustee to hold and administer the Trust in accordance
with terms and conditions of the Trust Deed.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Trust are to raise donations for promotion and support of the
development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Auditors

KPMG were first appointed as auditors of the Trust on 26 February 2019.

For and on behalf of the Trustee

Chairman
24 September 2019
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the
Trust”) set out on pages 151 to 156, which comprise the statement of financial position as at
31 March 2019, the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of comprehensive
income and the statement of changes in fund for the period from 7 December 2018 (date of
establishment) to 31 March 2019 and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Trust as at 31 March 2019 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
period from 7 December 2018 (date of establishment) to 31 March 2019 in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Trust in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either intends to
liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
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a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 September 2019
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WX & STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
HZ-=%—- N+ _HtH FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 DECEMBER 2018
(R HW)&E -~ — L4 (DATE OF ESTABLISHMENT) TO 31 MARCH 2019
“H=1t—HILEHM

(LUBHIIR )

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BH2018%F 128 7H
(RIIEH) E

2019 3H31H

IFH

Period from 7

December 2018

(date of

establishment) to

fft % Note 31 March 2019

$
A Income
i REHEBEEIANEIIA Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 13,088,186
4(a) 13,088,186
F Expenditure
BCHI & BNEt BIAVE BRI 2 Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme 4(b) 13,088,186
AL BB & Auditor’s remuneration 70,000
13,158,186
HA R &5 & Deficit for the period (70,000)
R E T STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
H-%—-NET+_HLtH FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 DECEMBER 2018
( VHY)E % —JuiE (DATE OF ESTABLISHMENT) TO 31 MARCH 2019
=H=1t—HILBH
EFTRRERRR - BT T HEIREAL L —18 0 {35E The Trust had no components of comprehensive income other than “Deficit for the period”
ELWESEBERAOEREES - BREEESTE for the period presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is
ZMERN "2 EWESIELE ) BEN TR presented as the Trust’s “Total comprehensive income” was the same as the “Deficit for the

i R ES NI EEUEER © period”.

2 153 BEZE 5 156 BRIMEEB AR ISRRAVEREES - The notes on pages 153 to 156 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 MARCH 2019

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

f# 8% Note 2019
$
BE ASSET
nEEE Current asset
FEBRTR Accounts receivables 5 9,564,579
BEEEE Total asset 9,564,579
afE LIABILITIES
mEaE Current liabilities
B RESTER Payables and accruals 6 3,770,572
ENEEEMERERRIE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Council 7 5,864,007
BEEEH Total liabilities 9,634,579
B FUND
fEfE Reserve (70,000)
(70,000)
ExRAEEEHE Total fund and liability 9,564,579

FEARZE—AFNA U BARAEIET R 253 -
FRERL ER/EF BEEEE
BEL%L  EB/HTHES - ZFEA

Approved and authorised for issue by the Trustee on 24 September 2019.

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai, Council Chairman,Trustee
Ms. Winsome CHOW, Council Chief Executive,Trustee

H %N+ _HtH
(BRI HM) 2 =%~
“H=1+—H1kWH

(@>%:1::271h )]

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 DECEMBER 2018
(DATE OF ESTABLISHMENT) TO 31 MARCH 2019

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

{i % Reserve

$
R 2018 F1287H (RiZHEM) At 7 December 2018 (date of establishment) -
HEAEG#HEEZE W EEEE Deficit and total comprehensive income for the period (70,000)
2 2019 F 3R 31H At 31 March 2019 (70,000)

28 153 HE % 156 BRI B A IS RERAERERS

The notes on pages 153 to 156 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 EBEE

EEBMBEES ("TEFXER.) BREMNC
E—N\F+ZHAtHRITHETZNMMAIL - 5
AESNTIEZLEHMUBINETEHRFRER
1063 57 10 #& o

ERESHINBENEERES  AUHEERX
REBRMBRE  UHEEBWRES ("2
B.) FAEESRFEA - RIBE (RIBEG) £ 88
& FSEEEBREEEEES  THRRR -

FRIES B BRIEEEENMBRERHLE
IR -

2 BRAFH
EREAEEELNEAR -
3 FEEHKE
(OF=¢:1 1

A BRRERBEEGHAAGRANAEE
RAf (FEAMBFREED) (LRBESHEE
R (FEBBREED) - (FHEFEER)
2 ) MFBLREHEAMBRN - LITEEF

EEFANEIRSERME -

SR SRR G ST HAR I R iR A A 8
BlsE2 e ( 2RIFTEE 10) o

(b)HBEHRNBRESE
FMBHEEUERRAERT BEEMERD -

EEERERUGE (FBUBRMSER) B8
BRMRESEHHE S BRNER  LREE 8
& AN RIS BERE R R Ea0 B - 4
ETRIFRER o B LEfhET MIAERA FRax =R LU AEER
MEEEREERELRAGENSHRAMRE
fEHEY - EARERER T ERER A KBRS
FRBNEF 155014 2= B B (B A0 AR T B B T O H IR AY
it - BFEAER ATHER RIS (45T BIER o

ERETTHERES ARG MERGRE - RS
HESTREET R B ER — M - AR EFEE
ZHAM AR MRETHEMMARRIPEISE
& BIFE (EHHERT AV EBRI AR SR HAR FESE ©

(c) FE U5 5%

EREAESBRGAHREGHER  BHRRET
D8 R AFEIEB RSB BETHIE -
AIUCECH BRI R B B0 - BEEE BB
HREESHER  WART LS  HEER
EREHNEEIT -

FEUT SR ME A B B F SOE LU B A TR - BER
LITEENEERALERS

BEAEBERBENBEFTENRBERBX
(TECL.) WG 8 - BIFAHBTE FE MR XA TR

1 Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) was formed under a trust deed dated 7
December 2018. The principal place of operation of the Trust is located at 10/F, 1063 King’s
Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Trust was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in
Hong Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as
trustee. The Trust, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

2 Parent entity

The Trust regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Trust is set out below.

The Trust has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (see note 10).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical
cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

(c) Receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Trust has an unconditional right to receive consideration.
A right to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before
payment of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the Trust has an
unconditional right to receive consideration, the amount is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance
for credit losses as determined below:

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”),
which are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the accounts
receivable. The loss allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Trust’s
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HEREAREENS RSB RTRAES -
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BAE -

historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an
assessment of both the current and forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.
ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The Trust recognises an impairment gain or loss with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of accounts receivable through a loss
allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of accounts receivable is written off (either partially or in full)
to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when
the Trust determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

(d) Payable and accruals

Payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(e) Cash flow statement

No cash flow statement has been prepared for the period from 7 December 2018 (date of
establishment) to 31 March 2019 because the Trust did not have any cash flows during the
period nor did it have any cash and cash equivalents at any point throughout the period.

The cash flows which had resulted from the operations of the Trust were all paid and received
by Hong Kong Arts Development Council, and the amounts involved had all been accounted
for as payable to Hong Kong Arts Development Council.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Trust has a
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value
of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

(g) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair
value when there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for special purposes, are initially recognised as
deferred income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Trust will comply with the
conditions attaching to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the
statement of income and expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to
match with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.

(h) Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Trust if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Trust;

(ii) has significant influence over the Trust; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Trust or the Trust’s parent.
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(b) An entity is related to the Trust if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Trust are members of the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Trust or an entity related to the Trust.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity and the Trust or
is a member of the key management personnel of the entity and the Trust (or of a
parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Trust or to the Trust’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

4 Income and expenditure
(a) Income

Income mainly represents grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme
granted by Hong Kong SAR Government.

(b) Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme

Expenditure mainly represents grant to arts groups for Matching Fund Scheme.

5 Accounts receivable
The above accounts receivable relate to government matched fund from the Hong Kong SAR

Government, of which has good track records of settlement. As at 31 March 2019, all accounts
the receivable were not past due.

6 Payable and accruals

2019

$

FEISTE BN Grants payable 3,700,572
FESTFRIE Accruals 70,000
BCEBNET Bl FROE M (S RRIB ( FfE5E ) Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme (Note) -
$ 3,770,572

bz

AEBRERFVEHEEE B THEtES R
HEERBREENIAREZRERTEW
FEEFTEEHEEMNBENE B8E_-F
—hE=B=+—HI-HB  BEXRWZAEE
BhE[E &8 10,706,762 TTHIIBEEFNER - E
10,706,762 TTER FRREREEHER -

Note:

Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme of the Group and the Council are donations
and sponsorships to the Grantees addressed to the Council in accordance of the Matching
Fund Scheme not yet returned to the Grantees. During the period ended 31 March 2019,
donations and sponsorships to the Grantees of $10,706,762 were received by the Council, of
which $10,706,762 was returned to the Grantees during the year



FINANCIAL REPORT

156

7 BN EEEHMBERBEMIF

Fgﬁ§,%ﬁm§*§)%ﬂ’)
EREE

IR A B - RS

8 TMEABEEMAAKIE

ERELATEREBARTAZEENRBE
2R - FEEESHELARNABELRAE
55 L o ek AT R FA O & Rl L P B EE LR AR R4
AN T - SRS EFAREANEEAN
F R @ g o

(a) 1§ & A B

EREENEERBEERBE BRI - 153
ERTEREATAZNEERBREE -

HERESHXR  ERESRFEEMEEETE
EERZERNERABRNEE - ERERNSZKE
REEREMBRARTEREMEENREE
B - EREERAMIBRKERT - AREBAR
B-EMBFEEN  ™EBKIRFHRRE - Fit
TREAE BRI ERERT K -

(b) it By & = B B&
EREEEHETENMNAHNRSEEEX
R REHIT EHNR SR - WEMSRER
BERPORBELEK °

EAEEEREHRNFTE MR EHEFE

WRM—FREAEEREE -
) anEE
FrAEMIANR—T—AF=A=+—HK

’A‘fMEfEﬁ%UTKE’Jﬁ%E)\EE e

9 EHERE

EREAENELRB R - EEESNBEER
HEENRERES  RRAGEESESEEE
RES RS RAREEIHNEE -

M yp m (U
21l ot &

8
(
BURTERNEE

BEAUBRRTEL  FESHALESHH
HEEA-E—/N\F+-_AtH (HKIZBH)=E
“E-NEF=R=+—HIEBEERER TR
BEAMBMIFAOET M LER] -

i
=}
+
i

#M4+3
B0 1

EREE S EAE b E L IERT AFT2E R AL HD46 FE A
HERE - 2ERAL - FSEESRER LK
B LASETAIFT AR - AT REFHETEEH
ERERMBRUEREARE -

7 Amount due to the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

The amount due to the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

8 Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Trust’s operation. The
Trust’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used
by the Trust to manage these risks are described below. The Trust is not exposed to significant
currency and interest rate risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Trust’s credit risk is primarily attributable to receivables. The Trust monitors the exposure
to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

At the end of reporting period, the Trust did not hold any assets which would expose the Trust
to significant credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position. The Trust has only two
accounts receivables. Due to the financial strength of the debtors and the short duration of
the accounts receivable, the ECL allowance is considered insignificant

(b) Liquidity risk

The Trust regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Trust’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are
repayable within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values
as at 31 March 2019.

9 Management of fund

The Trust’s fund represents reserve. It is the Trust’s objective to maintain sufficient reserves
and funds to safeguard the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its
current and future operating expenditure requirements.

10 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations
issued but not yet effective for the period from 7 December 2018 (date of
establishment) to 31 March 2019

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments and new standards which are not yet effective for the period from 7 December
2018 (date of establishment) to 31 March 2019 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements.

The Trust is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments
and new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far, it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Trust’s
results and financial positions.

AR EANBACHFREERAEENEEASER  LMERHTEREZFFHNATEE AR o 1P « EXAFIE @ LR AFAE -
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EHA: 2019 F1H1HE12831H

ARTS ADVISORS

Serving period: 1 January to 31 December 2019

Eilf T Arts Administration
s 2+ Ms Doris Kan

REgat Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
Figtazt Ms Lee Siu-yee, Bobo
RREEKE Mr Mok Kin-wai, Patrick
FEREE Mr Paul Tam

BG4S S A Mr Tang Shu-wing
BRI Prof Tseng Sun-man

29 g g Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy

B i B ER Arts Criticism

BRI S A Mr Cheng Ching-hang
REELL Ms Cheung Man-wai
BAEZ (BAX) &4 Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
KEEBL Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
2R (HhRE) K4 Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
FiEErL Ms Lee Hoi-yin

SOREHIR Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva
BER (&) &% Mr Shin Chi-man, Thomas
BiEHE Arts Education
XA Dr Au Yi-man

RETLL Ms Cheung Po-man, Rowena
22N EL Dr Lau Chak-kwong
ZEEL+ Ms Lau Wai-ming
PEERIR Prof Leung Bo-wah
BR&EXZ L Ms Liu Fung-heung

MR ET Dr Man Ching-ying, Phoebe
RESLT Ms Ng Yuk-shum, Sandra
BISEHI® Prof Pak Tak-wan, Christopher
BEZiez+ Ms Tania Tang

HEIEREE Mr Tsui Kwok-kin
REEXT Ms Caroline Yee

BB Dance

PRARHE 22+ Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
BRESELE Mr Chen Lei

ERrRIE 2+ Ms Cheng Yiu-cheung, Ada
BiREat Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela
LEEL LT Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
B L+ Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
REEZZL Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee
AABRRESE Mr To Siu-leung
BRRKE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
BELkE Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
gk E Mr Zee Yau, Eddy

53] Drama

BeRA ek S5 A Mr Chan Yik-kei, Jacky
CIEES &= Ms Fu Yuet-mai
IEREEE Mr Fung Luk-tak, Luther
BRIt Ms Fung Wai-hang, Rocelia
25 TE Mr Lau Ho-cheung
FHLLT T Ms Li Yuen-jing
BEERE Mr Ma Chi-ho

AIES RS Mr Szeto Wai-cheuk, Roy
RIERRSEE Mr Tsui Shek-pang, Allan
EAE S A Mr Wu Chi-kin, Rico
RIRERSE & Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
EERBEREN Film and Media Arts
RITZ + Ms Cheung Hung, Tammy
ERRZL Ms Choi Oi-yee, Joycelyn
RNITHRE Mr Chu Lik-hang, Henry
BEHExL Ms Fu Wai-yee, Winnie
HRIEEE Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

FAEKET 2+ Ms Kwan Wing-hin, Doris
MERR S Mr Lam Kam-po
MipIstEL Dr Lam Miu-ling
FhetkseE Mr Li Cheuk-to

RFEREE Mr Ng Tsz-kwan

ERigiEE L Dr Yau Lai-to, Herman
REEL Dr Young Kar-fai, Samson
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Literary Arts

Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
Dr Fan Sin-piu

Mr Kwan Muk-hang

Mr Pun Kwok-ling

Mr Song Zijiang

Prof Wong Shuk-han, Mary
Prof Xu Zidong

Ms Yu Yeuk-mui

Music

Ms Mimi Brown

Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
Prof Chan Wai-kwong, Victor
Prof Chan Wing-wah

Mr Chu Chun-wai, Leon
Prof Koon Mee-yu, Carmen
Mr Kung Chi-shing

Dr Lam Fung

Prof Lo King-man

Ms Nancy Loo

Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny

Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony

Visual Arts

Prof Chan Yuk-keung

Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
Dr Evelyna Liang Kan

Prof Kao May-ching

Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Dr Tang Ying-chi

Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
Ms Wong Lai-ching

Mr Yeung Chun-tong

Dr Yu Wai-luen
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hIEBESRE
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FEE (FHE) K&
FENEE
ERIEE
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FLIkESEE

LI

Mr Bu Siao-lung

Mr Ip Sai-hung

Mr Li Chi-kei, Danny
Mr Li Hon-kwong
Mr Tam Wing-pong
Mr Wong Kin-ting
Mr Yuen Siu-fai
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EXAMINERS

Serving period: 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019

B il 1T X
BfEfEmEE
BRIKRISE 4
PRASEE (BRSHE ) B
PRENAESEE
RISt
REEZt
PREEEL
BRSZMISE 4
RRETLT
BRIAE] ST 4
BRI E
BRIZE (BBS) &%
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SHREL
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RIS
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BBExt

FahsEsE -
FHRELL
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Arts Administration

Mr John Batten

Mr Antony J. Chan

Mr Chan Chi-wah

Mr Chan Kam-kuen

Ms Chan Kwai-fun

Ms Chan Kwok-wai

Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen

Mr Chan Man-kong

Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea
Mr Chan Ping-chiu

Mr Chan Suk-yi

Mr Chan Wai-ki

Ms Chan Wai-ming

Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus

Ms Chan Yee-man

Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny
Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna
Mr Cheung Wah-hing

Ms Elaine Chiu

Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)

Mr Chow Chiu-lun

Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie

Ms Fan Wan-jen

Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
Ms Fu Yuet-mai

Ms Fung Mei-wah, May
Mr Hui Shu-ning

Dr Peter Jordan

Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam
Dr Ko Po-yee

Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
Mr Kwong Wai-lap

Ms Lai Wan-yin
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Dr So Ming-chuen

Dr Tang Lok-yin

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Dr Wong Chi-chung, Elvin
Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
Mr Wong Ka-jeng

Mr Wong On-yuen

Mr Wong Sze-hang

Dr Wong Wai-ying, Paulina
Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
Prof Yang Hon-lun, Helan
Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
Dr Yeung Wai-kit

Ms Yip Yick-sie, Nina

Prof Yiu Song-lam

Mr Yu Chiu-for

Prof Yu Qi-wei

Ms Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy

Visual Arts

Ms Au Hoi-lam

Mr John Batten

Ms Chai Bu-kuk

Mr Chak Chung-ho

Ms Chan Ching-yan, Janet
Prof Chan Fong-yuen

Mr Chan Ka-yee

Dr Chan Pui, Pedith

Mr Chan Sai-lok

Prof Chang Ping-hung

Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn
Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
Prof Joseph Cheung

Mr Cheung Wai-sum
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Ms Cho Yeou-jui

Ms Choi Yan-chi

Mr Chui Tze-hung, Montgo
Mr Chung Chi-kai

Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie

Ms Fan Wan-jen

Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
Mr Heung Kin-fung

Ms Ho Oi-yan, Carol

Ms Ho Ting-ting

Ms Ho Yuen-yu

Mr Hung Hoi

Dr Hung Keung

Dr Evelyna Liang Kan

Mr Keung Chi-ming

Dr Ko Po-yee

Mr Kong Khong-chang
Ms Kwan Tin-wing, Bonnie
Ms Kwok Ying

Ms Lai Mei-lin

Ms Lai Wai-vyi

Ms Lai Wan-yin

Mr Lam Hon-kin, Andrew
Ms Lam Laam, Jaffa

Mr Lam Man-kong

Mr Lam Tung-pang

Ms Lam Wai-kit

Dr Lam Woon-cheong, Steven
Ms Lam Yuk-lin

Dr Lau Chak-kwong

Mr Lau Ching-ping

Mr Lau Hok-shing

Mr Lau Ka-shing

Mr Lau Wai-lun

Ms Law Ka-yan

Mr Law Man-lok, Davie
Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Mr Lee Chun-fung

Mr Lee Kwok-chuen

Mr Leung Chin-fung

Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
Prof Leung Mee-ping

Ms Liu Siu-jane

Ms Lo Yuen-man

Dr Ma Kwai-shun

Dr Man Ching-ying

Ms Moon Eun-myung

Mr Ng Mau-wai

Mr Ou Da-wei

Ms Poon Siu-han

Dr Pun Sou, Sydney

Dr Eric Henry Schuldenfrei
Mr Shen Ping
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Mr Siu Wai-kit, Bostoe
Ms So Sau-vyi, Gretchen
Ms So Wai-vyi, Zoie

Mr Suen Shu-kwan, Leon

Mr Tai Sheung-shing, Victor

Dr Tang Ying-chi

Ms Tang Ying-mui

Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
Prof Tong Kam-tang

Mr Tse Kam-wing

Mr Tse Lok-lun

Mr Tse Ming-chong

Mr Benedict Wang

Ms Wong Chi-hang, Sara
Mr Wong Kai-yu

Dr Wong Kwok-choi

Ms Wong Lai-ching

Ms Wong Wo-bik

Dr Yang Yi-hsuan

Mr Yau Wai-man

Ms Caroline Yee

Mr Yeung Tin-shui

Dr Yeung Yang

Mr Yu Tik-man

Dr Yu Wai-luen

Ms Yung Sau-mui

)E

Mr Bu Siao-lung

Ms Chan Kuen

Mr Chan Sai-wah
Ms Cheng Wing-mui
Ms Cheung Man-shan
Ms Cheung Man-wai
Ms Elaine Chiu

Ms Chiu Vai-tak

Ms Chow Ka-yee, Annie
Ms Fu Yuet-wa

Mr He Jiayao

Ms Ho Kei-ping

Mr Ip Sai-hung

Ms Kam Wai-lin@
Mr Ko Wai-tak, Roy
Ms Lai Kwan-kuen
Mr Lai Yiu-wai

Mr Lau Fok-kwong
Mr Lau Kin-wing

Ms Lau Sau-king

Ms Lee Ship

Ms Leung Nga-yee
Ms Leung Sum-yee

Mr Li Hon-kwong
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Mr Li Jian-xin

Mr Li Kin-hung

Mr Li Yi-hsin

Ms Lio Mio-mei

Mr Liu Kwok-sum

Ms Liu Yuk-fung, Flora
Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
Mr Mak Wai-man

Mr Mo Yu-tin

Dr Ng Fung-ping

Mr Siu Kai-nam

Mr Sze Chai-wa

Dr Tai Suk-yan

Mr Tam Wing-pong
Ms Tang Mi-ling

Mr Ting Yu

Prof Tseng Sun-man
Mr Wong Chuen-kung
Mr Wong Kin-ting

Mr Wong Kwun-shui
Ms Wong Mee-lee

Ms Yim Siu-wai

* {FHi2018 F4 B 1HE6H18H
Serving period: 1 April to 18 June 2018

+ f{E#E2018 4B 1BZ11B 18 H
Serving period: 1 April to 18 November 2018

~ {EHA 2018 £F4 B1HE2019 %389 H
Serving period: 1 April 2018 to 9 March 2019

# {THIE 2018 4B 1HZE2019F6H3H
Serving period: 1 April 2018 to 3 June 2019

@ fTHIAE2018F4H1HE2019%2814H
Serving period: 1 April 2018 to 14 February 2019
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ANAILEEIEF » Bosco Wang » M+ - #1148 + Ela Bialkowska * OKNOstudio *
KHMEEEIE - Xi Ning Law ~ B{EZE - iStage * EMKEIPE + Map Office + — #8818 ~
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Photo Acknowledgement

West Kowloon Cultural District Authority, Bosco Wang, M+, Shirley Tse, Ela
Bialkowska, OKNOstudio, Jumbo Kids Theatre, Xi Ning Law, Toolbox Percussion,
iStage, Guangzhou Opera House, Map Office, Yat Po Singers, Huntz Yen, Hong Kong
Youth Arts Foundation, City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Arts Centre
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